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whichever is higher. This price will be worked out based upo
“relevant date” with reference to this General Meeting: =
Coupon Rate : Zero.
" Exercise’ penod< The: 106D toldsr “shialf have“an option to
“convert'the OCD into: Equity*Shares at the Conversion Price
on:the’ Exen:lse Date The Exerclse Date tc»be finalised by the

s Lock‘m The-0CD$0F Equity-Shar “which aré issued upon
‘¢onversion of the- OCDs ‘$hall bé' sisbjecttooek-in period as
‘may bé-finalised by. thei'Board in"atcordance with the
" Guidslines prescribéd bysSEBL ! ¢ el
e} Ranking of the new Equxty Shares : Thi \'N\Equity Shares
> afising on conversion ofthe:0CD§ shallwankvpan passu with
ixihe existing Equity-Sharés of the:Company.-: 10
f)  Fractional Entitleménts No fractionatcerlificate shall be issued
i1, Dy, the Company, insrespect of the, fractional-enti

Cor

holders i xn propomon to thelr fractlonal et
.- Non-gxercise of option,::The, 0GDS.in respt
option f er oEqw hares.is

“Part-B Non-Convemble\nebentures-vuf Rsi: <gach (NCD)
ay" Interest Rate riinterestshall be'paid'on the NCDs at the rate of
13%p.a.:subjéctstordeduction ofincome: tax as:may be
“applicablé from timesto time: Intefest’shall b paid-quarterly
~I'at'the énd of each quarter ending oni 31st:March; 30th June,
© 30th: Septemiber:and 315t December and:$hall:be paid to the
person whosenames'stand:on the egister of debentiireholders
anthe dates to'be fixed for the:puriose :However, interest for
thie first guarter: ending:after.the date of allotmient; it it s not a
: completed périgd: of-3- fanths; shallbe: paldvpropomonatew
Stmnarly intérest upto the ‘daté’ ofiradémption:shail: also be

r1:(one): ‘Equny\Sha[e :0f:Rs. 10/
in the Equny Capltal of the Company for every, arrant held
by such holder.onthes Exemlse Date ; ;

! -ishigh 5ThIS pnce WI|| be worked out based upon
= “rajevant date with reference-to'this General Meeting.-
:d)»» --Down.Payment:: An amount equivalent to at:least 10% of the
- wExercise, Price:shalkbe:payable op the date of allotment of the
: Debentures. -Such.down-payment. may..bemade incash or
may be set off.against the existing credits subject to applicable
.~ SEBI-guidelines and such.advance payment shall be adjusted
.+ against:thg,conversion price on thejdate of conversion of the
<1 Warrants_into Equity-Shares. - o
1+ Exercise .0f Optaon The opnon for. conversmn of a Warrant
shall be exercisable onithe Exercise Date:to be finalised by the

il Report 2000-2001

Boarg which shall be a date not {ater than 18 months after the
date of allotment of the Debentures. If such an option is not
exercised on such date, the Warrants will expire and the down
<i'payment against sisch: Warrants snall stand forferted as’per
"thel current SEBI guidelings: ‘.
s Lockéin: The Warrants:or Equity. Shares Wthh al’B:lSSUEd upon
conversion of the Warrants shall-be:Subject:to:locksin period
as may be finalised by the Board m,accordance wrth the
" Guidelines prescribed by SEBY:.: - v
..... «1/Ranking of-the:new Equity Shares: The new Equlty Shares issued
on conversion of the Warrants shall:tark pan’ assu wnth the
o o e ogisting: Equity:Shates of the Company: . :
‘(3)~ The Debenturés shall'be:seciired by firstpari: passu charge on Textile
Plants of the Company sub ect to:the* approv f: existing: charge

e
BT

Authorised

Agresments with th
remuneration.

: MEMBER: ENI’ITI.ED T0: ATTENbfAN OTE AT 'THE MEETlNG IS ENTITLED
TO-APPOINT: A: PBOXY TO: ATTEND- AND VDTE INSTEAD OF HIMSEI:F -AND A

Ac{,‘ 1956 is; annexed hereto and the papers/documents referred to.therein
re-open:for inspection at:the. Registered Office:of the- Company.between
1.00: a0 i i
3.

t: The Arvind
80 025 The

" Members are requestéd to bnng their copiés ofth ,Ann Report to the
eenng ‘The'Members/Proxias ‘should:brifg the Attendance Slip sent
:herewith ‘daty filled in for atténding: “the meeting: }

*Sharehélders intending to<réquire-information about Accounts to be

~gxplaingd in'tfie:Meeting are’requested to"informthe: Company at least 7
days in advance of the Annual General Meeting.. - :




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT YO SECTION 173 OF THE COMPANIES: »

ACT, 1956
ftem Nos. 5 & 6
As part of the Debt Restructunng Proposal of the Company, |t is proposed to

Issue Warrants to lendefs'and-to’ fsitie ‘Seciired’ Opttonalty Panly Convertible:: - 'd:

Debentures with Warrants attachied. As required by the provisions of S. 81(1A)
these Issues had been duly approved by the Shareholders of the Company by
passing special resolutions at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company
held.on12th June, 2001. However, as per the provisions of the SEB! (Disclosure
and Investor Protection) Gutdelmes these resolutions have lapsed since a period
of thrée months has expired after their passing. Hence it is proposed to abtain
fresh consent of the shareholders-of the Company for these Issues with the
miodfication that 13 lacs Secured’ ‘Optionally Partly Convertible Debentures are
proposed to be issued in place,of
Debentures proposed to be iss|
The Resolutlon at item No. 5. relates to proposed issue and allotment of upto
44 08 00,000 Warrants as per:th derms of the Restructuring Proposal. Each
Warrant will entitle the Warrant folder to subscribe for 1 (one) Equity Share of
Rs., 10/~ in the Company at an, Exerctse Price of Rs.15/- per Equity Share or at the
prtce worked out in accordan 1 SEB! Guidelines for Preferential Issues,

whtchever is higher. The Warrants will be issued as under:
®"" Warrants will be issued,to Lenders who agree to restructure their debt by
rescheduling the repayment schedule upto the year 2010. Warrants in
number equivalent to 2. of the principal amount of debt held by such
- “Lenders as on 1st April; 2000 divided by the Exercise Price will be issued.
W Asstated earlier, the Company is also proposing to raise minimum of Rs.
100 crores and maximum of Rs. 175 crores of new debt. Financial
**/ Institutions/Banks/Mutual Funds and/or persons including bodies
+* corporate, companies (private or public) and other entities, who provide
new debt will be issued and aflotted detachable Warrants as may be finalised

with them by the Board. -
The Resolution at ftem No. 5is for ‘approval to issue and allot the above Warrants
which are convertible into Equtty Shares and issue and atlotment of an equal
number of Equity Shares on convérsion of such Warrants. Relevant terms and
conditions'of thé Warrants and théif toaversion into Equrty Shares are mentioned
inthe Resolution. .

back scheme and also agree
by them on Companys buyi

Y:
of Part-A of the Debentures mto Equrty Shares wrll be Rs 15/- perEqurty Shares
or the price worked out in accordance with SEBI Guidelines for Preferential Issues,
whichever is higher.

lacs Secured Optionally Partly Convertrble-_;

:_The Company is obtaining a Certificate from the Statutory Audttors ofthe Company
"that the above-issués are being made in accordance with the requirements.

contarned in the atoresard gutdehnes A copy of the Audrtors certmcate shali be
n 18

before the meetrng
With respect to issue of ‘Warrants and:Partly Convertible' Debentures: the
disclosures required under Regulation 3(1)(c) of the SEB| (Substantial Acquisition
of Shares and Takeovers) Regutattons 1997 and the: preferentral issue guidelines
of SEBI are as under:

] The |dent|ty of the class ot the proposed atlottees is. the exrstrng secured/

¥ Company. Onfindiisifion of the Restructoring Proposalt the Warran Piftly
Convertible Debentures which are not required to be is§tied 10’ nders wrll
automatically lapse. The promoters/ drrectors/key manage hs

do not intend to subscribe to the same.

® . The price at which the Warrants or Partly Convertible' Debentures will:be
converted into Equity Shares is Rs. 15/- per.Equity Share:0f Rs: 10/each
orthé price worked outin accordance wrth SEBI Guidelifies tor Prefe ntral
Issues, whichever is higher.>

is for implementatiéin’ ot the Restructurmg Proposal ofthe Company
Before the above issues, the sharehold g_of P S

Rt

- the-lenders ‘will have an option to- decide wheth
convert their Warrants/Debenturés -into’ Eqiity’ Shares-at aulatef ‘date.
Accordingly, the number of Equity Shares. to,be, nversion

. will be determined at a future date. Only on such d determined
which, if any of the lenders, will be allotted shares equal to or more than

% of the Equnty Capital of the Company and what would be the attered

of th

1 S/P: v
pleted withini & period’ of 3 ‘mbnths’ trom
‘Megting. -

9 gvetthe Compény noris it expected ‘to affeet its Board ofDirectors.
Under Section 81.of the Companies Act, 1956, shareholders’ approval B4 $pecial
resolution is required-for issue of shares to persons other thafshareholders gt
the: Company-Since the issue of Warrants. under; Resolution;at-{tem Noz 5 and
issue of. Partly. Convertible: Debenture with:Warrants attachedrunder Resolution
at tem:No:/6'ifvolves issue:of Equity Shares:onvexercise of conversion-option
on Warrants:and-on Part:, Acof the Debentures, :Special:Resolutionsunder item
Nos. 5:and’6: initerms: of Section: 81(1A) are-proposed for. your-approval:

The: above Issues:mentioned.in Resolutions: at-ltem: Nos; 5-and.6" are being
undertaken:as.| R ring-Proposal-of the, Compan »f
reason, the Company is;unable:to go ahead with:the- Restructurin roposal, it
may calf off the-issues; which. are not required. ;- ;

The issue-of Warrants and-Partly Gonivertible Debentures forms a.vital part of the
several Restructuring Schemes being offered to lenders. The entire Restructuring
Proposal is subject to-and, .sonditional.upon the Company, interali

Registered Office:

Naroda Roadsisc v o0, ™ o i s ARVIND Ni LALBHAI
Ahmedabad-380025: .-, [ T Chalrman & Managrng Director
Date : 11th February, 2002 :




Shnnual Reprort 2000-2001

'DIRECTORS” REpORT

To.the Members, .,
Your Dlrectors prese tthe, Annua,Repon alon wnh the Audited
1 FINANClAL RESULTS ’

L ‘Rsy." Eri-croree

1999:2000°
1244:77.
- 113.83:
-264.33,

" 2000-2001
187705,

Turnover & “Other income
Proﬂt fi (Loss) before Deprematlo

Ad, Extraor nary;tems
Proftt / (Loss) before Tax

T
i.e. upto SOt Séptember,: 2001, Accordmgly, 2000
comprises ofa penod(of 18:months from,1st Apni 2000 10,301 S:

ended SOth September 2001 Volumes for Demm Qrew by7 9%
Shimngs by 10.4% on annu;;luzed basns for the penod e ed”30th

2

Salesand Opemtmg Iricome’ forme1 8 fiionths period ended30th September
12001 werg:Rév1;856:3-crores/as:compared to/ Rsiit;246:crores-for the 12
manthsrending-on 31 'stiMarch;2000; Operaﬂng Profit: (EBlDTArfdr penod
‘endet:30th Septémber; 200Tis Rs:481.4 trdres against Rs?: 85:0°crores for
the: ysane ended 31st March 2000 wnn an annuahzed growthv v 2%: i

'crores as: compar

<Mafch;2000¢ friterestia’

Depreci 'on was Rs 221 gt ‘crores for: the: penod ended' 30th: September
ish I6ss ot iRs: 27761 {erores- dunng

1 31stMarch,
a2l year low resultlng in favou rable impact on operating pre
import duty on cotton has been ralsed from 5% to 20%{ ult finincrease
n ‘cost which' may reduce the gams ar|smg out of oy domestic! cotton

,forthe yedr ended 315t March; 000 representingan: Ay q
20%. The improvement in the 6perating profit during” thie'périod-dnder 7 priges Average naphtha prices were at Rs 14! 13 perkg duiing the period
review is mainly on account of improved and sustained Denimprices on - gnded 30th September, 2001 against Rs 11.93 per-Kg diiring- the year
- revival"of demand for Denim. The Company expects the trend 1o be "+ endéd 315t March; 2000 Naphtha prices have fallén internatiorially by
<sustained Tor-the next few quarters and expects further resptte from Iower  almost 20% post September 2001 in‘ling’ with fall' ir ¢hide* prices. ol
and softer Cotton and naphtha prices. #-Companies in Inidia which' foflows. product pricingion |ntemat|onal prlce
3 Textiles s the core business of the Company and it contnbutes 92% of the e '-panty basns have a‘so realngned and reducgd pnces Conpaeridie
" idtal-fevenués: The total revenues of textiles consistiof: ‘Benim;: Shirting, R :




. STATUS OF DEBT-RESTRUCTURING. . O T

-As the members: of the: Company.are: aware the Company <is-passing
through a difficult financial phase. As part of its revival efforts; it has initiated
-<.acomprehensive process for restructuring of its existing.debts. The lenders
+.0f the Company whose debts are being restrictured have formed a Steering
~-Committee from amadngst themselves: to evolve:a definitive restructuring
h proposal Atits meetings field from time to time, the Stéering Committes
" defiberated upon the-various options availatile for restructunng the debts
. of the Company and finalised.a Debt Restructunng Proposal inthe form of
A Restructurrng Term Sheet (RTS): A Iarge ma)onty of the lenders have
"‘approved the' RTS.: :
I order to obtain'the sanctron'ot th
to the Restructuring Proposal; th‘

n ble Hrgh Couft of Gurarat
an has hled a Scherne of

,Companies Act, 1956 Once the Scheme |s approved by the High
’ "'Coun ttwrll be brndrng o all 3|

Certarn lenders of the Company who have not grven therr consent to
-the: Restructurmg Proposal:hadifiled.their objections challenging the
provisions tofithe :RTS:The: Company. has-made appropriate legai
" submissions‘in: support of:the! Scheme:from:time.to time before the
Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat. These lenders tiaveialso filed'a suit
“under English:Law against'the Company:inithe High Courtiof Justice,
hancery Division, London for recovery -of their:dues’and for'certain

L stayed-at present’til) the Schigme of Arrangement is consrdered by

) the High Court of Gurarat These lenders havé also fited a 6r

‘ ‘plarnt agamst the: Company and-its: offrcers drsputmg certain

rnanoral transactrons The Company has obtamed a'stay agalnst this

* criminal complarnt and has lso filed appropriate legal replres inthis

regard

o The Company has been ‘déclared asd Relref Undertakrng under the

L provrsrons of the Bombay Relief’ 'ndertakrngs (Specral Provrsrons)

o Act 1958 whereby all nghts priviteges, oblrgatrons and.liabilities

" occlrred or incurred, before it was declared s a Relief, Undertakmg

and any remedy for the enforcement thereof are suspended and all

-, proceedings relating thereto pending before any Court, Trrbunal

ﬂOffro g r‘Authorrty are stayed durmg the perrod of th ;
Thrs eclaratron is in force upt 2th June 2002

As part ot the: Restructunng Proposal ofthe Gompany, the Company had

b0 imade a. Rights dssue of. 7,54;12,459-Equity-Shares.inthe: ratiovof 3:4 at

par, which-have been allottéd-ari:22nd Decémber, 2001: The Cdmpany

’ also proposes to make preterentlal issues ot Wa,'

does not, lnvnerany trxed depo S. Ou of the outstandrng
<he Company has: repard deposrts amountrng to Rs. 18.22
crores durmg the period under review. Fixed. Deposits, amountrng to
Rs: 0.24 crore which: were due-for repayment were: lytng unclarmed by
228: deoosrtors as-on: 30th September 2001

al_ongwrth
the statement pursuant to Sectron 212 of the Companres Aot, 1956

Mr Shallen Desar and Mr. J. P Shah retrre by rotatron trom the Board in
;terms of. Article, 129 of the Articles-of Association of the Company, but
-;being eligible;ipffer themselves for. reappointment,
~+Mr. Niranjan N.: Latbhai‘and -Mr.:Samveg' A. Lalbhai. resrgned from the
At office of Managing-Directorship as well as Directorship of the Company

3o

DIRECTORS REPORT (GontpL)

~“déclarations’ agamst “the Company These: proceedmgs ‘iave been:

THE ARVINDMILLS LIMITED

with effect from 12th December 2001. The Board deeply appreciates. the
N

TheCompany has:in place a system of Corporate Govemance
report on: Cofporate :Governance’ and &' Management Dise
»Analysrs Report trom part ot the Annual: Repor’rot the ompany

ln the; preparatron of the:annuakaccounts; the-applicable: aocountrng
standards'havé been followed: Theré are no mitefial departures trom
the appllcable aocountrng "stangs

adequate accounhng records m ‘accordance. rwrththe provrsrons of
fthe Companies Act; 1956 for: safeguardrng theassets ofthe Company
a and tor preventrng and detectmg fraud ‘and ‘other |rregularmes and

10, INFORMATION REGARDING CDNS

EMPLOYEES

‘mployees)
Rules 1975, as amended trom trme tortrme :torm it:of Ahis: report
However -as per the provrsrons of Section: 219 )(b) (rv

oreign exchange eammg and: outgo and, e’ statement of\partroulars of
mployees Any shareholder lnterested« ini h-particislai ’




The total production capacity fof Den
domestic market is 50-55 MMPA, The“Cofnpany ‘owns$-half of i

dpcus:on exportimarkets.

domestic:mark tihas :‘myjuced

‘producers to
A ty;h B
9 {

America and Europe have not witnessed any Sign

+.:However, demandincreased:by.only:8% annually during the:same period;. -,

- 2.1 and-subsequently. slipped further:to:4% p:a:This {ed-to-over-supply and
consequently sharp fail inrealisations: in the past,three key trends emerged

ift: mer pref lighter.weight
from fabric to

s ati
_back in fashion. Démand increased in domesti / )

o taatket: The fesiigence of Denir isioivaccountof fesponse b the industry
by introducing:differentiated products that repositioned:denim fabric and
expanided.its;usage. Denim:isino lorigertidentifiedswith: fabric only for “a
.. -pair,of five'pocket malejeans?’ but isibeing extensively.used:for ladies and
. .- kids, wear. alsg. | ational market, demand,shifted,more towards
" Europe,” mark d i

USA i§one-of:Atig largest markets for'sh 3
sottonshirteinto USA are'onthe increase nd thetrerid shiows an‘ingreased
outsourcing:of-completed (gdrments instead fabricz The:supply:of cotton
shirtso USAis.dominated by, Ear East, Southeast; South-Asia;and Central
America;with:Indid: and: Bangladeshsas;major. suppliers: Mexico:and the
~; Caribbean Basin countries:have witnessed-{nvestments. r
mills and garment parks. Most of these are currently for |
and knits productsBome of them can move into shirts an
definite adyantage of no quota and duty over i (

i

fyvith the cap i

#ikplayer. Indid hdd alarge’ quota’ of ‘Shirt for & into-thie U

European Union. The current domestic midrketisize of HVES'is :35:million

‘meters;-out,of-which 5 million meters iis for idomestic:consumption and

hegbalance;is:—foraexpomthroughur.eaQymade_‘gar,mem.-:Domestic

onsumption is growing-rapidly;at about 25%:per annun: India;is fikely to
the.disbanding of the quota.regime.in-2005. ;

Knitting sector is fashion oriented and as a resultis a fickle product and
...~ Brands.prefer to have garment producers in close proximity to.its fabric
piod_lhlgtibn and market. Hence, knit garment dominates the trade.
ot‘tb'n"_‘vknt abric production was at, 5124 million square meters in
india irl 1998:99" Thé domestic consumiption patternt of cottoii kit fabric
is mainly by domestic garment units - 69%, (by volume in 1998-99),
followed by fabric exports - 2% and for exports in the form of finished
garments - 29%. Cotton knit fabric exports were 1o the tune of Rs. 302

;production capacity;while the rest is fragmeated among:13.other producers
- having :an-average, capacity of.10. MMPA eachsThis; fragmentation: of the ..

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION J;AND\'ANALYSIS

crore or 108 million square metéfs and is'on thesdecling since‘the last:3
- -:years; duerto-preference for sourcing of garments:by:importers abroad.
US ‘port-92000 tons.of knit garments: that is growing-at:45% annually.
ndia, however, is-nota significant supplier-of knit fabrics to theiUS. As far
as knitwear is.concerned, domestic production:in the US has been declining
arid is-being replaced by: full packageimport:of knitwear. There is.a strong
. .regionat consolidation in favor.of NAFTA (North. American, Free, Trade
. Agresment) countries, whose import have been growing at 40% compared
59 for Asian suppliers. ... . o
import about 32000 tons (1999) of knit garments r
suppliers to UK are the Far East and South Asian cou , Jrefand,.
and Portugal. However, due to cost advantage, there is an increasing

fgrehc_g‘fdr Asian stppliers ™" ' G
PECTS OF THE INDUSTRY )

). Denim vl jes will grow but the
and"Valie ‘ddded™ or “ditferentiated” fabric ins
The denim fabric market is polarizing between two'disf T
+“iivprice sensitive/mass market'segment and'the tigher:priced: high fashion
segment ofinnovative products fike core-spur Stretch; use of fancyiyarns,
use-ofcother natural-fibres-and.man-iade fibres/filaments snovel multi
coloured -Denim;use of: metallised yarn, surface; coatings;. application of
novel fibres.ike Tencel stc:. .- STl i Wi
As faras denim.garments are concerned; chings, ¢argo. pants.and carpenter
-pants:are finding. increasing favoramong: high-end consum Thedenim
fabric market in India is expected to grow at 15-20%but-rem
! i itic dia and li

IS G

f 1he top brands, buyi
India to source theif

ic, get it

nts-to the

kit fatiics.are fashiof
here'is atrend for vertical integ

Knitted fabric /- garment is on
agiients of textile: It is'a new.but promising busines
£ Verticat integration in’knitwear By foving -dp inithe val

hiiabAAlly PR : Lo

In the domestic. market, the Company.encounters.co
of fragmented small players in Denim, who prog
‘mitrs, of Denim annually. Their low volumes, limitation:
‘inadequate strength i ‘developing différentidted prodi
! gompeta st thelower-end ssgmentof the‘market. Globa
5 /largely:fromChina"(including Hong' Kong);: Indonesia; Turkey, Brazil,
‘aly etc. though'size-wise comparable players, are. primarily fromiU.S.A.
(excepting one in Brazil). The Compaiy’s recent thrust-on:value: added
have strengthened the Company;to counter

The Company mainly faces competition from new’
~_ Shirting fabric manufacturers in india. in the lowe
e decentralized/Powérfodin sector is the major competitor. However, choice

Jhe:field of

* ugFtéchneldgy, flexible and contemporary ma‘hhfactuying‘:fa‘cilitiés, raw
material flexibility; track tecord with-global bisyers have resulted in
- differentiatediproducts with-a distinct-edge over.others:<The Company
-,.+..:cloes notface any competition for. their range ‘of Indigo, Shi ting;in-tndia.
i the International market, China (including Hong Kong), Taiwan, Turkey,
Austria, Portugal and ltaly are extremely active and-dre main competitors.
The Company is in the process of forming alliances with a few of the




“aiKnits
'~campanm
" scale sector. There has'

““Assuch'there is i material develop

 relations,of §

- OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE-AND0UTLOOK- :
- The current accounting yedr is for an extended perlod of 18 months

2001 is Rs. 4995 miflion as compared to net loss of As,

"The 1mpr0vement m thie' operatmg profrt dunng the' ‘enod i
mainly on account of improved and sustaingd Defim prrces on revival of -

competing firms as its strategic pariner to.enhance export. The Company,s

unigue proposition of offering Garmerit packages Aronr thig” ‘part-of thie. %

world is an added advantage succeeding in attracting large buyers and big
brands tc source their merchandise from the Company

knitted fabric i mamly‘from‘ the_ unorgan ed

houses to cater fo growing expc
to other textile prodicts; i5*global. Every counfry engaged:
manufacturing has in the recent years entered significantly in knit fabrics/
garment manufacturing.

The Company's state- of the-art-plant -adopting- latest technology. the -

Jacquard attachments:and the. facility to mercerize:superfines2-ply:cotton
yamdifferentiates: its“productst: strongly {fromrits:Competitors: ' Quality of

fing / superfine yarn produced by the: Company with® cosr advantage gives

it an edge over-international competrtors i
INTERNAL'CONTROL: SYSTEMS ! .
The* companys ntetniat Control systems are adequate considering size
and ‘nature . of operauon of the Company, to meet regulatory/statutory
Tequirements, asstire recording of ali ‘transactions and report reliable and

trmely firancial mformatlon Addmonally, italso provrdes protection agarnst '

misuse or loss ol ‘any of the company assets.

The Company is usmg SAP R3 as an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)
package, which enhances the internal control mechanlsm The company
has its own indépendent internal audit team, compnsmg, professronally

" qualified ‘technical and financial persorinel; cartying ot the ‘required -

functions for internal momlormg and control, conduct perrodrc audlts to
check-efficacy ot intgriial: control: systems and compliange..-#

FRONT

The Company continuously monitors its manpower req
that it has adequate human skills commensurate with |ts e
any,contmue to e, cordia

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPE‘ :

commencing 1st April, 2000 to 30th September 2001. As the accounts
under review are of a period of 18 months, the figures of current accounting
period are not comparable wrth previous year figures.

Sales and Operating Income for the 18 months period ended 30th
September 2001 were Rs: 18563 million as compared to Rs. 12160
miltion for the 12 manths endlng on 31st March 2000.

The Export Sales, were hrgher at 55 % of total sales for period ended
30th September 2001as compared to 47 % for the year ended 31st March
2000 with an annualized growth 0f 20%. Operating Profd (EBIDTA) for period
ended 30th September 2037 "is Rs. 1814 miltion against Rs. 850 million
for the year ended 31st Mar*‘h 2000 with an annualized growth of 42%.
The Company's net loss at'the end of the period ended 30th September

ptem er 2001 The Company has*incurred a'cash loss o R§2776

" million during this period.

The loss mentioned above is before providing the effec’( of. Debt
Restructuring. Post Financial Restructuring, tne interest: i of the

company stands reduced by approx. Rs. 1936 'Rs 2862 fillion from * RS

Rs. 4798 miltion for the 18 months period. Had the Company, provrded the

rnterest post-restructuring, the company would have’ mcurred a cash"
" loss of Rs. 840 'million instead of Rs."2776 million-as incurred for the

18 months.

demand for Denim. The Company expects trend to be sustained for the
next few quarters and expects further respite from fower and softer Cotton
and Naphtha prices.

As explained, Textile is the core business, which contributes 92% of
the total Company revenues. The total revenues of textiles consist of
Denim, Shirting, Yarn, Knitwear and Garment Packages. The annualized
growth in Revenues is 22.6% for Denim, 13.4% for Shirting and 3.1% for
Knits for period ended 30th September 2001,

THE ARVIND MiLLS LIMITED

; rn the year: ended’ 3lst March 2000 <growrng by 10 4% on an annualrzed .

' textile * " f6rthe yearended 315t March 2000; and in case 't Shif

‘DEVELOPMENTS' ON' HUMAN'RESOURCE /' INDUSTRIAL HELATIONS“'

on’ the uman Resource lront" e

" Volumes for Denim grew, 10 135:8 million compared to 83.9 million meters *
* i the Year‘ended 315tiMarch 2000 representing a growth of 7.9% on an

annualized basis. The volumies for Shirting business grew to 34.6 million
meters for the periodiénded’30th September 2007 trom:20:9 million méters

p
meter-for the perrod endid’ 30th September 2001 from
ncreased by
2.6% to Rs. 1066 per meéterfor the: ‘period ended 30th’ September 2001
from Rs 103 9 per.! meter. for the year ¢ ended 31st March 2000 )
As a strategrc deClSlOﬂ to increase revenue through value enhancement
the Company has adopted:a twin:track:approach of differentiating:produicts
and onentatron towards emergmg opportunmes in the Garment packages
business.”
~Tri:Dénim; enriched product-fix with-60% of the drfferenhated products rn
the total sales*has fed'to substantialimprovementsiri price ealization "
improved market mix; buoyant denim markets & depreciatingidian’ Rupee
have jointly contributed to the'improved; perforrnance The Company S quiick
response to upsurgeindemand for.Denini‘in EU has insulatédithe’ Company
against the downturninS market:tnfact!'theCompany-forésees exgansion
of the market :and-increased: demand-:fof Denim in yearsitg“follow. The
Company is well:poised: to. reap thesbenfits of this growth-due:to’ ready
‘availability-of world class:manufacturingiand: sales infrastructure, scale
‘operations: making-it-a:front:runner in: the industry. !
““The Company; as’planned; is gradually moving vertical in'the" value cham
as far as Shrmng and Knrmng busnnesses are concerned andf

e
is catenng to leadrng mternatxonal brands viz, GAP,
Marks & Spencer Next, ‘Dockers etc. by-exporting -shirts to them; The
Company has also targeted large: domestic retait chajnsiviz. Pantaloons
Wills sports and Shoppers Stop for supply of Garments. The: Company:is
focussing on major Brands in Europe in view of uncenarnty' f Quota
‘dvailability in US. i
{n Garment Packages Business, the Company offers A dss
of one stop shop for any big retailer by offering portfolio
Shirts, knitwear and Jeans. The trend is pragressively changin
of garment packages, which will benefit the Company:
The average cost of cotton for Denlm was Rs. 50.41 per
perrod ended 30th September 2001 against Rs. 44. 84 pe‘
year ended 315t March 2000. Domestrc cotton prices/at pr
at 20 year tow, resulting in favourable impact on-the Op
Recently, import duty on cotton has been raised fro
resulung in increase in cost, which may reduce the gainis® arising-ou
"coftan "prices. However, Indian Cotton prices dre _bei
lowet lavets unaffected by-the duty hike. Herice the Com
thie-stratégly to’ ffanagde the cotton prlces by a proper mrx'
Imported cotton. -
The Company has Captive Power Plants, which use Naphtha -85-a.fuel.
Average Naphtha pnces were at R 14 13 per kge dun

‘in lndra ‘which follows' product pricing'on ‘Infernationdl | price pi
have also alrgned and reduced prlces

" unidertakés no mﬁl/gat/an to pz/b//c/y updale or revise any fdfward /aa/r/ng

stalements, whether as.a resull .of .new.information; fufure. events,. or
atherwise, Actual results, performances or ac/l/evemeﬂ(s caz//d d/ffer
materially from those expressed or /mp//ed in Such, for
Statements. Readers are cautioned not to place’ indué /e//a
forward-looking tatemerits, that speak anly as of their date.: 7'/7y 0aVe
discussion and analysis. Should be read in' conjunciion with the Companys
financial statements included herein and the notes thereto.




Arvind, has been practlcmg the: pnncrples 0of good corporate governance over the years. Corporate govemance at Arvrnd does not only mean ensunng the oomphance )
wrth regulatory reqmrements but also means being responsrve to asplratlons of customers and expectatlons of thosocnety At Arvind, a customer hasnever been

if-+No.-ot other Directorships . . | No. of ather Board Committees

iName-of Directars
4 0o +| in'Public Limited Companies: ;.| :of which: Member:/Chairman:

- Mr.Arvind.N: Lalbhai
::Mr: Sanjay 8. Lalbhai.-
. Mr.Naishadh:|.-Parik

7Non-execttive ndependent::
+Nonzexecutive, Independent -
Non:executive;dndependent -
“Non:executive,”Independent ;
1Non-executive;:Independent = Nomlnee of 108t
: Non-executive, independerit = Nomiinee.of SBS

- Mr.B: S. Bedi...
Mr. G. U. Vora

The Company p|aces before: the: Board: all. the, relevant. and: necessary-information at their meetings:such-as production;.sales;- exports; review. of:product-wise

business, any legal proceedings:by: or-against thelt Company, share 1ransfers, demat compliance, quarterly financial-results;: minutes;of audit:commitiee; Sharehold::

ers:Grievance Committag and such other;rnformatgon S enanenl A i
i t

Nem‘e of Directors
I

-Mr.Arvind N. Lalbhai -+
' Mr.NiranjarneN. Lalbhai? . +

.M iSanjay S: talbhai:
Mr. Samveg A. Lalbhai*

. Mr.Naishadh ll: Parikh:

| Dr: WL Mote.:,

Dr Prabodh M Desai-.-
Mr C‘Shah -

. Charrman
Member
Member

L




TraE ARvIND M1LLs LIMITED

Meelings and attendance during the year : )
The Audit Committee has held two meetings since its formation.

Name of Members Audit Committee Meetings
Held

Mr. Naishadh 1. Parikh 2
Mr. V. L. Mote 2
Mr. B. S. Bedi 2

Remunerahun Committee

p
each of them laying down their respective tenures, remuneration, duties and obligations.
Reamuneraticn ni Dmactors

Nama of mreclors

"

}Mr, Arvind N, Lalohal (CMD)--
“Mr. Niranjan-N. Lalbhai- (MD) * -
M. Sanjay S. Lalbhal (MD) *
"Mr. Samveg A. Laibhai (MD) *
" Mr. Naishadh !, Parikhr
| Or. V. L. Mote

‘M. J. P Shah

Dr. Prabodh Desai

Mr. J. C. Shah

Mr. Shailen Desai
Me.P-0- Vaidya’..
Mr. G. U. Vora™

sMr; B:-S. Bedi- -~
Ms Kalpana Morpana

*

Service: Gontract s for five years, notice period.thrag manths,.compensation-for.loss, of :office-to: be determined. in accordance WI’[h Sectro
Companies Act, 1956. :
Mr. G.;U.-Vora. was appointed.as Nomineg Director by.State Bank.of Saurashtra with effect.fram.7th May,
Ms: Kalpana-Morparia has ceased to be a Non Di Gicl 12th.Feb 2007
Investors;, Grievance Committee: .
1.7 "Pursuant to Clause 49 of thé Li
Transfer Committee of the Compary; Vi
2. The Investors’ Grievance Committee’ shail have'the following role, fumictions and‘powers ' o '
1. Tolook into and supervise the redressal of shareholders/investors complaints like transfer of shares/debentures, non:receiptiof:balance: sheet non recemt‘
of declared dividends, non-receipt of interest on debentures, etc. .
2. To consider and approve transfer of shares and debentures transmission of snares and debentures dematerrahsatlon of shares atid‘debénturesi: transpo-‘
it !

*

*

tures, etc. W
3. To delegate any of its responsibilities mentioned at 2 above ‘t&-any. officer: of the:Compdny .or-to'the:Registrars:and: Transfer Agents ‘and to supervrse the
proper exercise of delegated powers, PR
3 The Commmee cpnsrsts of the 1ollowmg Directors
; CMEV.CMete T
2. Mr. Arvind N. Lalbhai
3. Mr. Samveg A. Lalbhai”, o Member ...
4. Mr. Naishadh 1. Parikh “Member “ T
% . Mr, Samveg. A; Laibhai, has. resngned as:Managin

Committee.

4~ -Name and' Desrgnatlon of Ccmphance Offlcer -
- Ms.-Sonali-N:-Narasimhan Mr-Gautam V. Shah !

Assistant Company Secretary = General- Manager Lot ; )

The Arvind Mills Limited i~ -Piniacle Shares: Regsstry ad. Lt Regi'stra‘rs‘&"Tr'Ansfer Agents
5. Details of Complaints received and redressed during the period from 1st  April, 2000 to 30th September, 2001 s . .
" Sr.No. | Particulars R ; Redressed Pending as.on 30 9. 2001

1 Non-receipt af-Shars Certficates: '99-} i 1 99 N

2 Non-receipt of Dividend/lnterast Warrants ) - 1189 Nit e
.3 Non-receipt. of - Duplrcate ShareCemfrcates SRR [ SN O R 07 Nil

Totat T ees T T T 265 il

*None of the complaints is pending for a period exceeding.one month. o s oy i




7 .

%2000_2001

Share Transfer Details : : . . -
i} Number-of Transfers (Physical) © 7696

ii) Average Number of Transfers Per Month (Physical) 1428 L .
iii) Number of Shares Transferred (Physical) Lot . 815384 -
iv). Average Number of Shares Transferred Per Month (Physical) Lo 435007 &

v) Number of Transfers (Demat) 1 /)

vi) . Average Number of Transfers Per Month (Demat) : © 1318

vii). Number of Shares Transferred (Demat) o 16710949
vili)  Average Number of Shares Transferred Per Month (Demat) T 928386

r‘x) Number of perrdmg Share Transfers : Wil

lnvestors rrevancesr. . : - ;
The Registrars and Transfer Agerits, under supervrsron of the Secretanal Department of the Company looks aﬂer lnvestors Gnevance M utam Shah
.General Manager of Pinnac Pri mpany hds begn
appornted s, the Com an f,includrng thelr
gnevances and redressal are reported.” .

Information on General Body Meetings
The last'3 Anitial Genétal’ Meetirigs ‘of the' Cort

|

Dale e i g e ]

30th Degemiber, 2000 L Drnesh Hall Ashram Road Navrangpura. Ahmedabar.l = ~ 380.009.
" 98Hh-Ge tember,- 1999—~ - 4~8.30: A e - Thakorebhar Desai Hall, Near-Law Garden, Ellisbridge,-Ahmedabad - 380-006
22nd September 1998 9.30am. Thakoreohar Desai Hall NearLawGarden Ellrsbridge Ahmedabad 380 006

Dunng the;period under report the Company had also heid an Extraordmary General Meetrng as under B

Date i ; Time 7 Venue

A X

Drsclosures

-
if)

Means of Communication -~ - -

iy

i)
iii)

W .

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER!INFORMATION
LAnnuaI General Meeting,. <. 5 2

* 18 months from 1st April, 2000 to 30th September, 2001 -for whick:the Gompany has obtained req

fit)
iv)

e

' Whether specral resolutrons were put through postal ballot last year, details of votrng pattem

ot investors. Moreover the Companfs_

Date:
Time 11.00 AM.
A1 Venue, s

Listing an Stock Exchanges T
r:Shires 6F4hie: Corripanyare listed on the:following Stock: Exchanges Diifing the' year the Company has allotted Rrghts Shares for which: lrstrng appl cati

Thakorebhai Desai Hall, Near Law Garden, Ellrsbndge Ahmedabad - 380 006

The Company has so far not passed \a Resolutron by Postal Baliot.

 Disclosures on materially signifi icant related party transactrons i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with rts promoters drrectors of the manage
-“ent; their subsidiaries or relatives’etc.that may have potential conflicts with the interest of the Company at large : Nil :
“Details of non-comptiance by the Company, penaltres stnctures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or other authorrty on any matter related ]
“capital markets, during last three years er - : :

Half-Yedly Réport-is not being Sent'to’ each household ot shareholders as" shareholders are rnhmated through the press dnd’ th Co panys web: srte at

www.arvindmilis.com. . ’

"The'Quarterty and Half- Yeany Restitis are publrshed in'the’ Flnancral Express—AlI lndla Editions and are also’ posted on |ts web srte

The Company’s Results and Official news releases are drsplayed on ‘the’ Company’s web siteat W arvindmitfs.cor. :

Intormatron released to the press.at theti of decla i esu!ts is 2 also sentto all Stock Exchanges where the
. ey . i

- 27th Marc 2002

.rThakorebha‘rDesai-»lrlall,-Near:l:aw;Garden, Ellisbridge; Ahmedabad = 380 006:.: . st o o ot i

Financial Calendar .
Normally the Financial Year of the Company is for a period of 12 momhs from 1st April to 3ist March

Book Glosure : 14th March, 2002 te 16th March, 2002:(bath days inclusive). .
Dividend payment Date : Not Applicable as the Board has not recommended -any drvrdend in vlew of l S5

the Stock Exchanges where the existing shares are listed, were mads. The Company has reoelved listing permrssron in this regard

Sr. No.| Name of the Stock Exchange C Address ) .
1. The Stock Exchange ~ Ahmedabad Kamdhenu Complex, Opp. Saharanand College Pamarapole Ahmedabad 380 015
2. The Stock Exchange - Mumbai e 'Phlroze Jee;eebhoy Tower, Dalal Streot Mumbai-400 001 - i
Code: 101 ! ) .
3. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd 7, Lyons Hange, Calcutta 700 001 :
4, The Delhi Stock EXchange Assoolatton Ltd. o) OSE House, 3/t Asaf Al Road, New Delhi ~ 110 002 . ‘
5. Bangalore Stack Exchange Ltd. © 7| Stotk Exchiangs Towers 51, 1st Cross, 40 Road Bangalore 560 027 i
6. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd ) e '
Code: ARVIND i " Trade World, Senapatr Bapat Marg; Lower Parel Mumbar 400 013 :
7. The Luxembourg Stock Exchange =~ * -~ =1 11, Avenue de ia Porte-Neuve, L-2227 Luxemoourg ‘ ‘
(Listing of GDS) ‘ f -

The Company has paid Annual Listing Fees for the year 2001-2002 to the above Stock Exchanges:




TaE ARVIND MILLS LIMITED

vi) Market Price Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year and Performance in companson to broad-based indices such as’ BSE Sensex

Month

Share price of The. Arvmd Mills Ld,

Apr-2000
May-2000
Jun-2000
Jul-2000
Aug-2000
Sep-2000
0ct-2000
Nov-2000
Dec-2000
Jan-2001
Feb-2001

Apr-2001
May-2001
Jun-2001
Jul-2001

o ATa602

5542, 81"

4919.63

37_59 96+
365132 -

475789
5432126
405261

3513 79
Aug-2001- 07 Lo
Sep-2001

vil)

"“"Naroda Road™ "~

viii)

ix)

X)

Registrars and Transfer Agents
Pinnacle Shares Registry Private Limited- -
AAA Hospital Premises

Ahmedabad ~ 380 025. :
Contact Persons: Mr. Gautam V. Shah / Mr. Girish Patel

Phone Numbers; 079- 2120582:/ 2166436:.° - ..i.0v st ine s
E-mail: gautam.shah@psrpl.com ‘
Delegation of Share Transfer Formalities
Since the Company’s shares are compulsonly traded in the demat segment on stock exchanges bulk of the transfers: take placs i in:the:electronic-form:

For expediting physml transfers, the Board has delegated share transfer formalities to the Share Transfer Committee (now lnvestors Gnevances Commmee)
ithi d

.. which meets at least 3, times in a.month. Physical transters.are, eff
Company Secretary as the Compllance Officer.

- 8). Shareholding Pattern as on 30th September,,zom

. Sr. No: |- Category -
s Ao i Promoters:ins s
2120 oeehs o Matual Fundsand UTl i
|3 ... Banks,Financial lnstitutions, n urance
\.‘;Compames (CentraVState Govt lnstltutlons . 8t
Foreign Institutional Investors ‘ ;
_ Private Comorate Bodies . . i 9045075
“"Indian Public™* e ' 7 1 482326
NRIs/OCBs 03T
5 GDR% 3236232 322%
" Grand Total 100549945 100.00%
Distribution of shareholding as on 30th September, 2001 L . :
PHYSICAL MODE ELECTROMIC MODE. - TOTAL .| %o TOTAL
No. of shares No. of No. of Nocof | =" Ne.of -] : No.of G T}
: holders shares holders - shares holders Shares
110 500 111355 | 10740884 68795 | 12374301 . 180150 91.34 ' 23115785 22.99
50110 1000 . 1856 1315543 | 7947 | 6579885 | 9803 497 7885428 7.85
1001 to 2000 570 793318 - 3550 | 5494528 P41260 |0 209 6287846 6.25
2001 to 3000 136 340916 - 1067 2734242 | 1203 - 0.61 3075158 3.06
3001 to 4000 51 . 179887, .. 480 1719342 531 0.27 1899229 1.89
4001 to 5000 33 150585.. . . 424 2026129 457 023 2176714 216
5001 to 10000 35 228895 533 3872642 568 0.29 4101537 4,08
10001 and above 24 2019740 (. - . 380 | 49978508 404 020 | 51998248 §1.71
Totai 114060 15769168 - 83176 | 84780177 197236: | . 100 00 | 100549345 | 100.00

Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity :

The Company's shares are available for dematerialisation on both the Depositories: viz. National Securities Deposrtory Limited (NSDL) and Central Securities
Depository Limited (CDSL). Recently, the Company’s listed Debentures have been admitted on NSDL for demat and have gone live from.6th July, 2000.

Shares of the Company are compulsorily to be defivered in the demat form on Stack Exchanges by all investors. 84780177 shares amounting to 84.32% of the
capital have been dematerialised by investors and bulk of transfers take place in the demat form.




The above Report has been placed before the Board at its meeting held on 11th February, 2002 and the sahe:was apprt;ved._ :

Slrenaal Repont 2000-2001

Demat ISIN. Numbers:

. Equity Shares fully paid. -

~ Equity Shares:partiy pald
17.5% Regutar Income; Debentures "

xn) Plant Locatmns
‘W “Naroda Road

eglstrars apd Transfer Agem
; i AAA Hospital Premises

- Ahmedabad 380 025< Naroda Road, Ahmedabad-38Q 025.

:  Phone: Nos: 079-22030 ,,/ 2200206 i #Phone Nos.: 079—2200582/2200338

"~ Fax No. +079:2201608 - - ——- Lo e e -~ Fax No. -079-2202963 - e
web site address: Mumd_m_sm g-mail ; gautam.shah@psrpl.com

. Naroda Road |

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE O CORPURATE GOVERNANCE

Agreemem with Stock Exchanges. The said Corporate Governance Certificate Is as under
CERTIFICATE
To the Membérs: of The:Arvind Mills; Limited: =1 ieis 4
Ahmedabad : .. i+ ;
Wé'have ekaminied the compliance 6t conditions ‘of Corporate GoVeriance by
2001, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of-the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is.the_responsibility of the management. Our. exammanon,
implementation: thereof, adoptediby. the:Company for ensuring the compliance with the canditioris of the Corparate Governancer
expression of-opinion ‘on the financial. | statements.of of “the Company.

in:ouriopinion and to the best of:ourinformation and according to thev &pla}iétrons glven to us and the representanons made by e Di ectors and the management
we certify that the Compawy has: comphed with the condmons of Corporate Governance as stnpulated in Clause 439 of‘the abavemennoned llstmg Agreement

show lnvestors Grievances aga!nst e Company and have certified tha
dmg fora penod exceeding one month i

N:D ANKLESARIA
i Pa/mer




REPORT OF THE AUDIT
We have audited the attachad Balance Sheet of The Arvind Milfs Limited, as at
30th September, 2001 and also the annexed Prafit & Loss Account of the
Company for the period of 18:months ended on that date and report that:

A Asrequired bytne Manufacturing and Other Companies {Auditor’s Report)
Order, 1988, issued by the Camgpany Law Board in terms of Section 227
(48 of the Companies Act, 1956, we annex hereto a statement ‘on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and § of the said Order.

 Further to our comments inthe Annexure referredtoin paragraph ‘A’ above:
1. We have obtained all the informatior and explanations, which 1o
: the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the

purposes of our audit, - -

I our opinion;,nrqpe,rﬂooks of Account as required by law have

beenkepthy the Company, S0 far as appears from our examination
. of those Books.. .. .
3, The Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account dealt with by this
b report are in dpfeément with the Boaks of Account. :
A in our opinion; the Profit-and-Loss Account and Balance Sheet

comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Sub-section

-{3C) of Section 21\1,49f‘the Companies Act, 1956 t0 the extent

- applicable. ¢

e

ANNEXURE TO THE

Anne_xureireferred to in paragraph ‘A’ of the Auditors’ Report to the members
of The Arvind Mills Limitéd fi'the accounts for the period ended
30th September, 2001, L
1... The Company has maintained proper records to show full particulars
-including quantitative‘jdetail‘s’and situation of its fixed assets.The fixed
- assets of the Company have;been physically verified by the Management
_during the period and 115 serious discrepancies between the book records
. and physical inventory have been noticed.
The Company has, based on 2 valuation made by approved valuers,
: revatued the Fixed Assets as at 1st April, 2000. :
Physical verification of finished goods, stores, spare parts and raw
materials has been conducted by the Management during the period. I
. our opinion, the frequency of the verification is reasonable.
* "I our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of stocks followed
by the management are reasonable and adequate in refation to the size of
‘the Company and the:patiré of its business.
. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks
and the bock records. we ¢ not material.
- |fraur opinion, on the Basis'of our exarmination of the stock records, the
_ valuation of stocks is. fair.and proper in accordance with the narmally
‘accepted accounting principies and s of the same basis as in the
preceding periog. . .
The Company has not taken any foans, secured of unsecured; from the
. Companies, firms or other, parties listed in the tegister maintained under
., "Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 or from the companies under
" the same maniagement as defined under sub-section (1B) of Section 370
_of the Companies Act, 1956. . B
The Company has not: granted any foans, secured or unsecured to
& ‘companies, firms of Gtfier: parties listed in the register maintained under
_ Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and/or 10 the companies under
“ ‘ttie same management as defined Linder sub-section (1B) of Section n
- of the Companies Act, 1956 during the period under review. in absence
- - ofany stipulations regarding repayment of principal amount in respect of
“interest free loans givenin the earfier years to companies listed in the
-Tegister maintained under; Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, no
amounts have been fecovered guring the period. The other terms and
. - conditions of such loans are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of
- the Company. BN,
The Company gives foans 1o its emplayees who are repaying the principal
amount and interest as stipulated.
. {n absence of any stiputations regarding vepayment-of: principal-amount-
: in respect.of interest free: foans and advances giver’
and other companies, no amounts have been recovered during the period.
In respect of interest free loans given to employee welfare trusts, no
stipulations have been fixed for repayment of principal amount.
tn our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given

to.us, there are adequate internal controt prochuresv,commensura&e;with:

 the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purcha

of stores, raw materials, plantand machinery, equipments and other assets

and for the sale of finished goods. :

1. ‘Accord'mg tothe

RS TO- THE SHARE :HOLDERS

: s 205
thithe subsididries -

information and explanations given o us, the transactions ..

Ahmedabad, 11th February, 2002

12

13.

14.

15.
18.

7.

18.

19.

3

21.

Apmedabad, 11th February, 2002

5. (On the basis of written representations received from the Directars,

. qther than Mr. B, S. Bedi {1.D.B.\. Nominee) and Mr. G. U. Vora
{$BS Nominee) and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we
repart that none of the said Directors are disqualified as on
30th September, 2001 from being appointedas a Directorin terms
of Clause (g) of sub-section {1} of Section 274 of the ol aie
Act, 1956, P .
in our opinion and to the best of Giir informatioft
the explanations given o us, the Accounts Tead together with notes
hereon give the information-required.oy the Companies Act, 1956,
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view:-

(a) inthecase of the Balance: Sheet, of the state of the dffairs
of the Company as at 30th September, 2001 and, +
{b) inthecase of the Profit & Loss AC ) he 10ss for the

period-gnded on that date> >/ S
I iiEor. SORAB STENGINEER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

N.D. ANKLESARIA

of purchase of goods and materials and sale. of | fals and
services made in pursuance of contracts ar afrdngement ‘entered in the
register maintained under Section,301?;,0?‘_the;po?npanie,s Act,1956 and
aggregating during the period to Rs.50.000/- o more in respect of each
party, have been made at prices which are reasonable having regard to
prevailing market prices fqr;s,pgh;gopds;,mat)eria\s;_angggewices or the
prices at which transactions for simildr goods, aterials o services have
feen made with other parties or as availabie with the Company.
According to the information and explanations given o us, the Company.
has a procedure for determination of unserviceable-ot damaged stores,
raw materials aad finished goods. Adequate provision tas been made in
the accounts for the,loss:arising an the.iterns § etermined.q 2

in our opinion and accarding to the informati planations given
10 us, the Company has complied with the provistons t'Séction 58-A of
the Companies Act, 1956 and the Coripaniés (Acceptance of Depasits)
Rules 1975 with regard to the: deposits accepted from the public.

In our opinion, reasonable vecards;have been maintai y the Company
for the sale and disposal 0f by pﬁpdu’cxs.’aﬁQ‘sfcrap's. )
The Company has an internal alidit system -whic
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained By the
Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Gentral Governirient for the
maintenance of cdst;ﬁrgcp‘r,ds_;u_nder’Sgction@ﬂg_(?)(Q)_{cf‘mez(}gmpanies
Act, 1956 and on the basis of the information received, of the opinion
that prima facig the prescribed accounts and records hiave been made
and maintained. We have not, however, made’a‘detdiled ‘éxamination of
these records with a view to determine whether they are accurate of
complete. L
According to the records of the Company, Provident Fund and Employees’
State insurance dues have been reguiarly deposited_by the Company
during the periodiwith: fne‘:api)r'opriafe‘amhorme o
According to the information-and explanations: given fo us, there:are no
undisputed amounts.payable in respect of income-tax, Wealth-tax, Sales-
tax, Gustoms Duty and Excise Duty which have remained outstanding as
at 30th September, 2001 for a period of more than six months from the
date they hecame payable.

According to the information and explanations given 10 us. fio-personal
expenses of employees of directors have been charged to reveriue account
ather than those payable under contractual gbligations or in accordance
with generally accepted business practice. i 7 IS TR LNE &

our opinion is

. The: Company. is-not-a sick industrial Company? within fthe'-meahihgr.«b‘f

Clause (0) of sub-section (1) of Section’3 ot the Sickindustrial Comiganies
{Special Provisions) Act,1985.; & eI T e Goain
In relation to trading tfie Company, damaged.

activities of any, 0
been determined and adequate provision for joss’ has ‘been
accounts.

made in'the
For SORAB S.:ENGINEER & CO.
Chartered Accountants

N.D. ANKLESARIA
, .- partner




W Repront 2000-2001

829.00
999.05

1183.28
804.90

1988.18
. 2987.23

' Deﬁlt Balanc in-Profit-and-L-ass:Aceount:
e iv Adjusted‘against the ‘Balance in
il Res

u16 L D e T \,

Notes Formmg Pan of the Accouts - o
ARVIND N. LALBHAT

As:per-our:report attachediine: .+ s
For SORAB §. ENGINEER & CO: |
Chartered. Accountants - :

NAISHADH I PARlKH Jirector

N:D. ANKLESARM

A stALi’NL"ﬁNﬁAsiM'HAN e agsistai Secretary




_ THE ARVIND MILLS

Proritr & LOSS‘:ACCOUNT ‘FOR: THE-PERIOD ;OF 18 MONTHS; ENDED ON '
301 SEPTEMBER, 2001

{Rs. in crores)
Schedule 2000-2001 1999-2000

INCOME

9 - 1856. 25

Sates and Operatlng tncome b
B 403 20 90

sl it

expensss

] Raw Matenats Consumed
“=* purchase of Finished goods

.. EmployeesEmoluments oo Mosr

U Others s 12
4 Interest & Finance Costs (Net)” 13
Deprecratton - ERFRET

Decrease/(lncrease) in Stocks v , 14

Rrofit/(Loss) before Extra-ordinary items

' Extra ordmary items (Net-Incoime) 15
Prcfrt/(t_oss) for the year

Interim Dividend.on Preference Shares Redeemed
Tax.on mtenm Dividend e '},
Balance camed to Balance Sheet

wa0se) 7 (fa0e3)

(630.89) (140.22)

St hn e

Nots Forming:Part of the Accounts . . - 16" o ‘
As per our reportattached " DRVIND N. LALBHAI Chairiman& Managing Director
For SORAB S, ENGINEER & CO. - L S S o O

Chartered Accountants

 NAISHADH 1. PARIKH

I R e St N : "'.‘."‘

N D ANKLESAR A

. “Diréctor

Partner . R T
Afitetdabad, 1i1f February, 2002 © SONALI N. NARASIMHAN “ Uassistant Secretary




SCHEDULE ‘1’ : SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
o 23,00 00,000 Equrty Shares

. 96 00 000.Preference Sﬁéres )
= {Previous Year 90,00 000) of -

100/~ each

(Previous Year 6,00,00,000) of
Rs. 10/- each

37 “ISSUED & SUBSCRIBED: :;
EIJUITY SHARES )
10 05,49,945 Equity Shares (Prevtous

Ygar 10,05,49,945) of Rs.10/;:8ach

) fully paid up. (of the above shares
+.139,44,950 Equity Shares’have been
- allotted as fully paid Bonus Shares
*(Pravious Year 39,44,950" ‘Equity*Shares)

2 iby way of capitalisation of Regerves

and 16,12,268 Equity Shares

. (Prev:ous Year 16,12,268 Equity.S

) ‘aNotted as fully paid in tefms of §
ot Amalgamation withotit payment beiig”

recewed in cash.) T

I?_REFERENCE SHARES
" 7'30,00.000 6.00% (Previous Year 14.25%)
Redeemable Cumulative Non-Convertible
+4% Praference Shares of Rs. 100/ each
. -(Redeemed during the year) -
" 38,50,000 13.5% Redeernab
-- Gumulative Non-Convertible
Preference Shares of Rs: 100/ each
~ 50,000 12% Redeemable-Climulative
Nan-Convertible Preference Shares
of Rs. 100/- each
" 750,000711.5% Redeemabl' "Cum
Non:Convertible Preferent
"o 'R§."100/-"gach !

s

jlative

£. {ijon-Convertile Preferente Shares
5., 0f Rs. 100/~ each
ote No.7 for terms of Hedemptson)

SCHEDULE 2" RESERVES AND SURPLUS ~*
REVALUATION RESERVE

Less : Adjusted:on account;
~of restatement of

Foreign Currency Loans (Note No. : 18 )

. _CAPITAL HESERVE
A per last Balance Sheet

_ SHARE PREMIUM ACCOUNT
_As per last Balance Sheet

30,00,000 6.00% Redeemable Cumulative

«.Created.during the. year.(Note.No. 1.2} ...

Slpnaal %qwf 2000-2001

ART OF’ THE ACCOUNTS

(Rs;in‘crores) (Rs. in crores)

Asat As at As at As at
30.0972001: 31.03.2000 30.09.2001 31.03.2000
DEBENTURE REDEMPTION RESERVE e
(Note No. : 3) i REUATIAEE
As per last Balance Sheet 48.20 61.84
: Less: Transferred to e ooy s
230.00 110.00 Profit & Loss Account(Net)
. | GENERAL RESERVE
90.00 90.00 ~ As per last Balance Sheet
Less : Adjusted against debit
balance in Profit and Loss
- 60.00 Account per contra
320.00 260.00 INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE RESERVE!:#111 | Hifiuliit vl
As per last Balance Sheet .. ..
- Less : Transferred to ” e
100'55 10055 Profit & Loss Account 5o f
BE INVESTMENT ALLOWANCE (UTIUSED) RESERVE
o As per last Balance Sheet . v 0 o
. Less : Transferred to i '
Profit & Loss Account
819.78 829.00
SCHEDULE ‘3" : SECURED LOANS
(Note No. : 8) ] ‘ L
DEBENTURES St hogriaa U019
Add : Interest accrued\and due ; oo 1689t —
. 103.93
— 30.00 FROM BANKS AR 1.
Cash Credit and other facilities . =~ 385 54
Add |nterest accrued and dug* * Y4738
. o Toaageg
38.50 38.50 FROM FINANCIAL msmunuus
AND OTHERS '635.55 ’
: 54 JAdd: Interest accrued:and due . .- 1190092 v
0.50 . 0.50 ’
786.47
; ’ 1323.32 1183.28
0.50 050 SCHEDULE‘4': UNSECURED LOANS ;
DEBENTURES >+ 1 i "y i gt - 530,000
30.60 —_ (Note No. : 9) St
_ : 3 Add : Interest accrued and due '6.61
69.50 69.50 vt T 2661
170.05 . 170.05 FIXED DEPOSIT FROM
Public 5.89 24.80
Others 3.66 4.07
37.47 —_

 Add ; Interest accrued and de "

147 - LOANS FROM
Banks
T - Financial Institutions & Others
Tggs Add : Interest accrued and due o451
966.11 75444
. 1603.50 804.90




THE ARVIND MILLS LiMIT

ScHEDULES FORMING /

SCHEDULE ‘5" FIXED ASSETS
: (Rs. in crores)

asses BROSS BLOCK ~ AT COST HET BLOCK
Deduc- . Deduc- .
Addi- tions/ Ason Ason | Forthe tons/ |. Uptot  Asen Ason
L tions | Transfers |30.00.01 | 01.0400 | Period | Transfers':|30.09:011 [:3d/00; X
Freehold Land 41| 18| mse -1 - -
Leasefold Land - — | 13048 - - —
Biidn 3576 | 6624 | 30013 —| 1634 04
2BAF -0 an| 12an60-  —| 19988 ¢ 0se
- —{ 81 —1 12 -
‘Mator Veticies o] 12a | Hise B ) Y
Ofﬁce Machmery 3.9 4.26 238 115 3.62 082
& Dead Stock
| 03 |82 | 15{ 29| 2:
Pravious year 4. 148023 | 11475 | 2445.80 16748 | 2332
Capﬁa! Work-in-Progtés '
M{ forCapltalr: ditt

Co-opérafive Housmg Sumety
Additidfis to Machinery inctudes Rs. Nit (Rs. 21.33 crures)
Gross Block includes Rs. 37.47 crores being the am

ange rate dlﬂerence.
Valiiatioh as at 1st April, 2000 and credited to Revaluation Reserve.

No. of
Shares/
i it i‘Deben-
tures/
Units
SCHEDULE ‘6’ ; INVESTMENTS Gujarat Cloth Dealers’
(AT COST) ** Co-operative
" GOVEHNMEKT Shops, gnd Warehouses
SECURITIES (QUOTED) Society Ltd. 10
5.5% 2000, Loan (Rs.1,000/-) (Previous Year

' (Face Value Rs.27,300/-)
(Rs. 27,300F) -

Rs.1,000/-)

Ant SilkCosoperative g
Ltd. (Rs.17,600/-) 176
(Previous Year -
Rs.17,600/-)

Rayon Mills Commercial )
Corporation Ltd. aren B0
(Rs. 5,000/-) (Previous

Authorities) ™" Year Rs. 5,000/- )
¢ (Previous Year Rs. 10,000/-) -
Indira Vikas Patra ?OTHER INVESTMENTS
“ +{(Rs.10,0002) ; "FULLY PAID'DEBENTURES/
B '(Prewous Yeat Rs.10,000/-) BONDS/UNITS (QUOTED)
. *Maha Krishna Valley

; HADE INVESTMENTS Developme
(UNQUUTED) i ' Corporation-ttd.. - 63
FULLY PAID; EUUITY ) FY (63 13.25% Secured Non-
" SHARES - ) ‘ .. convertible Redeemable
“Anmedabad Cotton " "Bonds of Rs.1,00,000- each)
Merchants' Co-operative : *UTI MEP - 1999 345000
Shops:and:Warehouses “UTI MME
10 (9178255.8563 Units
Purchased & 8989263.7384 o
units sold during the year) 188992




= 52 {Rs. 20/:)-{Previous

' +%(1847400 shares pledged
-with'Exim Barik‘agairist

{b)

T

o

.+ (29700004 Shares

¥ Asman Investments ttd.s-
20 4 Omnitalk: ereless ‘

.(49840. Shares acqunred

India (Unquoted)

5 1 At market price; a3
* Aggregate value of

. Listed but not quoted and

SCHEDULES :‘FORMING
) (Rs. in crores)

Asat -
~30:09:2001-

|

pledged with ICICI L)

Solmlons Ltd

Year Rs. 20/-)

* . -Avind Wordwide (W) fne., T T St
e MAUEHIUS, e

As at R
--31:03;2{000& - /SCHEDUL

[ER

(Shares of US$ 00.each

during the year against
receivables)
Arvind Woridwide Inc., R R RN
Delaware e
(Shares withdat par value)
Arvind Qverseas (M) Ltd.,

Mauritius 33.02

loan extended to the above
Company)

Big Mill Lauffenmuhle

GmbH, Germany 0.84

Fully Paid Debentures
(Unquoted)

Asman Investments Ltd.
(5166000 0% Optionally
Convertible Debentures of
Rs.100/- each.)

Units of Unit Trust of

5166000 v 51:66

2400

(Rs. 34,224/-) (Previous Year
Rs. 34,224/-)

TOTAL

Aggregate value of quoted
{nvestments

At cost price

unquoted Investments
At cost price

cost price istaken as market '~
value.

Investments are held as
long term investments unless
otherwise stated.

el Reprort 2000-2001

As at
"30.09:2001

Asat
31.03.2000

Finisned Gaods
| Work-|n-P{ogrws

Less + ' Provision ="

.Others.(Considered.goad)

Cash on hand

. .Gheques;on hand.
«« Bank:Balances: "
With Scheduled Banks
In Current “Accounts

dividend accounts) (Previous Year-
Rs. 0.79 crores)

Cufrency Alc. ™
In Cash Credit Accounts
In Saving Accaunts (Rs. 32,055/-)
(Previous Year Rs. 32, 055/-)
In Fixed Deposit Accounts
(Rs. 0.23 crores lodged with banks
as secunty for guarantee facility

g s. 38,848/-).lodged with Court
for ESI case Previous Year Rs. 0.13 crores
and Rs. 35,000/~ crores respectively)

Other Current Asssts
Interest accrued
Other receivables

LOANS & ADVANCES:
(Unsecured, Considered Good
uniess stated otherwiss)
Loans-& Advances

Other lpans

Advances recoverable in cash or
kind or for value to be received

159.37
301.10

Considered doubtful
Less : Provision

Loans and Advances to
Subsidiary Companies
Advance fax paid .

103271 7 1031.68

Advances include due from officers —_ -
Maximum balance — —




SCHEDUI.ES FORMING PART OF:THE: Acco INTS

(Rs:in crores)

* Bad Debts/Advarices Writfe Off

As at
31.03.2000
9439
“Due'to $5I Umts " . 451
others.. ol . 23710
Uriclaimed dtwdends : ¢ 080
Interest accrued but riot due on loans -147.39
,' } 36419
Provisions-
108
13.68
363
18.39
402.58
119992000
PR - 118376
Processmgalncome 1.3
{income tax deducted Rs. 0.09 crores i
Previgus: Year Rs 002 crores;
Royatty : 0.16
Know-how fee o 3000
Gairs/(loss) on'forward exchanige " i o o edo
U L ees) e
1856:25° ' 121597

SCHEDULE 10" OTHER mcoms

Income from-investments (Gross)a B
From Other Investments. -/ q0: 0,12

(Income tax deducted Rs. Nil o

Prevmus Year Rs20.01 crores) '

QOther Incame Py e 1 ... . 968
Rent 5. n
{Income Tax dediictéd Rs. 0.25 crores -
Previous Year Rs, 0.28 crores) S
Prom on Sale of estments (Net) B 547
Excdss/(Short) Provision No Longer Required (Net) 11.82

-~ 28.80:

L)

i

SCHEDULE‘H’ : EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Salarles Wages, Bonus and Gratuity
Contribution to Provident Fund

and Other Fundsy:..--

Welfare Expenses -

s e

Managing D|rectors Remuneratlon
(Note No. 4) i

THE ARVIND MILLS LIMITED

(Rs. in crores)

2000-2001 1999-2000

SCHEDULE 12" : OTHERS N

Power & Fuel © 257118 136.01

Stores consumed 175.78 © 116.51.
Processing charges -

Repalrs

~‘Building repairs SEUREII 1t y

Machlnery repairs- 48.24 24 52

o 6.01, 439

55.48 3022

Printing, Stationery and
Communication -,
insurance premium
Rates & Taxes

Excise duty,
Rent
Commissmn Brokerage and DISCOUII
Advertisement Expenses:
frq ht, Insurance and Cleanng Charges
Pro G

Fixed Assets Written Off
Exchange Rate Difference -
(Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets (Net) j
Project. Expenses Written Off L

®st Audit Fee - '

0.01
Donations:. - 047
OmerExpenses 38.50
446.30
19559
70.29
Ry 265.88
Less : Interest Income )
Interest:from others (Gross):: - 42.99
{Incoms tax.deducted: Rs..0:16: crores
Previous:Year Rs. 0.15 crores);. -
Net Interest Expenses ;222 89
Lease Rent & Expenses . "26.30
Other Finante Cost™ '~ % 16.14
i264.33
SCHEDULE ‘14' : DECHEASE/(INCREASE) |
Closing Stocks: , 142.98
Opening Stocks. [ 151.90
Add : Transfer from CWIP on .
Commissioning of Projects ;- 31.65
(Including Finished Packed. Stock : . .
of Rs Nil Previous Year Rs14 14. crores) e
S e : i 142.98 183.55
40.57

Decrease((lncre:{se),in Stockf o “(a4)




"(Rs. in crores)
1999-2000

2000-2001

SCHEDULE ‘15’ : EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS
. (Net income)

tndemnity Charge!
Licence Fee Received

Profit on Sale of Undertakings
e h

SCHEDULE ‘16
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
r

dandoperating income’ Tcludes”sal
aste; income from services and-

Export sales have been accounted on shi

. have been:accounted for on accrual basis. -

(b) VALUATION OF INVENTORY::.; 14

() Thestock of Work-in-progress andifinisfied"goodsof:the-fabric
hiiginess has been valued at the lower of cost andiet re:

(ii) Al other inventories of stores, cons erials
(Electromcs Drvrston) are valued 4t cost.
valtied-at-market price. The other raw materials, finisl ed goods
and. stock at branches are valued at lower of cost and market
value, Cost is measured on actual average for the'wholé. year.

Excrse duty wherever applicable is provided on finishe Gds

tock Tying within the factory and bonded waretiotise 3t e ehd

; of the,year.

. ..,{c),( FIXED ASSEI’S & DEPRECIATION

The FixedAssets:of the: company. are-revalued as- on st ApFil,

2000. Consequently the block is stated at the revalued

Deprecratron on Revalued Fixed Assets is calculated

re5|duat {ife of the assets or as per ratés specrf ied'in fhe Sch

XiV 1 the Companies Act, 1356 whichever Is higher.

Addtions to fixed assets after 1st Apnl 2000 have been stated at

“ cost net of modvat/cenvat. ' w3

iv. Depreciation on additions to Fixed: Assets afterit st:April:: 000
has been provided on straight:linie ‘methddrat the:fates specified
in Schedu!e XIV to the Companres “Act; 1056, 25 existing at thie

'(e]A FOREIGN: CURHENCY TRANSACTIONS
“*1. Balance’ it orergn currency I

‘drﬁerence arising as a result has “been accoun

Accounting Standard 11 on “Accounting for the Effects 10¢

in:Foreign Exchange Rates” issued by The Institute.of Cnanered

Accountants of India.

it.  Allthe export proceeds not realrsed at the'year-end are restated
at the rate at which the forward cover hasibgen booked:oratithe

rate prevaalmg at the ear-énd' whictever is: applrcable The
exchange difference arising therefrom has been recognised as
mcome/expense in the current year's. profit and loss account, -

i, The balance, n the Foreign Currency Bank AGcounts at the year-

Stnnaal Report 2000-2001

“endis coniverted into Indian Rupees at the rate prevailing on that
date.. The exchange difference arising therefrom has been
r; ; gn ed, as rncome/expense in the current year's profit and
] I0s8 dccount.
iv. Investme '.nuthe sharespf forelgn sub dlary compantes .are
expressed ifl Tndian Rupees at’ the' rate of exchange prevarhng on
the date of investment. E
v Inrespect of forward contracts, the difference b
rate and the exchange rate on the date of transac
recognised as income of expense as the cas
lifg' of contract.

vi.

monthly average rate.
(f) 'RETIREMENT BENEFITS g8

---The accrued Jiability for gratuity payable to emptoyees has been
__provrded he basis of actuarial valuation-and the contribution is
being pald ta a Trust created for the purpose on due date. fifespéc “qf
"providefittFund and the Superannuation Fund, the contributions: pald .
tegularly to the trusts and is charged to revenue. The liahility-for: the
Company_pension scheme s provided-as per the actuartal vatuation
- wrthoutfundrng The contribution under Pension Scheme for the eligible
emplofiées is paid to government:and is charged to revenue. Provision
“for ledve Jiability ias been made as per the actuarial valuatmn
(g)‘ LEASE'RENTAL ...

Lease rental payable on assets taken on Iease have been treated as
<o oo jinANCE COSt 1o be amortised over useful life. of the assets.
’ (h) " RESEARGH AND' DEVELOPMENT .. .

Revenue expendrture on‘reszarch and development'ls cnarge
I the profit’of fhe year in which it'is inclured. Capital expendlture on
e researthi 4nd development is shown as an addit
(i) - CAPITAL ISSUE EXPENSES = 3

Expenses on issue of Shares, Debentures:ands GDRs are being: ad;usted
against.Share Premium Account as permitted by Sectmn 78:0f.the
Companies Act. ,
2. The Company has, based on a valuation made by approved va

b
t

~-Had-the revéluatronnot been carried out the deprecratlon for the. period
woutd have been higher by Rs. 4717 croresiand:theiloss: foritheperiod
would have been higher by the same extent. '

n view of adequate Balance in Debenture. Redémption Réserves;no amount
1.4 has been transferred from’ Profit & Loss Account;
4. MANAGING DLRECTORS’ REMUNERATION ‘

Pariicular 20002001 1999-2000

* Salaries’
" Contribution to :
Provident ,F\und
Superannuatlon Fund

Medlcal Expenses

Bt Es*rmated:ntenetary
value of perqursrtes on’
accourt of equuprnents

- TOTAL

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(a) Bills discounted Rs.126.32 crored (Rs H6a) 07 crores)
(b)‘ Guarantees given by the Banks on behalf of the Company
Rs.21.31 crojes (Rs.17.89 crores).

(c)- ‘Guarantees- given-by the Company on behalf of the subsidiary
companies Rs. 64.07 crores (Rs.38.57 crores).
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Snnwal Report 2000-2001

SCHEDULES FORMING: PART-OF:THE “ACEOUNTS

of bfice: premlses at‘Mumbai by
- Hasrta Leasrng and Fnance Pvt~' Lid: :
OANS FROM FINANCIAL INSTITUTIDNS AND DTHERS
R i

d Khatrej, out of
(@) i nally secured by

o jornt equitable mongage by dep
- linmavablg properties at Text
j Rs. 2.4

all the immovable propertles of Asoka Splntex Division of the
Company-and- on:the; mavables of the:Company of its Asoka
Spintex Bivision, at:Naroda.and:certain. othér movable properties
of.the Company.itis:also:secured by:first-pari.passu pledge of

Company) by Asman Investments |
Gompany) and by first pari passu pledgé ‘of OAS% shareholding
m‘the Companyrby its. promotersn’

(a) exc|usrve
ssets acquired
movables and

@) Unsecured Debenture
0,000 Redeemable Debentures of Rs: 104
Rs.10:crore; (prévious year:Rs:.10;crores):fe
-on: 16/06/1999; are:yet:to:be;redeemed. : %

{iiy, 1000 Redeemahle Debentures of Rs. 1,00, 000/- each aggregatmg

to Rs.10 crores {previous year Rs. 10 crores) are redeemable at

. par.on 17/12/2001.
) Unsecured Loans:

institutions @nid‘other:bodies. g :

" Thie major portion of unseciifed loans is Floating Rate Notes '(

125 Million).of Rs. 574.17 crores. The bullet repayment of principalis

dug on 16th June, 2004. However due to.default in payment of interest

the lenders Have exercised the calt option on 25th May, 2000 and the
FRN’s have become due and payable.

10. No provision is necessary for income tax including under provision of section
115JB of the act in the accounts for the year as there would be no taxable
“income under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

undry creditors mclude Rs. 1.38 crores. «(Rs: 2 30 crores) on account of
00k overdraft. -

:16% shareholding;in ‘Arvrnd ‘Products ldtd. (A:subsidiary of the
.+{A subsidiary of the

The unsecured: Ians of Rs. 795. 34 crores are from banks” rnanctalw

uso

12:,Thergis a:Gain.of 8s., 0. 12 crorg:(Rs. 0:04,crore);on account; of exchange

difference on outstanding forward:¢ | ich i
- recognised:in the Accounts-of subsequent years.» s
Current Assets includes: Rs:177:667crofes (Rs:225.20 :crores) due trom
ubsrdraryoompanres Current Lrabrlmes mcludes Rs.42.33 crore (Rs 157.43

As rnformed Atmus the mattems pen i "

been advised that in view of the Company '. red as a reljef
1 faking und 7'thié winding.up-petition
will'be stayedf Company has filed necessary Iegal Stbmissions: )
17. Smali Scale undertakings have been identified:by.the Company:on the basis
of information provrded toitby its supphers The names: ofsuch undertakings

Gujarat

g. . Gontainers,

. ReTex Enterpnse System Engineers, Sun In Industries
187700t of S, 62.08 crores on account of restatéime 1 Currency
‘Loansas ‘b 30th" September 2001,an amount of Rs. crores has

been adjusted against the balance in Revaluation Reserve Account and the
balance amountiof:Rs. 24.61 crores; has‘been debite ‘ro‘frt & Loss
Account as per:Accounting Standard< “,“Aocountrng for the Effect of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’ ‘ssued‘b The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of lndra i oLt

iculties t been able to meet its

pending with the High Court of Gujarat f sanctro £
The:proposed Schieme-of. Arrangement envrsageSasu stan rah rellef and
concessions in the.form of reduction of rate of interest with retrospecuve
~cut-off date; reductionin the pnnmple amount of fiability,” ‘waiver of accrued
interest etc.-Once the High Court of. Gularat ‘sanctions the Scheme of
~Arrangement; the-debt-of the-individual-lenders- will stand restructured as
per the terms: of:Scherm#’of Arrangement
Pénding thezsanition: of thesHigh Cort: '0f~GU|arat to the Scheme of
Arrangement, the Company has contmued o' provrde the interest in the
Profit 85088 ACEOU §" weII as continued to state the
liability with respect - alance Sheet as per. the
existing arrangement only. i alances are subject to
confirmations of the lendgi ef and concessions to-be
available to the Company in terms of Sch e of Arrangement shali be given

in the books of account after High Court o at sanctions the Scheme of
Arrangement, !




TaE ARVIND MILLS LIMITED

SCHEDULES ‘FORMING: PART OF-THE ‘ACCOU

20. BREAK-UP OF SALES -

2000-2001 - 0TS BONE 1999-20)
Inif Guantity Amount Quantity Amount
_ “Quantity” In crares Bs. Incrores - In crores Rs. In crores

(AL
Knit Fabric Kgs 8.15 42.26

) Metres B 77 TR 7 ¥/ B

5o pe Yarm Kgs .. - 155 168.80

B 1704.26

(B)  Electronics : 3

TEL EPABNRAX U T Lines ‘&7 0.0 ¥ 6.73
FCBC/PBT Nos. (2470) 0.45

" Trunk Radio Nos. (3772) 8.31

15.49

(C)* Garments: !

~_ Garments Nos. 0.29 73.15

(D)° Utility

T Uity - 25.96

( 1T Services : 5/ - &

5 1T Services : 0.83

{F}=>~Misc. Sales : b
TOTAL SALES

21" BREAK-UP OF'RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED : @

2000-2001
Unitof Quantity Amount Quantity
“item Quantity In crores Rs. In crores “in crores
“Cotton o TR Kgs : 9.81 523.16 449
" Fibre SR - Kos 9.1 oY 9.74 0.14

" Yan T Kes 194 229.57 2.16
-Warper Beams - Metres 5.67 11.80 15.39
; Sizing Set Metres {1608) {46667) 0.01
-Grey Cloth = Metres 0.12 5.91 0.06
QHETS™ - e e e e e i e el ; .

e 20002008 - o e e --—1,999-2006-‘" .
. N EZR0
Quandity ~ Amount Quantity s Amount
(g o In crores 5. Rs. Incrores In crores _Bsuin crores

[EE

item

Textifes :
. Cloth
. Knit Fabrics

Metre$ 0.02 1.75 0.28
Kgs . (22 1.01 (45924)
1.76

Electronics : L .
FCBC/PBT w7, Nos. 2470y -s: 0.46 (2014) -
Trunk Radio ;- Nos. (2581) ..« 4.64 (1378)
o 5.10
Garments : "
<. Garments Nos. »rz (44466) - 0.76 0.08
~ . TQTAL 162

o———
D ] .
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THE "ACCOUNTS

23.  BREAK-UP.OF:FINISHED GOODS STOCK :

S Unit of *

2000-2001 4999:2000 - i
Qu‘anmy‘“' "= Amount Quantity Amount
Rs. In crores In crores

Quantity

. Cloth “.... Metres !
22 w1 Cloth at Retait Shop INER T8 Metres
‘Knits Fabric Kgs
= Yarn' Kgs
... Efectronics :
FCBC/PBT N Nos.
EPABX/RAX Lines
;e Trunk Radio 527 EYRSLS Nos. %o
"' Garments : i
Garments Nos. .
Y oA e
; .0

ﬁﬁnster from CWIP on COmmissiEninAuA%;l‘l- i’ruiects

Metres™ = 0
Kags

Nos.

In crores

0.83
0.0
(47903)
0.01

(635)
(1239)
(3214)

8.01

69.59
0.77
2.13
1.69

74.18

0.22
8.10
wlt 2.62

2.94

2.36
79.48

- +R8.In crores

103
0.01

0.02

(721
(1447)

(3076) 243

{41196)

Unit of

2000-2001 1999-2000
Quantity s Quantty:5 1547 Aout
- n-crores An-crores-—- --Rs=In crores

--—vv;Guantity .

# Metres
" Metres
Kgs
Kgs

""Cloth at Retail Shap
. Knit Fabrics
Yarn

- ~Efectronics : R
FCBC/PBT o Nos.

EPABX/ RAX 77 Lines
© Trunk Radio -©"7! Nos.
" Garments: ) o
'~ Garments B Foat Nos. e ¥ s

(635)
{241)
(2023)

0.04

58.99

1.37
8.42

68.78

0.27
0.05
3.01

3.33
6.33
78.44

083 i 6959
001" Lo

{47903) 213
001 L1569
74.18

(635) - 0.22
(1239 0.10
(3214) oo 2.62
2.94

0.01 236
e 79.48




THE ARVIND MILLS ]

25.  ACTUALPRODUCTION :

“Class of Goods
- In crores

Unit of Quantity 2000-2001 1999- 2000

Cloth * i ﬂMetres 10.02
Cloth ** : 0.08
L 196
TEpABX ™ 0.0%

Garments **** 038

Net.ofinternial.consumption.of.0.91.crore.metces..»
;Net-ofiinternafzcoisuniption of 0.10 ctore Kgsd i
Net of internal consumption of 0.87 crore of kgs.

Converled onjob work basns by outSIders

stamping department,

: vLICENSEDCAPACITY & INSTALLED CAPACITY.
(As*per'mariagement-certificatgy=-+ e

26

AT 4545.:& PLATERERI TR

[icersed capacty " Intailéd Capacity ™" *>"°

++2000-2001 19992000

2000‘ -2001

sni}

Spindles i ’ 222608

116528
Rotors 2784 8688 9656
Stiching,Maehines AT L - 296
) - 62
3878 877
NA i i 200000 : .
27.  C.LF VALUE OF IMPORTS : ) 2000-2001
Capital goods Rt : J : 2.1
Dyes & Chemicals, Stores and Spare Pa = 53.55
Raw Ma‘er 3 188.227:
(Rs :"crores) (Rl 5
2. v 20002001 *
- i 15.57
(b} Professional Cansultation Fees 3.07
(c)  Other Matters 5.28
TOTAL 23.92,
29.  CONSUMPTION OF IMPORTED RAW MATERIALS AND SPARES :
2000-2001 - ;
Raw materials Raw materials
imported 13377 6745 = )
16.83% 13.00% 55 58%
Indigenous 660.92 451.31 ©10.89
BATh e 2 08% L OO o o
48.24 . 518.76 24.52
180% 100% . 100%
S O R
30.  REMITTANCES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY oN ACCGUNT OF DVIDENDS © 2000-2001 1999-2000
DTG i g GiE 1899-2000 1998-1999
Number of non-resident shareholders Nil ) Nil
to whom remittances were made
in v {c): s:Number:of shares on which remittances werg:made :; Nil Nt

{d) Amounts remitted (Rs. in crores) - Nit Nil




M 9?%%?0@0-20_&/

~1999-2000

2000-2001
N2 .

_'Earning in fareign exchange { Export of goods an FOB basis ) . .
*. Figures less than 50,000, wmch are requtred to be shown separately, have been shown as actuat in brackets

32
33" Previous year's figures are’"
34, Current Year's figures.are toré period of 18 months ended on 30th Septemb i
3 which are for a period of 12 months 4

Signatures fo Schedules ito 16 L
As per our report attached _~ ARVIND N. LALBHAI: " -
For SORAB S. ENGINEER & CO. SRR IR

Chartered Accountants
\’N“TIJ‘“’ANKI’."ESARIA““ :
Partner. . .

Ahmedabad 11th February, 2002

SONALI N. NARASIMHAN::: ©
Statement Pursuant to Part IV-of Schedule Vl to the COmpanles' Act 1956 -

Registration Detalls Performance. of Company :

Registration No. 93 Turnover
" State Code . 04 Total Expenditure
Balance Sheet Date™" *30th September, 2001 Profit/(Loss) before tax & ’
. T o o " Profit/(Loss) aftértax™ LU(49948) T
2. Capital Raised During the Period : (Rs. in crores) Earning per Share (Rs.) . {51.76)
+;- Public Issue fha oan — Dividend Rate g e
Rights issue — ’
2 Bonus Issue

— 5. Generic Names of Principal Products,
Private Placement S

— Services of the Company !

© 520942.00.

:+ = Preference Share Capitaf- 7% — item Code (ITC Code)
Product Description ) Denim
3. Position of-Mobilisation and Item Code (ITC Code) 520832. 00
o Depluyment of Funds: (Rs. in crores) Product Description )
'~ Total Liabilities o 3316.65. o
v - Total Assets 3316.65 Item Code (ITC Code)
.+ - Sources of Funds : Product Description
,, Paid up Capital -
- Equity ; 100.55 :
- Preference 69.50 :
221.48 ’ :
1323.32

- 100350~ - -

lnvestments
Net Current Assets

ARVINQ N. LALBHAI

NAISHADH 1. PARIKH

SONALI N."NARASIMHAN




."The Board of Dxrectors

anner FE T P e
- Ahmedabad, 11th February, 2002

CasH FLOW ‘STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2001

: ) Period Year
. R o .. 142000t - e 14199910
30.9.2001 31.3.2000

ARs.incrores) _ *{Rs. in crores)

(499.4 (315.67)

Ad]ustmenls for: ) ) L . o
Deprectahon . . e g s s s
jnterest Income (22.18)
Interest Expenses..; 441.53 R
Exchange Rate Difference - 23.12 -
 Bad Debts/Advances; Wrmen off 3.60
Fixed Assets Written Off 0.20
Provisiori for DoubturDabs - T T ‘5.70 7
Sundry Debits Written Off 14.06
Project Expinses Written Off : 0.45
Loss/(Pfofit) on Sale of lnvestments o (0.28) 5! o b
Loss/(Proﬂt)en Sale of F xed Assets 6.34 694.47
Uperatmg ‘Profit before Wnrkmu Capital changes . 194.99
“Working CapitalChanges - < }
Changes inzlnventories R (27.61) E
Changes'in Trade Receivables B {472
‘Changés in Other Receivables "~ 2367
Cnan'ges in Current Liabilities (10.52) .
3 Net Changes in Working Capital ' ~(50.49)
‘Extra -Ordinary ltems ; —_
‘Cash Flow after Extra-Ordinary ftems e e mo e (60:49)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 144.50
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES © ‘ b ! [
Purchase of Fixed Assets ’ oo (61.52) LT {47.04)
Sale of Fixed ASsets. ... .o eni L. . ... 8146 - . .. B84
Change in investments (23.54) : (143.09)
Change in Loans and Advances a 69.39 B S L2118
Interest Income:=. . R 21.59 : CoaTo 50.38
Net Cash Flow from lnvesﬂng Activities “ £ 5 '
C. CASH FLUW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Issue of Preference Share Capital . —
Redemption of Preference Share Capital o -
Change in Borrowings ™ Poaod (50.55)
Interest paid. . e e e e (129.67)

D(V\dends paid (&ncl Tax. on Dmdend) e —

Net Cash Flow Irom Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease).in Cash & Cash Equivalents .
Cash & Cash_Eqliivalent at the beginning.of the Period
Cash and'Cash Equwalem at the end of the Period

Note : &
1) Previous Years flgures are regrouped or recast whereverne essary

- ARVIND-N. LALBHAI - -
NAISHADH 1. PARIKH,

SONAL! N; NARASIMHAN -

AUDITOR S REPURT

The Arvind Mills-Limited -
Anhmedabad

We have examined ‘the above Cash Flow: Statement of The: Arvind Mills Limited for thies penod ended on 30th September, 2001. The Statement has been prepared
by the Compang in accordance with:the requirement of Clause 32 of:Listing Agreement-with the Stock Exchanges and is based .on-and in agreement with the
correspondsng roﬂt & Less Account and Balance Shee( of the Company covered by-our report of 11th February, 2002. ot (he members of the:Company. -

For SORAB S. ENGINEER & co.
phanered Accountants -

‘ﬁ'"' ANKLESARIA
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Tothe Members; i+ - - = ; IR A L
Your:Direétors: present:the Annual ‘epod alongwrth the Audrteo Frnanmal
Statements:for the:period: from 1st Apnl 10 b

FINANGIAL RESULTS .

‘{Rs.inlacs)

: Tumover and other income’ ‘
Profrt/(Loss) before depreciation :
6759.84

interest, taxation and ‘Extraord em

Less': Interest & Finance Cost (Net) * - 4 4801.09

Less : Depreciation 11 6859.74 4360.97

Profit/(Loss) before tax and extraordinary rtems (9421 21) (2402.22)

Less Extradrdinaryiltenis.—: < )

5 {ncome-(Expenses) 592.48 (347.69)

Less Taxation — —
(8828.73)  -(2749.91)

Profi t/(Loss) for the year
582 Short Jprovision for Chn 1
income-tax in earlier ysars — 0.09

. Deficit of post amalgamated period -

Add: Transferred from Amalgamatron [T

. Reserve

'éransferred from General Reserve

'Balancescarned to Balance Sheet
The Companys financial year-ha
upto 30th September 2001 ACCOrd]

ending on 31st March 2000 Operatmg Prof
30th' Septenibier) 2001:iis R$. 5227 Tack

ended 31§t:Mairch;'2000. e

Thénet l0s5'increased to Rs 18829 ldts for the ‘period: ended GOth September
2001+as compared to nét:loss of Rs. 2750:lacs in:the year:ended 31t March,
2000.«Interest:&:Finance: Charges were:Rs: 8045:1dcs and' Depreciation was
Rs: 6860 lacs for the ‘period ended 30t :September, 2001:The-Company has
incurred-a GashrL-oss: of Rs: 2961: lacs: during this period.: e
The Gompany; has:four- -separate. manufacturing units;; Arvind: Intex and sArvind
Cotspin: are yarn manufactunngumts» B ight: i

e Gal

ampany.
However it g recorded hrgher operatmg profit margin' at 18%: Anku division
dpsratedat almost fullicapacity tifisation with produiction of 2515 niillion‘feters.
The pnce reahsatlon rmproved to Rs 46 20 per meter from Rs 42 4 meterprevrous
year. . o i
The Bottemwelght dlvrsron whrch was commrssroned in Apnl 1999 operated at
capacity utilisation of 66% with production of 17.84 million meters during the
period under review as against 12.2 million meters during the previous year. its
price.realisation-at Rs85:87 per meter was lower than that of previous year. There
is-substantial:scope-of improvement in the performance of this division.
Bottomweight division is following a 3-fold strategy for a growth. This calls for
Segmentation of markets, Differentiating products & services and development of
new products. This strategy coupled with sizable orders from ‘export markets and
international brands are expected to be the key drivers for future growth

DIRECTORS« ‘REPORT!

g abgve Stack Exchiange

ARVIND PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATUS}OFDEBT RESTBUCTUBING‘F’ i

210 process of debt
restructunng with its Ienders Thei debt restructuring plan propased by the Company
toits:lenders involves:reschedulefiant of.repayment terms, ‘reduction:of fate df
iriferest, etc!Certaintenders of the Company have approved the detit restructunng
plan; oneof them has preferred to gaiin for aoné-tifrie Settlerent whila the: approval
of few lenders is still awaited! The:effect-of debt restruoturlng isiprovided:in the
accounts under.review forrtnose nders:whi ave conveyed therr approval o the
débt restructuring.plan.:
The:Gompany:has:been: deolared as &Relief. Undertakmg und the provrsrons of
the Bombay Relief Undertakings (Speciat Provisions) Act, 1 958 whereby alf rights,
privileges, -obligations and liabilities:occurred orincurred before it is:declared as
aReliefUndertaking:and-any remedy for the enfgreament thereof are‘suspendad
and all proceedings relating thereto pending before any Court, Tribunal, Officer or
Authority are stayed:during:thesperiod.of it eclaratron isin
force upto 12th June, 2002-~
STATUS OF LISTING : ..+
Atter: amalgamation; Compan 0 SE
Rule 19(2){b)/19(7).of.the Securities; Contracts {Regulations) Rules; 1957 pursuant
to which it applied for listing with Ahmedabad, Mumbai, Bangalore, Delhi, Calcutta
and National Stock Exchange. Company has received listing permission from all
gesiexcept NatrﬁnaT Stock Exchange.

“On recerpt of listing permission from all Stock Exchanges, trading permission-wilf -
be:given si |

g

ch: judgemente and" esrlmates have besn matlé-a§ ate reasoatile-and
lident$0 4s to'give a true and fait viewof the state:of affairs of the Company
at the end:of the financial veariended on 30th Septembe 0

of the Company for that period.. «
32 . Proper-and-sufficient-care-had been: taken for the:maintenance:of:adequate
accounting records in accordance: :withthe:provisions of the Companies-Act,
+ 1956, for. safeguarding the: asse
detectmg fraud.and other.i ireguk {
The attached statement of accoun for t

it
Company excludmg the infotmation relating to-tonée linology
absorption‘and foreign ‘exchangesearning ‘and: outgoziand:the xstétement of
particulars.of employees. Ay shareholderinterested in obtaining siich-particulars
may.inspect the:sameat the Registered Office.of the Company or write to the Secretary
for.a-copy::

-appoify
You are requested to appomt the Audltors and fix the

are self- explanatory and’ grve‘c
ACKNUWLEDGEMENT :

F

Yours Dlrectors place ori record their appreci
the officers and'membiers of téchiiicaladm
the activities ofthe Company:

Ahmedabad "
11th February 2002




Wehave audited the
30t S Septemb
theeriod et

nies:(Audit

my itors:
niermns O tS ctxon 227(4;\\

rdec:

rred 1o pal g raphU A above

explanatio NS W hch\olhe
forthe: pumoses ot

ed by'law have! peen
xam\nauon ot the

um as req
rom

l-\hmedabad
\%1}\1 Februa

tnour opmm n; rofit
i A6counmin gstz{ndards\reierfedt -
s At SG‘tO‘mgdextem applicath
ansactions
1 contracts

ormation ande p\ anal
maten \s

quate pmV\S\on has beetl
d . .

ema eTef :

pa 5 andraw o
\v icat 0 of stot oS 10\\0wad
nrelatio n.to the! sne of

137 T eGom' y
CompamesAct 1956 a0
2ar the: dep0

‘An
normally accepie
g pfecedmg -y

anies:und

B) o) Sec\mS 70

heCompanyhas
(201

amaged good s ha
made the

»v‘msn'ms ENGINEER & &00:
o Ghartered Accoum ants

e period.
d —Operat\ve
ment: of: pnnc\pa\

and other assets ang forthe

Company ami the palure
matenials, plant and machine
sale of finished goods.




;Gross Block

BALANCE :SHEET AS AT
. 301H SEPTEMBER, 2001

(Rs. in Lacs)

JiAsiat A:0 Astat
Schedute 3l] 09 2001 31 03 2000

SOURCES OF FFUNDS:
Shareholders’ F
Share Capits
* Reserves and- Surplus L

1 14109:00 **-14109.00

SR

Loan Funds
¢ *Secured Lodns
Unsecu_r_ed Loans

96738.16 54164 0

Less : Depreciation 12561.27: 4

Net Block

ArvIND PropUCTS LiMiTED

PROFIT; AND .1.0SS: ACEOUNT FOR THE
_ PERIOD ENDED ON
30TH SEPTEMBER, 2001

(Rs. in Lacs)
2000- 20015‘1999 000.

INCOME :

Sales and Operatmg Income 44399.12

Othér:lricome 97 . 26043 -
. 44659.55
EXPENSES .
Raw Materials Consumed 24949.97°
Purchase of Finished Goods 2669.87
Employees’ Emoluments ;6% 2 22_19 31
@Gthers o 8095! 9541.69
Interest & Flnanc £03 s'(Net) 13 8045.61 4801.09
Deprec:atton e 6859.74 436037

Decrease/(lncrease) in Stocks 14

Profitj (Loss) before Extra
Ordinary. ltems.and, Taxation

.21 (2402 22)
Addiiess : Extra Ordinary.... o o

Ahmedabad, 11th February, 2002

Capital work in progress ltems 37 347 69
BT Profit/(Loss) before: Taxation (2749 91 '
investments 6 Provision for Taxation. - —
A Profit/(Loss) for the penod (2749 91)

Less : Short Provision of (i % ‘
7 oo - Vincome Taxiniearlier years’ 0.09
""""" 75430.48 " 5981745 Add ;.. Deficit of-post ", Cangr
S U tors 6311.49  6758.38 - .....amalgamated- penod : — (8.81 )
Cash and Bank- Balances S 24T : Add= . -Transferred from:; :. Parir P
o :Other Current<Assets 4 aun pwAmadlgamationsReserve::. : —
. tloans and-Advances 2416.72.~‘7 1618742 Transferred from: o N
T 14730.92  19287.09 ; -
el nng SHEEEEEA alance Sheet: .. .. , 13)
8 Add - Acquired on A__alg matlo) 1.98
11806.40 14947.89 c :
- 57.54 58106
: 11863.94, Balance carried to Balance Sheet
Net} Current Assets 2875 98
;- TOTAL 47387.37
Notes.forming jpart.:z Notes. forming fpart
of. Accounts ... dnnd i, guiant monns of Accounts 16 o
As per:our report attached: On behalf of Board of Directors ~ As perour reportattached ) R tieﬁatf of Beard ofﬁirectdré
ForSORABS. ENGINEER&CD A t2.5- ARVIND N: LALBHAL ForSORABSS. ENGINEER&CO ARVIND N. LALBHAI
C artered Accountants : Chalrman & Managmg Director  Chartéred Accountants Cha[rman & Managlng Dlrector
MPANTA NAISHADH . PARIKH: MPANTIA e ’ ‘ »wsmom PARIKH
- Partner Director  Partner. - n e Director
' R.V.BHIMANI RV, BHIMAN
Company Secretary Company Secretary

Ahmedabad, 11th February, 2002




%W%WZ?OOO 2001

S (RS m"‘Lacs)
As Vat As at e As at As at

30-09-2001 31-03-2000 P 30-09-2001 31-03-2000 .

SCHEDULE:‘1 AMALGAMATION: RESERVE - . -
SHARE CAPITAL :: 5 St ’ As:per. last Balance:Sheet::¢ .10 -7 5574.25 —
) Add - Acquired on Amalgamatlon : - 5574.25

Authorised
15,00,00,000 Equity Shares
(Previous Year

§574.25 4

5574:25
Less : Transferred to Profit P
; & A

§1510000,000) ¢ unt; .. 9574.25
coffRs.10/-each & 15000 00 A --5574.25
1,40,000-10%Cymu. Redeemable ) WANCE RESERVE
= YPréfeférice Shares As-per last Balarice’ Sheet :

: 350

~{PrevigusYear 1,40,000)
Ny _0f Bs.10/- each

’86 :000.573'5% Cumu. Redeemable
iPreference Shares

Add Acqmred on Amaigamatlon

7 NWESTVENT ALLC
% (UTILISED) RESERVE-

:i{Previgus Year 64,86,000) : As perilast Balarice:Sheet S X -
100" each=;  6486.00 648600 agd- Acquired-on-Amalgamation < — 91.00
9T 97500000 2150000 © Y g91.00 " 91.00
‘ _ s Surplus : Balance in Profit o
Issued Subsctibed?: ST plnEE W neReun and Loss Account REELA 4

11836:04

+8.09,54,988 -Equity. Shares Tom_ : 234.74

TUTENE T Bibraviods Year “ o :

' "8,09,54,988)

of Rs, 10/ each fully
3id

#Prafarence Shares'
(Prewous Year 1,35,000)
s - ilof-R890/- each i

’ 0 0 ,000713.50% Cumu. Redeemable :
T {iPreférence Shares
: (Previous Year 60, 00 000)
SN -0f Rs.100/- each;.: 3

3653.49  5916.89
4767.50 *°4816736
2454.93 252354
10875.92 .
1689.06.

1.A The above Shares Capital except 15000 Eqmty ‘Sharesi&
-~ 1,35,000 40%: €umu. Redeemable: Preference;Shares has  Ripke Loan ;
been issued for consideration other-than; cash,a&per ithe Fore|gn Currency Loan

Ltd., and Arvind Polycot Ltd., with the,._(jl mp
... by Honourable.High Court of Gujarat.

"' 4705,58,449 ‘Shares are held by holding com
{nvestments™Ltd. (Previous Year 5:71:13;627) "
;,\:?;:'(-NQtE‘No.;”;{;f,bf tefmms of Redemption)

SCHEDULE “2%smsemsmm s
RESERVES AND. SURPLUS (ol st o by

14858.33 . 13196.08
221430102 113

[of RESERVE ~ i
As, et last,Balance. Sheet At
Add : Acquired on Amalgamation FIXED’BEPOSI " — $20.31

- 35.00 770 35,00 ;ﬁﬁﬁg FROM :
2§%E§ﬁlétRBﬁa?§nF::\éESheet R— - Overdraft in- Current Account wiTﬁf Bank

dd.:-Aequired-on-Amalgamation

‘ : __ e 2430.66
&}{Egss.}é\ﬂccount 1418.44 syt T s 1759.64

105.24 150368
4180.30 574317




ARVIND PropUCTS LIMITED

SCHEDULE ‘5"
FIXED ASSET

ASSETS

SUAn ant b adee

As on Addltlons Deducnons/ . Ason Upto Fortheyear Deductions/ Upto

. 31.03.2000 Trafsfers’ 30 09"2001 ! 31.03.2000 Transfers  30.09.2001
tand - 507659 17533 i L
PanvelEstate sy -3 876.88 — —
Busldmgs 80.50 573.23 6.17
Chawl for worke 10.43 * -
Machmery 80 24528 “447.38 - 421 101.39
Motor Vehicles 43 50 FHE AR AR e 3.45

Qffice Maghiniery & o :

DeadStock . 44.00 2457 4.83

3257.29 683.63 “115.84 - 12561.27

062 5817.37

16365.54 7.12

=

(Rs m Lacs) g
No. ot As at As at
Shares/:30-09-200;

Deben-’
fures/
Units

SCHEDULE ‘¢’

INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

(LONG TERM INVESTMENTS)
TRADE INVESTMENTS g
Fully Paid Equity Shares (nuoted)
The ‘Arvind Mills: [td.

Fully Paid Preference ‘
Shares (Unquoted) R,
Anagram Securities Ltd. 1000000
Fuily. Paid Debentures
(Unquoted) o
L Gu;arat State Femllsers Co. Ltd 14 0.61 0.02
(2923570 Shares sold LA (Secured Redeemab&e Non-

during the-year). - GRS aE e s convertible” Debentures
* Anup Engineering Ltd 33500 80.73 80.73  of Rs.300/- each)->
Atul Products Ltd. . ... ) 64221 36.24, . . .36.24 (Two installments each of

M - e P ey RS.700/- receivedj

OTHER INVESTMENTS UNITS OF UNITTROST OF

Fully Paid Equity Shares 5./ 1% INDIA (Unquotg 77286 10.65 1065
(Quoted) ; . : ' ‘
Gujarat. State Fertilisers Co. Ltd. 145 0.09 ,0.08

£ ng, Co. Ltd. - “ora TOTAL

Shares sold during
the year)

Sterlite Industries Ltd.
(25.Shares sold:during
the year)

* Akai-lmpex Ltd,

Fully ‘Paid Equlty ;Shares
(Unquoted) »
Abala Leasing & Finan
Pvt.-Ltd. e
Ahmedabad Cotton. Merch
Co-0p.c Shops & - i -
Warehousing Somety Ltd 10 0.02 0020

Aggregate Valu
quoted.Investments-;
At Cost Price ;
At Market Price;
Aggregate Value of
Unquoted Investments
At.Cost Price - i

88.34

420007 " 3467 7 346




. Oiher Receivables

‘(Unsecured ‘Considered Good)

{Rs. in Lacs)

As at

scusnuu.e g
CURRENT. ASSI:TS 'LOANS AND.ADVANCES.-

" 108887

1670.68

. 1897.50.

As at

 30-09-2001 31-03- 2000‘_

L Currem Llabdmes
"Acceptances ™"

SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)
Outstanding for a penod
exceeding six months

Considered -Good. - 845.04  1491.91
Considered Dotibtfal 29.75 - 29.75
eS8 ™ Provisionr™ 29.75 29.75
’ o 845.04 149191
Others (Consrd d Good) 5466.45 5266.47
K 6311.49 6758.38

CASH ‘AND' BANK' BALANCES
Cash on hand 24.17 19.87
Cheques on hand — 2.30

Bank Balances

With. Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts in India
(Including Rs.,17.41 facs |n unpaud
dividend accounts

Previous year Bs. 19.29 lacs)
in_Fixed Deposit Accounts

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{nterest Accrued

LOANS; & ADVANCES'

Loans: & Advaiices
L:oans to*Others ;
Advances recoverable in cash or kmd
or_for value to:be received
GonSIdered Doubtf' i

tess: Provision & #%

696.87 -

727.70

Advance tax paid. 7

el e e e e a8 88.02 618712
TOTAL ’ 14739.92  19287.09
Advances include due from officers =~ 0.26 5.11
Maximum Balance 5.11 5.43

Al Report 2000-2001

Sundry‘Credltors

SCHEDULE ‘9" : Gl

SALES AND. DPERATING INCOME - -

A87T0.31 4438513

‘ 9. e 5109.59 = 13.99
(Incaime tax deduttad ‘Rs"25'G o
previous year Rs. 0.29 lacs
TOTAL 53879.90

44399.12.

SCHEDULE 10’ :
OTHER INCOME

Income from !nvestments (Gross)
From Trade Investments
Erom:Other Investments
(Income tax deducted (Rs. 57/-)
previous year Rs..0.70 iacs)

lained

39:29
Foreign ExchangefGam/(Loss) (16.28)
Rent Received 1:35125
{Income tax deducted Rs. 1.91 lacs-

prevmus year Rs 7 64 Iacs)
TOTAL i ‘

S
i

SCHEDULE 11’ :
EMPLOYEES EMOLUMENTS

Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Gratuity
Contribution to_Provident Fund and
Other Funds *%.4
Welfare Expenses

Managing Directors Remuneration
(Note No. 2)
TOTAL




ARvIND PropuCTS LiMITED

SCHEDUL
OTHERS

Storgs Consumeéd
Processing Gharges
REPAIRS

Building Repairs
Machinery Repairs
Othér Repairs

Slgnmcam Accountmg Pullcles
. “The Company, follows the accrual method: of accounting. and
" historical ‘Cost convention. The accounts, are prepared in
accordance_with acéounting’ pnnmpl ‘
" (a) Sales’ & Operatmg Income' s e T !
Sales and Gperating income comprlses of sales of
-products. and .waste net of returns, rebates and exc1se

and export incentives.
(b) Fixed Assets :

As. Auditors- ‘
: : . the date-'0f commercial productlon
I other fapa 0.63 (c) ‘Depretiation:
. Depreciation- on fixed assets: has be
: stralght fing method at the rate B
in Schedule XIV to the, Comp:
= 4d) Foreign. Exchange Transactions :
(a) Balante.in- foreign currency loans at the year end has
& been restated either at the rate of forward cover booked
orat the"gate prevatlmg at the year end. The dlfference
‘ust id'

xport proceeds not reallsed at fhe yeér end’ are
restated.at the rate prevailing at the' year end. The
exchar_lge q;fference Aarisi herefrom thag: been

Accordingly for.. such contrac
balance sheet dafe, prorata ing
accounted for in the profit &'
"‘(e) .Investments - ;

' valued- at cost. The

e stock ofraw- matenal fmlshed goods. Ioose ‘and packed,

“stack' i process ‘are’ valued ‘at {ower of cost and market

= valué. The stock of ‘waste is‘valued at fnarket ‘price. Cost
" is“meastired: on"actual average of the whole‘year, -

1" 74801.09




Llnnual Report 2000-2001

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE "ACEGUNTS

(g)*Retirement Benefits : ©20,00,000 Preference Shares are redeemable at par in
odn: respeot of-provident fund, the contribution is paid to the ... pthree equal annual instalments on 24/09/2001, 24/09/

ustias applicable and charged to revenue. The CTT 72002 an 9 .

accrued Ilabllﬂy for’ gratuity payable to employees has heen 15,00/000 Preference Shares are redeemable at par in

provmed on the basis of actuanal valuatlon and the contnb on three eqLal annual instalments on 30/09/2004%:

is being paid on due datest ‘@ trustEIG 25 apiphicables Anrical 2002 and 30/09/2003.
contribution in respect of future payment of superannuatlon ‘.:,reference Shares are redeemable. at par in
.are made to, LICARUSY as applicable; The' contrlbut ‘equal’ 2001.% 23/09/

;'pensnon scheme for the eligible emplo : k
’ tent an * Instalfents Yue on 23rd, 24th and 30th'of Se
. 2007 have pot been paid.

e .

prowded as per actuarial valuation-withiout funding Provision
for leave, habrlrty has been made as per the actuarial valuation.
-Lease Rental

] Rs. ,530. 13 Iacs from the, Sgate
is sec ed by way of first chd rde by way
f

the assets
2 Managmg Dlrectors Remuneratid

(18 Months)(12 ‘Mont s).
0 7.20 24780
Perquisites
Contribution to prm
Contribution to “supe
Medical expenses

dit & other facjlities, of REH
ured by way of

ok
hypothecatlon of movable assets of the Divisig _bot
and future and secured by way of eqmtabTe‘

© Both the securmes are rankmg pari
\RVIND (_:OTSPIN !

been Secuted by first charge by way of hypoiﬁeca
the movable fixed assets including movable machi Ty both
present and-future installed at Kolhapur & rankifig’ bari pass
:Rupee;term:loan of Rs.2090.00 lacs from 1.D.B.I. hassbegn
secured-hy.first charge on the immovable properties, Biéth
présent and future and a first charge on movable machinery,
present and future installed at Kolhapur & ranking pari passu:
¢. Cash credit and other facilities of Rs.393.77 lacs fram.a.b
are secured against fiypotfiecation. of stack f rai
stores, goods in process; finished goods Ahd"
OTHER DIVISIONS :
oans from, Financial Institutions/Banks
| O ‘_h_e loan agreements the financia n§
Yo convert at its option during the currency “of
## zraoan gutstanding, the whole of the outstanding amount
of the loans or a part not-exceeding:20%; af:dhe:loan:into
equity shares at par in case: of:defaylt-
repayment of instalimentssof pri

' 2486.40
2487.09

.and except book debts) including machirery’
- spares,:toofs and accessories both present and futyre.by
.way of deed.of hypothecation subject to and rank after
the mortgages and charges created in favour of bank
and financial institutions.




wJerm.ioan of Rs:-2325.00 lags from 1.D.B:). is:secured by
first charge on all.movable assets of the Division (save «_‘;{..:
; anci exoept book debts )m udmg movable machinery,

R I R
.- 2000:2001 {18 Months) 1999-2000

Umtul “Quantity  Amount Quanmy Amount
inlacs Rs. inlacs ‘mlacs Rs*"lnlacs

and. fufure by way .of deed of hypothecation subject to

)

prior charge created in favour of;Division's bankers for 37 E%Tr{gn 24113 }; ‘3523 g; )
-. . securing. working- capital fequirements.-of-the. Division. ARE 5
;7 Cash: credits &:working sapitat; demand loans:totalling Yam, 6851 8020.65 402041

Mrs 107.68 341555 11041 382856

:Rs.1653.04 facs from banks.are;secured against hypothecation . Cloth .

..+ of stock and bapk debts of Ankur Texties and second.charge Others” __2n S —
;o on assets- mongaged 10 ﬁnancna\ msmunons 25080.07 24943.97

Term loan of Rs..2056.73-lacs_from-EXIM Bank is secured
" by joint: equitalilé martgage imnidvable propertiestdf:Ankur
extile Division: & Bottomweights:kabrics Division by way
bf-deposit of title"deeds "and*first-charge on movable fixed
oo+ 2888tS. 0f Ankug Textile Bivision. & Bottamweights, Fabric
Division. Jncludmg |ts movabie plant, and, machinery,
machinery spares, tools & accessories and other Grey Cloth
2.,_4,mmovab|es both,pregent and future.by way, of. deed .of Yam
] pa S Gamments ©5 . 8No 110
U, - - ~-Chemicals- -~ - Kgs - -
-Ioans of Rs.. 4503 49 facs from banks are secured by TOTAL
qui able martgage of immovable properties of Ankur r—
¢, Division & Bottomweights Fabrics Division by way 12, Break-up of Finished Goods Stock’:

“2000-2001 (18 Months) . 19

; Unnnf Quantity  Amount ~Quartity’ ™ Rmount
“Quantity  inlacs Rs.inlacs  infacs Rs.infacs

fis'- 57.08  2,191.13 3668 1268.74
Kg .U!;

- — 51 66 1289.23

it

*“of ‘deposit’ of title deed and also first charge on movable y 4999-200(

fixed. assets of Ankur Textile Division and Bottomweights - 2000 .2001 \ 19.9 J 2290 —
“'Fabrics Division including its movable plant and machinery, fem Unitof ~ Quantiy  Amount  Quanfly ~=:iAmobit
machinery spares, tools & accessories and other movable Quantity inlacs Rs.inlacs  inlacs Rs.inlacs:

bath present and future by way of deed of hypothecation Opening Stock : '

P25 franking pari passu with other term lenders. Cloth Wrs 1036 89047 536 33576
6 mSmaH Scalé undertakings have been identified by the Company Yarn Kgs  5.41 47342 358 20407
on the basis of information provided to it by its suppliers. The Waste Kgs  6.48 13124 .00%T7 104032
names of such undertakings to whom dues in excess of Rs.1 1484.83 670.15

“fac are outstanding for more than- 30 days as at~30th

CIosmg Stock :
September, 2001 are as, under.. o0

890.17
473 42
BIEE 'T'-'En’gineerindi*Go‘rbo’ratibh A 3
Climax Marketing P. Ltd.
: -Chipco:Bonding System  wiassesd sy i
.Nirmal Tube & Containers P. Ltd..
: Geekay Corporation
K Industries .
rmal Tube & Contamers P Ltd

Class of Goods Unitof

7. Future rental obligation in respect of Plant & Machinery taken .. Cloth

‘,Igase |s Rs 541.76.Lacs: (Rs 791.8 Lease rental Yam *
Garments
Waste ™

et of internal consumption of 15.42 lacs kgs.
* net of mternal consumption of 11.98 lacs kgs

2000 2001 (18 Months) ..and closmg stock is of packed production only.

blaééof Unitof Quantity  Amount Quantity 'Aniount 14 ‘Licensed Capacity & Installed Capacity
Goods Quanfity inlacs Rs.inlacs  inlacs Rs.inlacs “(As certified by the management) R

o Cloth. - - s 481,42 20,894.02, 32428 20009.00 .
Yam Kgs 4712059, 25080 22406.46 Licensed Capacity __lnstalled:Capacit
Gaments . .Nos.  2.43 - — .Paticulars  30/09/2001 31/03/2000 "30/09/2 /2000
Wate Kgs 3800 871 58000 “spndon & =
i : — —_— L 2
Ao S R - o I 94160 140104  ‘71600°" 71600
Misce.Sales 324.61 8208 Rotors 1944 1944 5760 5760

Looms 1224 2163 298 298

TOTAL SALES 48770.31 44385.13




W %Wmooa-zw/

18 Consumphon of Impnrted Raw Matenals and Spares
Rs in lacs

546.94
1290.95
1_333 86

.. ~Foreign travel
) Commwsuon

132.83
5987

1.7.1Earning in Foréign.Exchaﬁge
" (Export. of goods.;on:FOB hasis)

As,peroqr report attached:
F6r' SORAB'S. ENGINEER & CO
Chartered A opntants,.,., i

ERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
~ Turnover

""" Régistration No.
State.Code
. Blarca SHEEL DA

i }Prof(t/(Loss) before exlraordmary ltem and laxanon
o - Profitf(Loss) after tax K !
_ »Eammgs per Share (Rs.)

:DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS
: (Amount Rs. if Thousands)

. 4738737
4738737

Total Liabilities
Total Assets

Product Description R _ ' . DyedVolIes

SOGURGES OF FUNDS
fPa|d up Capﬁal : - v - —--Atem Code (|TC Code)- o 520932 06
- Equity e S D 809550 . ,Product Descr(ptlon SR AT Cotton Fabric
- Preference AN 601350 [ v ol

¢ 23474

2885333

Reserves & Surplus . i e
#9030 .- . - ARVINDN.LALBHA

~Secured Loans

| VIND N. LALBHA] Chaurman & Managlng Dlrector
; Kgéiﬁéﬁ’.&ﬁi?: FUNDS .. NAISHADH!. PARIKH. Diréctor
Nt Fixed ASsets ) FEEE T e POl o, Comaany SecranteT:
Investments s . 23198 : LT S Fors

oMot ComentAssels  ar o 287598 Ahmedabad, Hith February, 2002




DIRECTORS;, REPORT

3,790.23
(122.02)
[(497.82)
© 1638

(614.15)

(514.15)

After the take' over of-the garmentssbusiness'from-ArvindiMIll§ Ltd., is'is the

first full year of-operations+fof the Company in. which it recordéd-a total income )

0fRs.i114:62:crores as against Rs:37:90:crores récordedinthree months period
last.year: If‘ane:considers thié:ning months period:operatioris:aisoca division of
Arvind Mills, the total.income for twelve. months.period-in;1939-2000 was
Bs. 113 uring the year. under

3 business: operations.

Tuf, ! ug:to a demand contraction for
branded jeans at the popular price level where it competes againstttie unbranded
jeans segmenit. The Company is-also taking: cost reduction exercisés érdss the
:board:to.make the:busiriess profitable: and: combat:the-excise «duty:burden.

FIXED DEFOSTTS :

g SR N LY Oy
The Gompany has not accepted or. renewed:an
‘review! The deposits outstar ding as:at March
DIRECTORS : . '

‘Duringithe year Mr. Samveg-A:iLalbhaiDirector retires by’
‘eligible affer himself forlrejappointmentl
DIRECTORS". RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

‘placeior vecord its appreciation-of the ‘coritribi t dé

“4th September, 2001

1. In the preparation of annual,agcounts for. the, vear ended. 31
. 20071, the applicable accounting Staridards h fo

The Directors' have selected 'sdch-accounting:policies and: applied them
veonsistently*and-ade jadgements And estimates’that are ireastnable
:and prudent so as:te;give a true:and fair-few-foithe-state; of affairsiof the

Company:at the.end of the financial:year and of theProfit ofithe Company
-for.the year ended:31st March:; 200

The Directors had prepared the accounts

OOIion going concern*

[Lompany, at’ theé"con ng ral M d have
confirmed their willingness to"aGcept the offics orthe Auditors. if Te“appginted.
They have furnished a certificate to the effect that the proposed appointment, if
'imade; will be in accordance with the'provisiansiof Sectiof 224 of the Conipanies
At 1956, S B il gt HRRE)

1 &'ﬁ‘ i
nkers (CICI Bank, for
impany. Your Directors
é Il employees in

tive financial Stppott for




1.

roﬁt and Loss Account for the year ended
s onthat date; both-of whichivie; have: 'signed under reference to this report and
~-the above mentldned accounts are:n agreement.v with' e books of account.

‘the" bedt o Gr-information an: -accordifig to the

explanaﬂons-gx@en 0ug;the:Balance:Shiget and the:Profitand Loss Account,

together with the.notes therdon/attached thereto:and:the ‘Statement on

Significant Accoummg Pohcies give in the prescribed manner, the
“THe'Co Fi

n~the prescnhed

S ¥(the Act) and alsg’ give resp
Company's affairs"as at March
that date.

our knowledge ‘and behef‘ were necessary for our audit. In our‘opm:on
proper books of accnunt have been kept as fequired iy law: sofar asappears
f Ks..

..6:1, (a): The-.Company:has; maintained. praper.records to :show,full

particulars including quantitative detatls and situation of:its fixed
assets.
) The fixed assets of the Company are phy
E ;management accordmg 10 2 phased prog ramme deslgned to cover
P

year and this revealed-no matenal d|screpan0|es
6.2, lThe ﬂxed assets of the Company have notbeen revalued dunng the year

-m-trade raw materials, packing materials and accessones of
the ompany atalits locations have been physically, venﬂed / conﬁ ed
by thie management during theyear.

6.4 I our opinion, the pracedures of physical. verification of the stocks
- followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in refation
to the size of the CGompany : and nature of its business.

65 The dascrepanmes between the physma! stocks and the ‘book stocks,
-+ - whichhave been pmperfy dealt with in the books of accourit, were not
miaterial, :

6.6 [n our apinion, the valuanon of stock-in-trade,.raw matenafs packing

' materidls and accessories has been fair and proper in dccordance with
the nomvally accepted aceounting principles in India and, read with Note
16 on Schedule 18, is on the same basis as in the preceding year.

6.7 In-our opinion, the rates of lntarest and the terms and conditions of
loans, secured-or unsecured, taken-by the Company during the year,
from corpanies, firms and parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Act are prima facie not pre]udmal to the interest of the
Company.

6.8 - The Campany ha$ not granted any Joans secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms and or other parties listed in the register mamtamed
under Section 301 of the Act. g

6.9 - The Company has-given foans or advances in the nature of loans only
to its employees and they are repaying the principal amounts as stipulated
and-are alsg regular in payment of interests in'most cases. In those
cases where principal-amounts and/or interest are not being paid as

Slpnisal Reprort 2000-2001

-extentiofRs.. 189,696,807 whmh as explame
e Company, were of specialised nature, W
_ were available. G

. The Gompany has:a:system.of determining unservnceablewor damaged
stores; raw:materials packing materiallancraccessories:or steck—m trade,
on the:basis of technical evaluation:and:on:such basis;in:

dequatevamnums have beenrwn k

i uring: ihe year Prow ent Fund
nd Emp!oyees\‘State Instrancedues; with theappropnate -authorities
in India:

6.18 At the last day of financial year, there was no amount 6 s an mg;m

s ey Tespect of undisputed-income:tax, wealth tax; sales tax,.customs duty

and excise duty; as my be:applicablewhich:was due formore than.six
months from the date they became payable.

6.19 During the course of our examination of the books of account camed

<. 10ut:in-accordange, with the .generally accepted auditing. practices;in
India, we have not come acrassiany.personal expenses-which;have
been chargad to Profit and Loss Account, nor have bean informed of
any such case by the management affierithaf thoserpayable HRter
igations and/oraccepted i .

0 2ifey

clause (0} of Section 3(1) of the Sick Industna( Companies (Special
Provisions) Act, 1985 of India. :

in respect of services rendered :

a) Inour opinion, the Company has a reasonable system of recording
receipts, issues and consumption of materials and stores and
allocating materials and stores consumed to the relative jobs,
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

o
~N
N

b

=

Considering.the nature of services rendered, it is not necessary to
have a system of allocation man-hours utilised to the refative jobs.

¢) In our opinion, there is a reasonable system of authorisation at
proper levels with necessary controls on the issue of stores and the
related system of internal controf of the Company is commensurate
with the size of the Company and the nature of its business.
6.22 Inrespect of trading activities :

There are no damaged goods in the possession of the Company as at
March 31, 2001.

For and on behalf of

PRICE WATERHOUSE & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Bangalore, $. DUTTA
7th September, 2001 Parter




i) o : AS QAJI;,;;, i
| Slsr MARCH 2001

PR Sohedule Asat As at
C i N 31.03.2001.-31.03.2000
“Rs.” Rs. '000
1. SDURCES OF FUNDS

(1} Sharetiolders’ Fund :
(a) Capital 300,000
{b) Reserves &'Surpj}l}r 1,198,641
T C ©1,498,641

(2) Loan Funds ’

(a) -Secured Loans __ 1,952,742
(b) Unsecured Loans * 88,706
d .. 2,041,448
- TOTAL -3,540,089

2. APPL!CATIDN OF FUNDS
(1) Fixed Assefs

{a) Gross Biock :

(b} Less: Depreciatigi '

i 1633

Net Block 1,133,110
(¢} Capital work -
in progress 3 346
- 1,133,456
(2) investments . 1,630,044
(3) Gurrent Assets, :
Loans & Advances :
(a) Inventories 596,812
{b) Sundry Debtors 667 126,452
(c) Cash & Bank Balarges 9. 6:734 35,184
(d) Other Current Assegs 10’ 2,545 9,393
(¢) Loans & Advances--1 58 334 68,812
) 836,653
Less : ’
Current Liabilities an
Provisions : ' :
(a) Liabilities 411,023
(b} Provisions 458
411,479
Net Current Assets 425,174
(4} Miscellaneous
Expenditure
(to the extent not wrrﬂ
0ff or adjusted) 300,000
Profit & Loss Alc. 51,415
TOTAL 3,540,089

Notes on Accounts

=
=3
=
wy
=
@
Q
3
-
I5)
1
3

The Schedules referred 1o above énd the'n
an integral part of the Account

This'is the Balance Sheet referred m | our_epon of even date
For PRICE WATERHOUSE & po .

Chartered Accountants ;
G.M. MIRCHANDAN] . SANJAY'S. LALBHAI
D/reclor ] Director

S.DUTTA K.E. VENKATACHALAPATHY

Partner Company.S‘ecrefa/y: i

BangaJore Ahmedabad

~4th September 2001

T
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ProFrx: AND:LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE

YEAR: ENDED 31st MARCH, 2001

Schedule For the 1'@
No. - year ended 4

Note 16)
- Deprecratlon
Interest

Thg Scrreduies reforredio
the Accounts

Far. PRICE WATERHOUSE & 0_.‘
Chartered Accountants

5. DUTTA KE, VENI:(ATACHALAPATH

P,_m‘ner €0mpaﬂy6‘ecmla
Béngalore, ’ Ahmedabad

7th September, 2001 "+ 4th-Septembier 2001
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: As at
31 03 2001 31 03.2000
Rs. '000 Rs_ '000

'ns. 000 RsA 000

.:, ,:Debentures are secured
- by a first charge on Trade,

30:010,000 - 1"v:investmems {to rank pari

(2000 : 30010000) Equnty T
 Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 300,100 300700 - ith thes said,,
TOTAL L 300,100 300,100 - -

5 ISSUED,aSUBSCRIBED
"CAND PAID'UP T
30;000,007 (2000;: 30,000,007)
Eqmty Shares-of-Rs. 10/- each
fully paid-up
TOTAL
ser Note: Ofadhgsabove shares,
9,700,006 (2000 : 29, 700,006) .
hares dré held*by- The Arvifid
Milis Limited, the holding Com-:1.tin;
pany, ‘and. 300 001 (2000 :
300 001)”by ‘Asman investments

Brands (to rank ‘pari gl
passu_with the 7 said
.o SeCurityr ¢ for Non-

Redempﬂon
_(a) The_debenturehoiders

- areyeptitled to exercise
one;of:the fol|owmg two

Can Limited. w5¢ R

Share Premiiuti ‘Account BEEBSET otiong
"AS‘per ast Balance- Sheet 1, 198 641 (.) Convert the
i-Received during the year st 13200, 000 e _depentures _into

quity shares within

1 198 541 1 200 000
Tt rch 31, 2005

- Adjusted against

Share Issue»Expenses (1 354 sub]ect ;to— th
. reise 0 optlo
-TOTA 1,198,641 1:198 641 convert’ withi

3. SECURED LOANS ———
‘o5 400, (2000+::100):10% privately e
v laced Convertible. Debentures
of Rs. 10,000,000/- each ]
[Notes 1 ( ) and 2(a)] 1,000,000 . 1,000,000
15 (2000 : 15) 15% privately '
placed Non-convertible
Debentures of Rs. 10,000,000/-

financial statements, .
for the year endmg
March 31, 2003,

wotld be 40% of

leach [l\tloiies 1(%) andd 2 (b)) 150,000 150,000 T post-
nterest Accrued an » Dol I ty
Due on.Debentures 120,479 — gggﬁi{s'%‘hﬂl‘”.ﬁ
Term Loan’ 550,000 ° 550,000 outstanding of the;..
From Financial institution o ' , ,Company as on the ~ "
[Note 1(a)] ': gdate of conversion.

‘the

[Repayable ‘within one year: de
debentures at-a-

 Rs. 182,000 (2000 : Ni)]: ) .
interest Accrued and Due thereon ~ 45,135 ' remium of 7% in
Bank Borrowings [Note 1. (¢)] 265!,31\1,:1 ) 252»,742 elght quarterly ~ “Stnsozed
. TOTAL . 2,130,925 1,952,742 : s mstalments due on
1 'mNOTES it 15 Bt B e——— | — R dd 5y ety
1 ‘Nature of Security
( a)-Convertible- Debentures-and
¢ Term 'Loan‘are 'secured:by -
a first charge on Trade .
Investments and a fifst *

Septembe il
~-December 15-
~oMarch:15 in each
of the financial .
. years ending 2004 *

charge on all immovable . and 2005,
i and movable assets™of the’ B):N'on-conventible::
«;Gompany (including: .: Debentures are
specifically Brands and redeemable at par on-
Know How), subjectito April '307:200
gharge created:for;Bank:.~, i 4. UNSECURED LOANS:
Borrowings as referr_ed in . From Bank (Book Overdraft M
(¢) below o ‘ ‘ From Companies 77,606

TOTAL Lo 18,377 88,706




ScuepuiEs FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

 ARVIND BRANDS LIMITED

Particulars

:1Depreciation

12000

Addition&{ﬂéleﬂons

Goodwill
Freehold Land
: Bu«ldmgs
U7 Lgasehold lmprovéments

Plant & Machinery 45,290
751

Office Equipment

Furniture & Fixtures 15,509,

Brands; Know How

MotorVehchas* :

:.;_,.,3'.4‘3. .

. 322

... andLicence Fee 853,335
: LT 953

2000 Addition Deletions &°5%

= APTA9ES

32

1,134,743

.......

LOTE33T 121227, 779 193,676 1,024,739 (1,133,110

TR s S

T OeRTT 1,633 .

s ap:tai Work i progress
{Note2)

Notes :

. ».:(Lung Tarm,lAt Cost, Unquoted)
rvind Clothmg Limited (Note)
10,349,998’ &(2000‘\10 349,998}
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~
oo each fully:paid e

. 1,999,999 (2000 : 7, 999 999)
""Equrty Shares of Rs. 10/-
each fully paid

N Other than trade

National Savings Certificate -

N

o ,_;_N,o‘\g - Pledged:with a ﬁ'hancsa‘
institution and a bank [Schedule
] ,3 Notes 1( )and 1{b)]

(2000 : Rs. 13,004)] .., 383,526, 416,164
~ v Traded ltems . A

. SUNDRY DEBTORS
7% [Unsecured}’ )
47,7 Exceedingrsix. months :
= Gonsidered.good G e 4.
- Considered doubtful 19, 516 3,398

“Corisidered ‘good

I

346
“1;024,780 5 7,133,456

1. Includes Rs 11 ,532 (2000 : Rs, 11,532} relating to Iand at Peenya, Bangalore Wthh is pendmg reglstratlon in favour of the Company
2. Includes Capltal Advances : Rs:'H (2000 R 346) : ‘

asat Vst
it 31.08.200131.03.2000
Rs..'000
INVENTORIES :

{Schedule Note 19 Note1(v)1
Raw Materials, Packing Materfals
and Accessories {Including

in-transit: Rs. 12,632 o
(2000: Rs. 7,314)] 66,944 88,870
Work-in-progress o e 61,996 61,440

Stock-in-Trade : -
Fmished Goods [including

30,338
586,812

RAIN

14,106

. .80, 253 ., 112,346
117, 183 - 129,850

. Less : Provision for doubtful debts 19,516 ‘» 3,308

97,667 126,452




Crectred . : Slpricd Reprort 2000-2001

As at As‘at
31.03.2001 31.03.2000
i Rs. *600  Rs. '000

9 "CASH & BANK'BALANCES™ -~
~ Cashor hdnd

- Balances with Scheduled-Banks © .
Current-Accounts [Inciudmg FUNAS~ e e
in-transit: Rs: 8;799 (2000 :‘Rs. 7,654)]  32:930:" 32,811
Term depdsit [Inc|udmg in Margln -

B [Schedule 19'N it
(To the:extent:not -
Trwititten off oF adjusted)”
' Deferred revenue expend
Marketmg &. Dlstnbunon

o

*7Maoney Account: Rs. 3*183 s e _
L Q000 RSBS) E 3§t Caqesine feworc
CTOTAL '_ 36,734 35,184 “"AL

10 Other Curreni Assets' ¥ “ nEl
5 (Unsecured;. Considered: Good) 22 58T

Deposit with excise 10
Other Depositst™ 772,57 - 12;494%
«Jnterest accrued on. invéstments.. 21__ . BT
yomaL, BT o a2 54'5“
11.- LOANS- & ADVANCES. . e
. (Unsecured, Considered Good)
** Inter corpdrate loan (Note) — 25408 45 GTHER INCOME
Loans_ to ‘employees 8,038 13,001 interest from Banks (Gross)
«=<Prepaid-Expenses- 5,305 1,826 [Tax Deducted at Source
- Tax deducted at source §76 308 < Bs.21(2000.
LhNGVances recoverablé' ifi cash o ; : lnté?gsit ‘

in kind or for value to be received 44,416 28,169
58,334 68,812

deducted af Source - Ni
_ (2000 : R, 242)]

Investments lened company under the
same management : Nil (2000: Rs. 25,408)
[Max1mum amount outstandmg at an

Insurance “Claim*
Sale of Serap |, |
Liability no Ionger fequ

Miscetianeous Income

" TOTAL -

16. COST OF MATERIALS fr g
- BaW mategials, Packing Materlals o
453304 Accessoties ‘Gonsumed
_ Traded items [Including takenzover:
from The Arvind Mills Limited.
_Nil (2000 : Rs. 378 197)] ;

. 2% CURRENTLIABILITIES
AND PROVISIONS

A. LIABILITIES

_ Acceptances

rtakii Finished Goods 416,164
" Note 20y 13,636 9,259 Work-in-Progress 61,440 "
Others 5291579 v 477,604 . .
Advance from Customers 283,526 416164
Other Liabilities ’ ’
Intere ""Accrued but not due _ 51,956 _ 61,440
Y 445,482 ‘ 477 604

(Increase)/Decrease

¢ o Add : Taken over from :
1,948 456 The Arvind Mills Limited i ARt

ftiieng e el i d Work-in-Progress - ~— — 57,535

1,948 456 TOTAL ' 560,599 176,39




. Asat - ~As at
"31.03.2001:31.03:2000
© . Rsi'0007 % Rs.+000

; ,.:(lncludrng Provrsmns‘
(2000 Rs’ 156)]
. Contribution to. Provident . .
:-and. Other Funds 4,927 918
. Hincluding provisign;., SO
Rs. 562 (2000: Rs. 417)
~2452%

304075 7 707

Staff Welfare Expenses i g
TR 36,706+ 9,077

: l 12,139 2,666
Rates ‘and Taxes

11,598 3,495
“"fnsurance -
Power.and Fuel
Stores and Spares Consumed
i« Repair and Maintenance :
M

o ) » 2,674
Job Work Charges CTT 151,291
x:Legal and Rrofgssional Charges 6,914: = 3,424*5. fi
- ‘Gommunication:Expenses.:~ 4,8451 .

21,747
L 42,470¢
52,161
34,340

“Travélling and: Conveyance
Commission*on 'Sales -
Sales and Turnover Tax
-»‘Discounts

“Advertisement Expenses ‘ 102;022 17 601
2:Exhibition Sales Expensesm o 24,8220 o0 10,589
»1:Frerght L o 27,598 - 10,850

Provision for. doubtful debts 12,334 ‘ 198

irrecoverable-Advances Wrmen 0 194
055 on Sale/Scrapping -

- ixed Assets (Net): 72 T T
" Exchange Toss (Net) = ™ - R
Miscellaneous Expenditure
- Written Off 63,158 —
. scellaneous Expenses 23,245 . . 28,041:

636,145 214,886

Net of recovery from Arvind Clothing Limited and Arvind
Fashions- timited aggregating to Rs. 6,066 (2000 :
Rs. 3 799) (Schedule 19 Note 6).

253,000 33,151
313 4z
963,313 37580

-19. NOTES. TO ACCOUNTS. .- e
1. Statement-on Significant A nting Pb’licies‘
“"{i). . Method [of ‘Actounting. RS '

=l * The Companyiadopts the histofical cost concept afid accrual basrs
<7 inthe preparation of its' ‘accotints.

v (ify _Fixed Assets )

Fixed Assets are stated: | ongrnal cost of acqursmon and
subsequent improvements thereto including taxes, duties, freight
and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation

..., oftheassets concerned.’. . B

- i) -Depreciation - '

“ 2 Depreciation s provrded on the Stralght Ling Me\hod {SLM) atthe
rates:prescribed-in-Schedule XiV to:the .Companies:Act,- 1956;
-axcept for the following; which are based on managemem 5 estrmate

of useful life of assets concerned :

831
g g

Bad Debts Written off —_ 29< :

S

.., .Contingent Li
" Bank Guaraftees,

[Rate of depreciation

... Furniture and letures( P i :
employees’ ressdence) . o e, 18%
. Goodwill [Note 5(i) below] . .. 10%
 Brands, Know Howand . © . 0 T
Licence [Note 5(i) below] e 10%

'{gasehold lmprovements are’amortised over the’ penod gf-lease?

B Machlnery spares'of ifregutar usage dre affiortiset Gvera perlod of
four years or the estimated useful life of the Plant and Machmery,
whichever is lower (Note: 2:below).- e s en .

=(iv) Investments ) ;

Long term investments are stated at cost except in the case of
permanent diminution in value where cost is written down. Gurrent

1. 1 InveStments are stated at lower of, cost and realisable value: )

(v) Inventories

«Inventories (net of CENVAT) are .valued. at:lower:of cost.and net
realisable value. The costs are, in general, ascertained under moving

" weighted average;method, except.for. traded items; whichi ar

first in first.out, (FIFO) method.

(vi) - Foreign Currency Transactions-:

- Transactions.in foreign-currency-are- recognrsed at'the: rates of

xchange ruting on the dates of the transactions.”

Forgign currency liabilities contracted for acqurnng fixed assets are

- 'restated at the forward contracted rates/rates, rufing:at t})e year end
2nd all exchange differences arising.as a resul h,resiatement
‘are adjusted to the cost of fixed assets.

Al other foreign currency liabifities/assets-are. restated at.the forward
vcontracted rates/rates ruling attheyearendandall exchange gains/losses
arising there from are adjusted to the Profit and Loss Account except
those covered by forward contracted rates where the gains/tosses arising
on such testaterments are recognised over the penod of such comract

(vil) Miscefleneous Expenditure |

Deferred Revenue Expenditure is wnﬁen off over a penod of five

years [Note 5(ii) below].

. {viii) Revenue Recognition

-'Sales recognised on despatch to customers Sales are inclusive of
excise duty and sales tax (Note 16 below).

. Service.are.recognised when those are rendered

Retirement-and Other Benefits™ - .7+ -+ L
‘Retirernent benefits'are paid'to the approvéd nds mamtamed on
behalf of the Company‘as per the'stitutes/dimolints advised by the
funds, except for gratuity’and leave gncashiment fidbility which afe
accounted for on the basis of actuarial valuation.

(x} The premium on redemption of convertible debentures is accounted

“{orin eight quarterly mstalments,‘begmnrng Jung.15,:2003.
2001 2000
Estimated amount of contracts R et
to be executed on capital account
(net of advances) and not '
provided for ) —_ —
ilit "

SalesTax

* 445 plirsliaht to”an 4grdement ‘dated May 91,2003 veteen’ Asmian

Investments Limited (AIL) and the Company, the following assets and -
fiabilities of Anmol Denim division of AL have been acquired by the
Gompany, effective March 1, 2001 along with the employees;for a total
consideration receivable amounting to Rs. 5, 347 as detalled below :

. Fixed Assets (at Net BookValue) bt 0 479
Current Assets .
‘Othér Current Assets (Deposits) 982
Loans and Advances 1,398
1,980

{Less): Current Liabilities
and Provisions-:

{7,806)
R (5,826)

" 'Net Liabilites transferred by AlL (5,347)




A pnaad Reprort 2000-2007.

common facilities, and the amount payable on these accounts
ggregatingitd. Rs. 32,037 {2000 : Rs. 13,083} have been
expensed unders appropnate revenue heads_ of account :

5.7-Based on the revised estimation of :
(i) useful life of intangible fixed" assets there is an additional
; depreciation charge of Rs. 105 240 ‘
* (ii} period of benefit of Deferrad Revenue Expendsture there
X is an additional charge of Rs; 63, 158
6...The Company has :an-arrangement.) wnth Arwnd Clothmg Limited -

expenses aggregating to Rs.’6.066 (2000
.-, been netted off. agalnst the' respecuve head

ACL and Arvm Fashlon 'mlted AFL f rsharm certain vl
o/ (ACL): oS HITe /( or sharing e “ Sehedule 17."
7. Pamculars oi Capaclty and Production :# B S YR h ; -inThousands)
Class of Goods " Units Licensed Instailed:' ‘Production
IRCER A Capacity s caﬁ‘acﬂv ;

ReadymadeGarmments S Tops'- =7 o Numbers JohWoﬂ( © 1,056,997

(393;747)
umbers Job Work ,255_ 227

L Readymade Garments Bottoms

Netes (:) TheCompan :sexemptfro € licensing provi ons of the !ndustnes (DevelopmentRegulat:on)Act 1951

5

“~Turnover
i Value

414,594 |

(308,374) ;
416,164 ©

(256, 757)
1,045,143 w5i
(348,346)

P Traded TR
o Readymade Garments Tops

Accessories [Note (i)} v
; 1) : . (3,089)
30,338 e T 59: 06
(34, 883 e (16,828)

Notes [0} ln view of the largenumber of uems mdnwdua!!y cosnng fess than 10% of the total sales and closing stock, quanmatlve defail 7
.. {it). .Closing stock is aﬂeradjustmentfonshortage/excess write-off, etc. .
-.(if) Flgures}m rackets relate to. pr

‘ l'luanilty
(Numbers)

Accessories [Note (i)]

. Notes: () tnvew of the large number of items; individaally Sosti
’ (u) Fgures in brackets relate to prevmus peé

20,2003
Unit Quantity
Meters: ‘5: :3,;578;869.. i

[ PacklngMatenals ‘
Accessories {Note ()]

8,923
55,801
485,866:

~210,571

Whereof: Value
imported . - R — ) L =
Indigenous L o 100 485,866° 007 210,571

Them d i, 100, o 485,866 . 400, . 210,571

Notes: (i):;In view of the large number of items, mdeually costmg less than 1.0%.6f the total consumption quantltattve detalls cannot:be; gwen
(i) “The value of raw materials, packmg matenals and accessories consumed has been arrivedrat.anthe basis:of opemng stock plus:purchases less closmg
stock. Consumption therefo <l 5 I




SS hdertakmgs to whom the Company owes a
Rupees one Iakhg which i ng autstanding for more ‘than

fic Udyog ;
uring the year there has been no purchase of n
sage.

" The Company has received representat nfro
“the Company pointed with effect from April 4,,2000 that he Js aDirector
f.a.company, “the, defauiting company”, prima fame nat complymg with
the requirements under Section 274(1)(g)(B) of the Companles Act, 1956
Interms of a legal opinion obtained, such non compiiance doesino Iig
n disqualification:if he resigns his directorship; before explry of the penod
. twelve,months during the which:the:fail

A
2,544 towards excise dlity, which:-
the loss for the year.

Apprapriation towards Debenture Redempt:on Reservp terms ofme.prowslons»
the Deben'tuce‘TmstD | th absen

. 18.

"cormpany;is noWapubllccompany* y

of: bemg ai SUbSldIarnyf The:Arvind Mills-Limited,; a; pubhc company.: 41’

& Company is in: the Process; ohappomtmgza; |
th C Tigs. A

Net Cirrrent Assets
Misc. Expenditure
Accumulated Losses

apital raised-during'the yedr (Amount in'RS. 0'0"0)
Public Issue
Rights Issue

ncluding Other Income Rs. 41,914

612 98% Profit/(Loss) before tax
1394;845: Profit/{Loss) after tax ,

Total Assets

SOURCES OF FUNDS : “ rings per share (ln sy Equ
Paid-up Capital 300,000 Dividend@%: (Eqmty)
Reserves & Surplus : 1,198,641 3t i i
Secured Loans 2,130,925 V. Generic Names of Three Principal Pruducts Services of the Company..:
Unsecured Loans 78,377 (as per monetary terms) R
Item Code No. (ITC Code) 8300 0
fi s Product Déscription: - =

Signatures to the Schedules 1 to 20 formmg part of thiBalance: Sheet and Prom and Loss Account

.M. MIRCHANDAN] o wsAuJAY's.LALBHAl
Director Director

K.E. VENKATACHALAPATHY

Ahmedabad, 4th September, 2001 : company Secretary




l srnce 1851

Dear Shareholders,

Your Dlrectors Ahave pleasure in presenting the Twelfth Annual-Report along with
the audrted firancial statements for the Yyear ended” 31st. March 2001.

(Rs in Lacs)
2000: 2001

Sales & other Income
Operating
Profit bef
Less: Deprectatron
Profit for, the.year.
Provision for Tax

,.530.11,

-this,: th
|ncrease in the. operahng expenses and rnterest whrch resulted |n a proflt after
tax of Rs. 167.88 Iakhs as against Hs 336.04 lakhs in the previous year.

Gove ment

reduce the excise duty impact and thé Company is hol
wm do the needful.

Arrow products were so far marketed through exclusive:outlets. and large
depar‘tmental stores onIy In orderto boost sales the Company has started selhng

|aunch|ng Arrow 150 years col|ect|on to commemorate 1

year to Rs. 215.85 lakhs in the year under revrew The Companyr \ptanmng to
|mprove |ts export ertormance m rts Mlddle East markets in the current year
tog i i

DIVIDEND :
Stnce there is:a dropin net profits compared to Iast year, your Dlrectors are not
recommending any dividend for the year 2000-01.

FIXED DEPOSITS :

The Company has not accepted or renewed.anydeposits during.the.yearuUnder « -« o, orvs T v st g 00 S
Ahmedabad, 4th September, 2001

rewew The deposrts outstahdrng as at March 31, 2001 was NIL

ey B

- rotation-and ‘being eIrgrb!e offer themsaives for e- appotntmen

-.-1998-2000. . ..
4490785, _ _ 4,809.95 .

Snnial Reprort 2000-2007

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :
Pursuant to the-requirements of-Section 217(2AA) of the Gomp
with respect ta the Dtrectors respansibility statement, it-is. h‘ (e
that:
1. " -In the preparation of annual accounts for the year- ended 31st March,
2001, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
; proper explanation to material departures.
2.~ The Directors have selected such accolnting policies and pphed them
consistently and made judgemarits“al g ]
and prudent‘so as to give a true and fai
Company at the end of the financial

the Companies Act 1956 read wtth Companles (Drsc|osu of § Pamculars in
the Report of the Board of the Directors) Rules, 1988 Is annexed hereto as

They havé firnished a certificate to the effect that the proposed app

made, wili be in accordance with the provrstons of Sectlon1224 githe Comyames

Act, 1956.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Directors are thankful to Industrial Development Bar ’

Company’s bankers State Bank of India, Corporation Bark and-Bank Muscat for

theiry contmued financial support Your Directors, also acknowtedge the.vital role
in these

On behalf of the Board

SANJAY S. LALBHAI
Chairman




1. >-W8 réport thit'wé-Rale-aldited the attachiad Balante- Shesk; Arvind
Clothing Limited, as at March 31, 2001 and the relative Profit.and Loss
{AgEount fdr-‘the‘year ended on that date, both of which we have signed
under reference to thi ,tt]e above mentloned aocounts are.in

e best't our information and according to the

explanations given to us, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account,

together with the notes thereon/attached thereto and the statement on
significant accounting policies, give, in the prescribed manfer; e
. Information required by the Companies Act, 1956 of India {the.Act) and
TGE also give respectively, a true and fair view of the staterof:the Company's
w3 affairs as at-March:31, 2001 andits profit for the year ended:on; that, date;
. We have obtained.all the information and explanations, whi to the best
of.aur knowledgeiand belief, were necessary for our audit. In our opinion;
waiproper: books:of-account have been kept as required by law so far as
appears from our examination of the books.
4. Inour opinion, these accounts have been prepared in compllancefiithiths
. applicable Accounnng Standards referred to in Section 211 (3(:) of the Act.
5. Based on répFéseitation made By alt the Directors of the Company andthe
formation:and explanations as made: avanable -directors;of the,Company,
do not prima fame have any dlsquallflcatlon as referred to in
sub-section (1) to Section 274 of the Act.
As requlretf«by the Manufacturing and Other Companies (Audttor ] Report)
Order, 1988 dated September 7, 1988 Issued by the Central Governmant
ot India and on the basls of such checks as we considered app
nd accordingto'itie informatian and explanations given to us, we'
X repgrt that

ST .
ampany has maintained proper. records to show full
. ulars including quantltatwe getauls and. nuatronaqf,lts
ﬂxed assets, Rl
b)  The fixed assets of ths Company are phiysically Vérifisd By-the
‘smanagement according to a phased;programme designed to
-cover-all-items over a period of three years. Pursuant o the
programme, physical verification:wascarriedzouteduring: the
year and this revealed no materjal
6.2 Thefi ed assets of the Company have not been revamed durlng the
U year! . i
- 6.3 ~-The stock- |n-trade stores, spare parts and raw materials, packmg
mate i accessories of the Company at all its locatlons“thave
“been’ physlcaﬂy Verified/confirmed by the management dJnng the
year,” E :
In our.opinicn, the procedures of physieal: verificati
followed by the management are reasonapl
o to the Size of the Company and the nattir 5
65 The dlscrepanmes between physical staeksiahd book Statks; Jwhich
--have- l;een roperly deaft with in'the books of account, were not
matefia oo SR
66" In oUF GG the valuation of stock -in-trade, stores, spare: parts
and.raw materials, packrng material and acceS5orias Have Bedn falf
and proper in accordance with the:normallyzactepted: dceounting
principles in India and read with Note 15 on: iSehedule X
same basis as in the proceedmg year,

64

6 8 The Company has not granted any loans, seciiréd

- - -companies;-firms-or-other-parties: listed- m the- register mamtamed
under Secticn 301 of the Act.

*6.9%: The; Company has given:loans-o -atlvances:in the rature: of lodns
only to its employees and they are repaying the pnnmpal amounts

as stipulated and are also regutar in;payment;
applicable. IR

6 10 In our opinion in general thers is, an adequate interna control
pi0k e oprocedyre, commensurate;with the size of the Companysandsthe
nature.of its business, for purchase of store, raw material, packing

material and accessories, plant dmachmery, equipment and similar

assets and fcr sale of goods

‘materials and sold
. :goods, materials and services aggregating during the year

6.11 The Company has not purchased good
Rs. 50, Q or more, 1n value ,from/to any of the parties listed inthe
BN T i ' dction 301 of the Act except for the.
purchase BT G6605 to the extent of Rs. 153, 783 697 and sale of
services to the extent of Rs. 11,847,995 whi
management of the Company, were ¢
comparablesprices were available.

rdamaged
stores, raw. material moludlng packmg ma’tenal and 4ccessories or
stock-m-trade on the basis of technical evaluation and on such basis,
-in our-opinion, adequate amounts have been wntten oﬁ such stocks
. inthe accounts. 24
613 The Company has not accepted any deposits.fi He:public.,

6.14 In our-opinion, reasonable records have.bden:maintained by the
Company for-sale-and disposal of realisable scrap, whare applicable
and svg_ i, ‘The Company has no by-products.

in 0ur;0p on the Company’s present internal audﬁ»system is
-COMMENSUrate with its size and nature of business.

6.16 The Central Government of India has notprescribed
of cost records by the Company {inder Secthn
for any,of tts products. *

ompa n,deposmng
_ Providefit Find and Employees’ SEité’Insirance dueé with the’
appropitaté:authorities in India. A0iH yoll
6. 18 Atthelast day of the financial year,therewas nonmount outstandlng
“n respe of-undisputed income tax, wealth fax, sale tax, customs
duty aha_fexcase duty, which were due for more than six months
from Ihe date they became payabte :

thin he meamng
w)nf Section 3(1 )ofthe Sick indiistriai Col pames (Speciat
Y Prov15mns) Act 1985 of India.
©.8.21 In respect.of Services rendered : s
i) In our opinion, the Company, has, 2 reasonable system of
recording receipts, issues and’conéuﬁ\pti
sland allocatmg matenals and store

eri
“atthis' stage to have a /stem of allocatmg man hours utilized
xtp,,the relatlve jabs. 3

“and the reiated system of internal controliof: thezCompany;Is
commensurate with the size iof the: Company andrthemature
of its business. ‘
6.22 In respect of trading activities :

. Damaged goqu have baen.dete

;For-and-on behalf of

PRICE WATERHOUSE :&:C0:
Chartered Accountants




BAIANCE SHEET AS<AT
- .31st MagcH, 2001 -

{Rs. in- Thousand)
’“_Asat - As at
22001 31 03.2000

+* *SOURCES ‘OF FUNDS:
*Shiarehalders’ Faids -
i 103,500
+21,041

124,541

' 159,528

159,698

284,239

- 139,182
39,120

100,062

100,062

6

163,807
31,256
- 17,580
4020
“ 58,157

" 274,820

89,279
1,370

90,649

184171

284,239

Balance: Sheet Abstract and -
Company’s General

" Business Profile’

anintegral

Slpnaal g%e/mmooo-w&/

Exdise’ Duty
(Schedule 18 ;Noteﬂ i 2 =

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 39,493
Provision:for.taxation:, RN
(Sehedile 18Note' 320 © . 5,989

16,258
49,762

3,943
125,875
2,846
17,008

49,762

‘anintegral

This is the Balance Sheet
referred to in our report of even date

On behalf of the Board

For'PRIGE: WATEHHOUSE & ¢o.
Chartered Accountams

S DUTTA G.M. MIRCHANDANI  SANJAY S. LALBHA!

Partner Director Director
Bangalore Anhmedabad,

7t September, 2001 4th September, 2001

‘For PRICE WATEHHOUSE &C0
Qhan;ed Accountants

hmedabad
4th September 2001

Bangalors,
7th September, 2001




S ARVIND CLOTHING LIMITED

ot ”(Rs"m Thousands)

Lo Asal Asat
~31st March; -+ 31st-March;-
“ 2001

-5, CAPITA - T T ke PURCHASE LoANS

AUTHORISED -+ [Note (i) -

AUTHORISED: v

210,910,000 £2000: From a Bank
i

| #[Repayable within one year
*5Rs573 (2000: Rs. 495)]: -
From a Finance Company
+[Repayable-witin one year::
8 Pl +Rs.'230 (2000 Rs. Nil)}
o L9000 ek aoaaowmes,
—=— . ufNote (iii)]
{inclode Forelgn Currency
: oﬂ-Res«denLBank (FCNRB)
AND PAID UP [ SR .77 loan of Rs. 80214(2000
.:.10,350,000. (20 . ’ U Rgl76:463)]

" Shares of Rs. 10. eacn 100,100 . ©-10000
190,000 (2000
++:90,000) Unclassmed

a Share of Rs.10 each

- PR

i

- 110,000

195,793 . 159,528

103,500 103,500 . .(i) Se "”by some of the
;i 38 -rrimmovable
103,500 »103’500 propemes ydeposn of title
deeds and;, -alsq, by
hypothecatian . of;qthe..
Company’s all maovable
properties (except book
debts), both present a_n' f
future. The charge
however, subject to pnor )
charges created in respectiof- ph
" certain loans from a bank and iy
romonsend fINANCEL~COMPANY  as T
referred in note,(ii) and. bank
borrowings as Tteferred in
note (iii}below.

(n ). Secured by the hypothe-
* cation'of' related vehicles.

(iii) Secured by a first charge on.

Note : Of the"above shares,
10,349,998 (2000
10,349,998) Shares are held
1 by Arvind Brands Limited,
7+, -the holding:Company

Add : Transfer:from Profrt

e

and Toss Account
<" Balance in‘Frofit and N
., Loss Accoygg e B ) 7,098

. TotL _ 1,041

SR

3. 'SECURED LOANS

TERMS LOANS stocks and receivables an
_...From Flnancial Institutions by a second charge on
" [Nate ()] ** 2500 v, immovable.  properties

referred to in note (l) above.

TR

[Repayable within one year
Rs. 12,500 (2000: Rs. N I
Interest Accrued and
Due thereon

4.~ UNSECURED, *LOANS

336 ‘From a Company o . 170
COTOTAL SRR Y SN 70




Spnaal Report 2000-2007

(Rs. in Thousands)

NET BLOCK

: As at Iptos " Upto Asat As at
Description 1.4.2000 | Additions | Deductions | 31.3. 2001 31.3.2000" | Additions | Deductions 31.3.2001 31.3.‘2001 31.3.2000
Land - Freshold 11,623 S 62 — - - i1 0y
Buildings - 36454 {1713 1,196 | ¢ — 9,097 28,553
Leasehold BRI K% . s i
Improvements. - 4592- | 837 s 611 — 98 | 1235
Pfant and Machinery 56,394 1,655¢ |, 8087 20,461 : ,990
Data Processing % P e W 1 .
Equipment 12,619 | -7 1,533+ 1,554 — 9,561 1612
Office Equipment. - 3,450 575 1,442 i [527.
Furniture and Fixtures | 8,948 1,166 - 4,721 £ 91675 089
Vehicles' . HRY. 5002 523 1,265 4,233
TOTAL 139,182 . 8,682 47515 | 100,062
Previous Year 129,240 6,969 | 606 3912077

st March 31 st March,

6.

- Other than Trade
National Savings Certificates;

- (Written off during the year:Rs..5), 5
Indira Vikas Patra
1
6
7.
~ Stores & Spares 1,966

“Raw Materials,{Packing Material
- -and -Accessories. - '
-[Includes in Transat
Rs. 7,220 (2000 RS. 4, 907'
" [With third parties Rs. 5,426°
{2000: 613)] ..
Work-in- Progress
- Stock-in-Trade’..
Finished Goods [Includmg in-transit
_ Rs. 10,709 (2000: Rs. 313)] 7
Trade Items [including in-transit:

Rs. 737 (2000 Rs. 5)]

11,248, .

- ar1;782

AR

epgTr iR

163,807

. TOTAL

194,569

8. SUNDRY DEBTORS
[Unsecured]
Exceeding six months
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful

Other Debts .
Considered Good

Less: Provision for Douptful-Oebts
TOTAL

9. CASH-AND BANK'BALANGE ___
_Cash on Hand

alances with Sohedule Banks: -
‘Current Accounts
<[including m,Ex_ohange Earners
-Foreign Currency=Account
Rs. 1,713 (2000: Rs. 3,166}
and Funds-in-Transit Rs. 1,916
(2000: Rs. 2,480)]
ﬂ‘ =oerm Deposits, .
“Including in- Exchange Earners. . -
Foreign Gurrency Account Rs. i
(2000: Rs. 2,605)
[Lodged with Government
Autherities :Rs. 16 {2000
Rs. 125)] and.in Margin
Money Account Rs. 66
(2000: Rs. 119) i

e

8,111

TOTAL 17,580
10.. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

[Unsecured, Considered Good]

Deposit with Excise 1 —

Other Deposits 4,833 3,976

Interest Accrued 4 4

TOTAL 4,838 4,020




SCHEDULES FORMING PART lOF THE ACCOUNTS

- {Rs=in Thousands)

; As at
31st March,
2000

4,894
2,320

[Incliding Rs. 305
ponsmered doubtful

Noté: TiclLides AdVances toa Director of the-Company Rs. 31 (2000:
Rs 264) [Maxmum amount due at anytime of the year Rs. 264}

12 CURRENT LIABILITIES
~AND PROVISIONS
LIABILITIES :
. .Sundry Creditors

7" omall Scalg”Industrial

Undertakings S BRI &
(Schedule: 18 Note 14) e 1 979 P 380
Others " , o 81 279’ ) - 66,148
Other Liabilities RN ,25,3.80 T 22,751
s D 59279
* 483
887
. 1,370
1"3 SALES AND SERVICES '
[Schedule 18 Note 1 (vii) .
ant ot 5 443,115
30,382
- 984
;. 474,481
14 OTHER'INCOME
. interest from Banks: (Gfoss) 84
“[Tax Deducted at Soufe
“Rs*16 (2000: Rs. 18) o
_ Interest - Others (Gross)’ 514
«-Duty; Drawback, Salg.of..
i : . 2,559 2,497
.-Tequired written back 2,734 —
Mlscellaneous Income 5,940 3,419
TOTAL 11,391 6,514

15. COST OF MATERIALS :

+-Raw.Materials;. Packing- .. -+ .. .
Materials.and; Accessaries = . .

consumed 139 253 i

200,967
Traded ltems - 15,056 o 220422 1

ARVIND CLOTHING LIMITED |

31 _st March A

: ‘ 2000
! "Movements in St K. i
Opening Stock: i
leshed Goods
" Finished Goods. 187,297,
Work-in-Progress 23,276,
" {Increase)/Decrease: (41,008)
©.181;383
'“OPERATING NO::: o
‘OTHER EXPENSES:
i :Salaries; Wages and: Bonus : .
g ‘[Includlng provnsmns Rs: 1 i3 o
12(2000:°Rs5162)) - iz 17,837+
Contribution to- Prowdent Fund
@ v vand:OtherFunds: s 3,084
- . [Including *Provisien = :
i Rs.}ﬂ]?_ (2000 ‘R Nil)..
Staf Expense <1479
' 22,100
o R e 4,762
I Rates:and Taxes " 1,551*
~ lnsurance 1,908"
=:Power and:Fuel: 1,793
i :Stores ang: Spares 1,599
+‘Repairs“and Maintenance -
Buildings - . 121*
Plant and Machinery 462*
1 ,

Expe
Travelling and Conveyance
Comm_lrssmn on Sales.. ;.

“ and Advénces (Net).
 -Bad Debts writter _of i
drrecoverable Advances writtefi off

Investments .written- off . o6 )
Loss on sale/Scrappmg . : L : )

- of Fixed Assets (Net)" el B8 - 468
- Exchange Loss (Net) L 2G00T L e s Y, 508
stcel!aneous Expenses S 27 o0 B193%
TOTAL - - 7 264,694 .-, .236,601

* Net of recovery from Arvmd Brands Limited, Arvmd Fashions
Limited and The Arvind Mills Limited aggregatmg to'Rs. 16,566
(2000: 13,1 03) (Schedule 18 Note 4) :

17, INTEREST ey




Meihndf"gf f\'éc'ouming
The Company adopts the historical cost concept and

)

lxed asset'
-acquisition a

* Y Depreciation:istprovided on the Straight Line Method
(SLM) satithe rates prescribed:An.Schedule:XIV.to the
Companles Act, 1956, as exrstmg at the tlme of
--gapitalisation, except for assets capitalized’ prior 1o
December 20, 1993, which continue to beidepreciated
at old rates in terms of GircutarNo: 1 4/93tdated
December 20, 1993< lssued by

E "penod of technical: assrstancevagreeméht of
) branded products or the lease penod of rented

ol
perlod of lease.
Machmery spares of irregular usage:are amomsed
overga period of four years or.the jestimated- useful
life of the Plant and Machinery;zwhi
(Note:16 below).
lnvestments

(iv)

v) i X
fnventorids (net of CENVAT) ¢
cost, andnet realisablé valu Theco

- (vi) Forelgnocurrency Trans

Transactions in forergn currency are recognised;at the
rates of exchange rulmg on the:dates of the transactions.

5.

AR'I” OF THE ‘ACCOUNTS

2000-2001

Forelgn currency liabilities contracted for acquiring .
fixéd 4ssets are restated at the forward contracted
rates/rates miling at the year end and all exchange
differences arising as a result of such restatement
are adjusted to the cost of fixed assets, . .

All ather foreign currency SJasséts 2

at the forward contracted rate
end’and. all exchange gains/108
are“adjusted to the Profit and”
those covered by forward cont
gains/losses arising on siic
recognised over the period o
{vii) Revenue Recognition .
Sales and recognised on d :
; Sales are inclusive;of excise duty and.sales 4
15 below)

s Kl
-({vm)Hehremem aiid Other Benefils
Retirement benefits are paid to therapproved-funds

- maintained on behalf of the:Company asiper. the
- statutes/amounts advised by the funds, except for
gratﬂ“y ﬁd teave encashment habullty, AWhich are
ial valuatlo i

'(Rs”mehousands 5
20, ‘

2. Estimated amount of contracts ™
to be executed on capital account ~
(net of advances) and not
provided for

Contingent Liabilities :
(i) Bank Guarantees

(i) Guara ees given by the
- Company on behalf of
other- persons Nil 421
" (iity Property Tax il
The Company has an arrangement with _Ar rgd
Limited (ABL) and Arvind Fashions Limited (AF
. sharing certain.common facilities, and the amount payable

on thesezaccounts aggregating to Rs. 31,223 (2000
= Rs. 24,757)havebeen expensed ugd f

heads of account.

reimburs meht of propomonate eXpenses ggregatmg to
000: Rs. 13,103) have been netted off agamst :
the respectrv 'heads of expendrture in Schedule—16

il
gusands)

Licenced
Capacity
ni [Note (i)] ...

B Insla]le

issued under The lndustnes (Development & Regulanon)

o {iv).. Figures in: ‘birackets. are in respect of the previous year =

960,000
(960,000)
NA.

(675 687)

‘apacmes as per the carry on business ficenses, registration letters arid’ mdustrlal hcences
‘Act, 1951. However, lmensrng of progucts of the Company: has'sirice’ been drscnntmued

{iiy Installed capacrty is as certified by the management and‘relied upon by the audltors being a technlcal tatter. E
. {iity " Production,quantity include 146,495 (15,282) numbers produced though'job workers. ’




ArviND CLOTHING LIMITED

ScHEDULES FORMING® PART"OF 'I'HE ACEOUNTS

6. Pamcularof Stocks and Tumover: _ - {Rs.in Thousands)

: G Upening Slnck Turnover ; CIBSiﬁﬁ Stock
Quantity. - : Value - Quantity:: Value Quantity Value
s “{Numbers) >« . {Numbers). -

(Numbgrs), L

105,071 5 4T6,078:: 360,920  275.644 . 122,860

*(66,708) - . (516:031). . (388572) (273547) © (105971
13,068 66,748° ° ¥65,026 14,437
(11,833), - 67401}, (54,543) (.1«3‘068)
19,039 LT s aag
- (78,641) - " (443.115)
. 6,674 36,477 19,183
(3,638 (51132) (19,488) - - -
e 3,004 2,043 -
&) 4 o)

¢ 1,798 2,219 4,655
(1,885). (24,848) (6,541)
2,069 6,280 5,112,653
(389) {3.016): (1,258)
1,241 04,
(497) (3,055), -
11,782 N 29,900
(6.989) s (30,382)

In view of the large number of items, |nd|v1dually costmg less than 10% of the total purchases quamltatxve deta cannot be jive
1 X(il). . Cloging §tock isiafter: adjstifient for Shortage/excess, wnte~off etc
(iii) Figures inbrackets relate to prevmus ‘year.

7. Particulars of Purchase of Stock-in-Trade :
Class of Goods

Readymade Garments - Tops ‘ ” T 28 221 . 7,584
64, 065) (15.524)
Readymade Garments - Bottoms 534

“pdossoids

Quantity

' Fabrics : . o 991,648
_Packing Materials iy
557 Accessories: INote (i) oo g et wa G o FRE I
. 189,263 fR
: i - Whereof % Value - o £ _
. mported . et : R 1 1,922 v0;11-,_ :
“ ‘Indigenggs =¥t A - 99 187,341 - ,_99,89 »200 760
100 189,263 100 200,97 .
- -Notes : CETRAIEENE

() In view of the large number of items, mdmdually costmg less than 10% of the total consumption; quantitative detans cannot be given. . -
() The value of raw materials, packing:materials and-accessories consumed has, been arrived-at on the basis of opening stock plus purchases less closing
stock. Consumption therefore mcludes adjustrnent for shonage/excess write-off, etc. ) .




Spnwal Repont 2000-2001

oy e (Rs. in Thousands)
~Consumption-of Stores and Spare-Parts—- = =we o e e

kol SO s
-The Company’s products are liable to-excise duty-effective March-1, 2001,
nd accordingly, the value of closing stock of finished-goddsiforthe year
includéstR,:'s’: 9,528 towards excise duty, which, however, does not have
any-impact.or the profit for the year.
“"Diring the yéar, there“has begn"no” purchasg;g
irregular:usage.
or. taxation made in th accounts for
s after adjusting the Minimum Afternate, Tax, (MAT) -of Rs. 4,091
\«(2000 Rs. Nil) provided“in"earlier yeats, which'is'in accordance
1 Stock plus, purciiases less closing Stock. Cansimptio . (ii) mctpuéges %';%Vv'.ss'fé'ffgi wgall?hcgan;eRTsaXYQC(tzggg 1F{s 69).
sfore includes adjustment rage/excess, wite-off, etc.  '"4g pyrsuant to the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, the Company which
E ' |11} I - was-hitherto-a deemed public company, is now a publnc company, by
virtue of being a subsidiary of a public company. e AT
The-Gompany is in the process of: appomtmg -a:Managing Difector/Whale-
time:Difector as required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,
The Company is in the process,of appointinga Company) Secretary under
the provisions of the Compames Act 1956,
. Amounts mentioned in Notes on Accounts and other Schedules are all in
Rupees Thousands except for those in notes on"Schigdife’ 1.
Prev:o s years figures have been reclassified/regrotiped wherever

'achinery'gpares of

10. Value of Impons on C LF. Basrs
<45 Gapital Goodsh4, ¥¥

.. Stores and Spares :
11..__.Expenditure in_Foreign Curref
Royaity (Net'of Tax}
Travel .

theys

Signafures to Schedules 1 1o 18
i iv

As per our report attached On beharf of the Board

uditors’ Remuneration finc
nder Legal and Professional
fiargas in Scheduie 16"
For PRICE WATERHOUSE & CO0.
" Reimbursement of Out-of-Pocket Expenses — Chartered Accountan’s

* Excluding Servicedax: s 2 592 ;
14, Names of 581 Undertakmgs to whom the Company owes asum exceedmg
Rupees one lakh, which is outstanding for more than thirty days :
4)  United Precision: Plastics
«b):++ Mukand Industrials

| sti “Udyog

=22

- Anupoly’ dﬁstnes et e e e
RS Enterpnses

Application of Funds )
Net Fixed Assets 211299,432

1 .
13042 Investments ‘ Nil
04 Net Cufrent Assets iy aforh] 019237,689
31.03.2001 Misc. Expenditure : ' “Nil

Accumulated Losses ’ Nil

2. .;.:..Capxtal raised during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands) 4. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands),,

Public Issue Nil
Rights-Issues: #is: i : w0t g 21400
Bonus Issue i Nil {
anate P!acement . Nil B
Profit/Loss After Tax 16 787
_. Earning _per Share {in Rs.I{Equity] . . 1.62

" Dividend Rate % [Equity]

‘Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Servunes.of the
"’Cumpany

e oo oo (As-per.monetary terms) -
13973 ggg item Gode No. 1620000
195793 (ITC Gode) - i
' Product Description READYMADE- GARMENTS

Nil

Or:behalfafthe Boar
e M MIRCHANDAN|
Ahmedabad, 4th September, 2001 Director i




Your:Birectors have pleasure ini presen’nng the,Founeenth Annual: 'Report atong
wrth thiraudited financial statemeénts for theiveat ended 31 st March, 2001,

Sales' & Gt icoriig ™
Opecating Profit, ...,
Profn "before: Deprecratron

6,095.07
£1,156.71
913.85
76.09
837.76
¢+ 210.00
11 627.76
L 51271
1,14047

' "62.80

US economy,

The Company lauriched Wrangler range.of jeans-and.casual.garments;inNovember
2000:throughexclusive:outlets,and;departmental-stores; The: Wrangler product
range:was: well: received:and:the-launch-ad-campaign:was.liked-by the target
consurmers:<The: entire: faunch:éxpenditurei “including: the ad.spend was written
offully‘during the' yedr as’ a~product policys> The Company also changed the
deprecration policy; v e { i

n thougha pomon of the
( any i s taking steps to
fitability, The Company has
e:Iop rnum brand stores in
addition to |‘ts exrsnng exclusrve outlets and departmental stores. With this
additional distribution.netwark and Wrangler's:first-full Avear of aperations, the
Companys isi‘confident-of-bringing- out bstte operating:rasults in the current

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits during the year under
review. The deposits outstanding as at March 31, 2001 was NIL.

RN

ARVIND FAsHIONS LiMITE

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requrremems of Secﬂon
it D Y

2Thed Drrectors have seIected such»accountmg pohcres and; i
~-cansistently:and:made judgements.and estimates that: -are; reasonable and
prudent so asto give-aitrug .and fair. few:of theistate:of: affairs:of the
Company at the end of the financidl-year:and: offthe‘Proflt of: the Company
"‘forthe yearended’31st Marc ; 1 nto

B ' préventing ‘and detecting
,,,The Directors, had, prepar

STpe

The statemerit of partxculars piirstidnt to Sectron‘21 7 (2A) of the Co pames Act,
1956 read wrth Compames (Particulars of Employees) Rules 197518 NIL

n o\‘ nergy, Technology
absorption-and:Foreign Earnings and Qutgo pursuant to Seotron 217(1) (e) of
the CompaniesAct;-1856 read:with: :Companies (Dnsclosuro of Particulars in the
Report of.the Board-of the Directors):Rules, 1988 is: annexed hereto as Annexure
1. which forms pan of thrs Repon i
AUDITORS -+
M5!/ Pricé Waterfiouss & Co.

CopUNtARts “Fatira s Audrtors of the

[he ] pomtmem |f
made, will bein accordance with Ihe provisions of Section 224 oI‘the Companies
Act, 1956.. s .

ADKNDWLEDGEMENTS i
Yours Directors-thank: lndustnal Development Barikfofslndia EXIM bank -and
your:Compary's’ bankers’ CorporationBank; Bank of Bargda: and Canard’Bank for
their¢ontintied: finaricial* ‘slipgort for the smooth‘operatlons lof'folr Company.
Your Dlrector aIso thanks the team of emponees for thel dedlcatron and

Ort.behalf.of the Board

Anﬁedabad'




1. We report that we have audited the attached Balance Sheet.of. ARVIND
. FASHIONS LII\“IITED’as at Mamh 3, 2001 and the re!atlve Profd an

agreement with the books of ccotimts I ¥
-In-our-opinion-and to the-best-of.our.infon 48 fing.to. th
, .‘explanatfons gwento us, the Balance _heet and lhe Profltan Loss Account

together with the notes thereon/attached thereto and the statement on
he prescribed naer, the

2

'

P ,

affairs as at March 31, 2001 and-ité profi ¥
1! We have-obtained-all the information-and’sxplanatiohs, whicti totifie best
<6t our:knowledge and belief, wereinecessary forounaudit. In-our-epinion,

.-proper: books:of -account-have: heen:kept:as:fequired by Iaw sovfar as
--appears: from-oir:examination-of the:baoks. . :
In our opinion, these accounts have beenprepare
i 0,in,Section. 21

4.

6 A requxred by the Manufac iring and Other Compames {Aud for's Report)
Order, 1988 dated Septémbier’7: 1988 isstied by thé'Central Government
of India and on the basis of such checks:as we!considéréd: appropriate

-+ r-and.according fo the i ion and,explanations given to us, we further

i management accordmg
' cover-ali:itermisovera penod of thire .y"earsz»'PUrs‘uanﬁtothe
programme, physical verificationwas' carried:out 'dun'ng the
year and this revealed no material discrepancies.
The fixed assets of the Company,have not Qeen revalued durmg the

e g
6.4 In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of ocks
fotlowed by the management are reasonable ‘and adequiate’ mfrelanon

In our opi
and raw materials, packing material and accessories have been fair
and proper in accordance with the normally accepted accounting
principles in India and read with Note 15 on Schedule 17 is on the
~ same basis as in the proceeding year.
6.7 The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from
compames firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
" urider'Section 301 of the Act.
6.8 The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained
. under;Section 301 of the Act.
The ‘Company has given loans or advances in the nature of loans
only to its employees and they are repaymg ‘the” pnnmpal Afnounts
as stipulated and are also regufar in payment of interest, wherever
applicable.
6.10 In our opinion in general there is, an adequate internal control
procedure, commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business, for purchase of stores, raw material, packing
material and accessories, plant and machinery, equipment and similar
assets and for sale of goods.

Spnaal Reprort 2000-2001

6.11 The Company has not purchased goods and materials and sold

goods, materials and services aggregating during the' year s 50,000

:s'or-more in: value:from/to @ny. of the parties Jisted: in ‘thei régister

maintained under Section;301 of the Act.except:for the purchase:of

00ds:to; the extent of Rs. 96 483,650 and sale of services to the
10

y has not accepted any deposits from: the'p
In ourtopinion, reasonable records have-been maintained: by the
Company for sale and disposat;of realisable scrap; where; apphcable

ty,
from the date they became payable.
Diiririqytie coufse'of our.examination: of the:books of accoum carned
outiin atcordance: with: the: generally accepted audmng practlces in
India; weshave not:come across:any. personal ‘expenses which-have
been charged toithe Profitandi:oss:Account; norhave been informed
.of.any such-case by the management other than those: payable under
ntractual, obllgatuons andlor accepted business; practlce

iiiy  [n our opinion, there is a reasonable system. of auihon
| vels wnh necessary contro\s on jssue of stores

) the ol

! Gommensurate with the size of the Company a
of its business.

In respect of trading activitie

For and on behatf of

PRICE WATERHOUSE & CO.
Chartered Aocouhlan_ts

S. DUTTA
Partner

Bangalore, 7th September, 2001




BAIANCE SHEET AS AT
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Sch. Asat . Asat

L. SOURCES OF FUNDS
- Shareholders Funds

" “Capital -
Resenres and Surplus

srLoan Funds. ~zn 4oy
LT Secured Loans'-

TOTAL.
1 APPLICATION oﬁ.runns
wwFixad Assets T
Gross Block
Less : Depreciation
Net Block ' 76,747, 140,942
Capital Work in Progress 88
3 141,030
Investments o 21
Current Assets, Loans
and Advances . N
Inventories ‘ v 160,836
Sundry Debtors _ 9 30,407
Cash and-Bank Balances'#*:8' "« & - $;332+ ‘1 5,918
QOther Current Assets ! 15:244c - 19,158

Loans and Advances ! <457 39,463

i

. 305,782
Less : Current Liabitities : .
and Provisions ¢ or :
Liabilities : 137,971 117,373
Provisions . : B 367 1,828
. B 146,338" 119,201
Net Current Assets B 239017 186,581

Tt

TOTAL : 418841, 327,632

Notes on Accounts
Balance Sheet Abstract and
Company’s General
Business Praofile

The schedules referred to above andthe notes thereon form an integral
part of the accounts.

ARVIND FAsHIONS LIMITED

(Rs. iri Thousands)
Sch. For the year For thé year

No. ended . ... ended
2001 417979000
. INCOME . P 4
Sales and Services 12
Other income 13

LAOTAL

- EXPENDITUR e e
Cost of Materials 140 ,
Operating and Other Expenses 15
Excise Duty (Schedule 17

Note 15)
_ Depreciation
G rnterest B

Lo

16

‘559,838 i#595,731

Iti. PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
Provision for taxation
[Net of Rs. 71 (2000: Rs. N:I)
written back]

IV. PROFIT AFTER TAXATION
Balance brought forward
from previous year

TOTAL

Transfer to Debenture
Redemption Reserve
Transfer to General Reserve
. InterimDividend Paid #¥% 43
Tax on Dlvtdend

v. BALANCE cmmen T0 o
“..i. BALANCE SHEET 3¢

(.=, TOTAL 76,281  1AT14,047
Notes an Accounts 17 a0 IAUTRE B

Balance Sheet Abstract and
Company’s General
Business Prafile

part of the accounts.

This is the Balance Sheet e
referred to in our report of even" dat 1 f the Board

For PRICE WATERHOUSE & CO
Chartered Accountants

S. DUTTA ‘ ; AN
Partner A ;SANJAYS LALBHAIa‘:,D/rectar

Bangalore, September 7, 2001 Ahmedabad, September 4, 2001

This is the Profit and Loss Account
referred to in our report of even date

For. PRICE WATERHOUSE & CO.
Chartered Accountaits™

S. DUTTA
Partner

Bangalore, September 7, 2001 Ahmedabad, September 4, 2001




Repront 2000-2001

- i Thousands)

(Rs in Thousands) »

Asal As at A Asat As at
i O 31st March, 31st March,
2001 2000

31st March, - 31st March,
2001 2000

(UGHIRE PURCHASE LOANS o+
[Note-1(iti)]
. [Repayahle\wnthm one year

SRR

100,000 ;100,000

»(2000 Rs_ 487 thousands)]
ANK BORROWINGS

166 064

e

100,000 100,000, * 104258

FEEE

’2000“

'a 000,000

.. 8,000,000); Equity

21i1186:2001

A fom—

Note Of the.above shares,
999 999 (2000

999, 999) Shares are held . .
2 by Arvind Brands Limited,
? " the holding Company.

Fey

vl im

_ motiable fixed assetsot"
thesGompany subject to
o 'charges created for loans
- from banks and’ bank
borrowings as referred in
i) (iii) and (iv)

L

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

CAPITAL RESERVE

*"* Débenture ‘Redamption
’ “”‘”’Tfé'ﬁ“s?fér from ‘Profit and

Loss Account )
JENERAL RESERVE
\s; per last:Balance Sheet
zTransfer from Profit

and Loss Account

Balance in Profit-and
105s-Account 35

Ehl

& plantt! and
machmenes and-land

" . and buildings ranking .,
pari passu with the
security: for 16.5%-
Secured Redeemable

co||ater securlty by way
of &¥séédnd -charge on
* inVeRtorTes and book
debts. C
(iif) Secured by hypothecation
of related vehicles.
‘ (w) Secured by afi rst charge
] PR TG fiAventories-and book”
. Jdebts. . ... L
2 " TERMS OF REDEIVIPTION
Hrgnl +16.5%. Secured Redeemab'e.. ..
Non-Convertible Debenture
of Rs. 100 each are- ™
redeemab|e at face value in

3. SECURED LOANS
DEBENTURES
[Note 1(i) and 2}
600,000 (2000: 600 000)
£i0:16.5% privately -placed::: =
Secured Redeemable
‘Non-Convertible’ Debenture
_,0f Bs. 100 each o

* TERMS LOANS
- From Banks [Note1(u)]

each of the financial year
endlng 2002 2003 and 2004,




ARVIND FASHIONS IMITED

SCHEDULES \FORMNG PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

4. FIXED ASSETS [Sehedule 17 Note 1 (u) & (m)]

" (Rs..in Thousands)

+ GROSS BLOCK - AT COST - DEPRECIATION .-+ _NETBLOCK

R i pe gt As at As a‘(‘ o . _“S at - As at
Description 142000 Additions  Deductions ,.,,31.3.2001 | 1.4.2000 Additions  Deductions 2000
Freehold Land i
{Note below) 11,584 iy . — — .
Buildings 5, 233 14,802 257 7,004 1477 -
Leasehold e
improvements 5, 661 842 1,526 '+ 793 = 2,319
Plant and Machinery. , 74,606 8 17,335 3,541 o 20,876

" Data Processing prere s

Equipment 8,491 1,853 5,040 1,678 —
Offlce Equipment . 2,567 932 558 139 —
Furituré.and Fixtures” 14,973, 15,195 3538 2,452 53
Technical Know-how 7% = 24,513 — 24, 513 — 3,09 -
Vehicles: 73,397 1,128 332 4,193 289 343 119 -
TOTAL < 476,522 49,733 5827 -+ 226,673 | 35,580 13,518 172
Prévious Year 168,277 8,245 — 51765221 27,971 - 7,609 =
Capital work-in-progress (mcludlng Capltal Advances Rs:*1;263 (2000: Rs. Nil)
Note : Inciude Rs. 3,210 acqmred on lease cum sale basisfrom Karnatakd-{ndustrial Area Development Board (KIADB) which is pending

registration in favour of the Company

(Rs n) Thousands)

INVESTMENTS IScheduIe 17 Nute 1 (Iv)]
[Long Term, Aticost, Unquoted]
~<Other than Trade+ -

" National Savingé-Certificate

20
“¥[Lodged with Salgs<Tax Authorities '
- +Rs::20 (2000: RSMO), Purchased .-
cuduring the yeanR ]

*Indira Vikas P4 - 1
[Matured durmg the year Re. 1] L
Croa U Yot
- INVENTORIES [Schedule 17 Note 1 (v)] s
Stores & Spares. JUa7a 3207
" Raw Materials;’ ‘chkmg Material e AR
->and Accessorigs’t 46,791 047 22509

.:[lncludlng in-transit i SITIINE T
~.:Rs:,10,098 (2000: Rs. 1,275)]
[Wlth third parties. Rs 3 184
(2000: 4,897)] . S
“Work-in- progress 25 282 - 14,918
Stock “in-Tradg'* PR e g
i< Finished ‘Gogds  [inciuding m-transn KRR
Rs. 12,910 (2000: Rs. 5,829)] 176 404 . ;; 124,724
Trade Items [including in-transit:
Rs. 6,694 {2000: Rs. 550)] CM,727 :25 478
203,926 - . 190,836

TOTAL

7

" <“Considered |

" Other debts :
~ Considered

-, TOTAL :
““CASH AND BANK BALANCE

"« Term Deposits: >

- Deposit with-excise

’ TOTAL

- -Batance with St
- Current Accounts -

,SUNDHY DEBTDRS
[Unsecured] .
Exceeding six months

- Considered good

Less: Provision for ddubtful debts(-f‘

Cash on hand =

u!ed Banks -

"' Tincluding i Exchange Eamners
““Foreign Currenicy Atcount
Rs. 427 (2000: Rs. 1,592} .
and Funds-in-Transit Rs. 1,974 .
- (2000: Rs. 1,615)]+

[Lodged as security with
Government Authorities
Rs 6 (2000 Rs. 6)

TOTAL =

OTHER CUHRENT ASSETS we
[Unsecured; considered:

- 8,332

5918

Cther deposits

12,128 14,988
“lnterest accrued-:

73,4067 7470
119,158

15,244




{Rs. in Thousands)

: Asat -
31st March, 2 77 31st:Mareh,

2001

; DV g
[Unsecured oonsrdered good]

.. Loans to Employees 3,663 3,646

“4Cprepaid Expenses | R 8

72 Advancesarecoverable i - L ey
cash or in kind or for value
" 1o be recgived 34,794 v 35,809
CLT0TAL VT 38,457 139,463

11 CURRENT: LIABILITIES :  ;
» AND PROVlSlONS g

‘a) LIABIEITIES | ¢
v rrSundry:Creditors! 784
SmallgScale Industrial, (SSI)
Undertakrngs P
_{Schetule 17N :

Interest corued |
~but not dte..... .

thers 44%
TOTAL

12. SALES AND SERVICES

“?"[Schedule A7:Note 1 (vii)

«zaManufactured: Goods
Traded ltems

b Work Ch

13 OTHEH INCOME
uinterest --Gthiers (Gross) .ioen kiiGues 1
gax Deducted-at-Source -
. Nil; (2000:Rs. 864)]
e Buty*Brawback onexports
... Liabilities ng, fonger

5 required wiitten back
Mlscellaneous lncome

L i

oA

14. COST OF MATERIALS
Raw Materials, Packing
Material and Accessories ==
consumed
Traded ltemst:,/
Movements in Stocks :
Opening 'Stock :

 Finished Goods

__..Work-in-Progress-..-

7 Closing Stock”
Finished Goods
) Work-in-Progress

201,686

we

(lnorease)/Decrease
TOTAL

NEYeT

(62,044)., -
167,871

200 -

1£192,546 -

Asat

'15

OPERATING AND

. OTHER EXPENSES
i +Salaries, Wages and Bonus
. 4[including provisions Rs.1,779

(20005 Rs. 529))

trlbutron to provrdent
and other funds ’

' [Ingluding provision <.

. 4Rs. 836 (2000: Rs. Nil

taff Welfare Expenses

2000-2007

(Rs rn Thousands)

-Asat Asat-

- 3st March,. . 31ist March,

. 2001 2000

18,175* 14,1377
356+

BT RN 1

23,090 = - 16,588

.. 10,557* . 8436

2 232*” _.2,0827

atés and Taxes _

: lnsuranoe -
: Power; an_;Fuel i

tores, and. Spares,

Reparr»and Maintenance :

; Plant and.Machinery

Job Work Charges:

Legal and Professronal Expenses
Communication Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance
Commission on Sales s

Sales tax and Turnover tax-=.i"

Advertisement expenses
Exhibition Sales expenses
Freight

“Rovalty ie
Provision for-doubtful debts

© 3,406

2,719 i 2,823
. 2,535%. i ..3,138"
76,853 " 70,182
©.23,900 122,641
:‘7“4,094'-—**« L GAI192%
17,036

< 213,078 +10,9
19,912 23,112
68 I

Bad debts written off:; v .in@ 71 s gy

..fi_v.Loss on sale/Scrapprng
of Fixed Assets (Net)
speExchange Loss:(Net)

Debenture Issue Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

TOTAL

343,447

3015290

R Net of recovery from Arvind Brand erlted and Arvrnd lothlng )
Limited aggregatrng {0 Rs 6 740 (2000 Rs: 13 048) (Schedule
15T Note'4): - .

162
Interest on-: y
-, Fixed Loans

INTEREST: ¢ 7 .~

- Others
TOTAL

11,300 13138
14,436 11,148
25,736 24,286




ARVIND FasuioNs LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF. THE.ACE

17. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

"(i) Method of Accounting oot i
The' ‘Cofmipany. adopts.the historical ‘cost'concept. and

(i) FiXed Assets

» {'ii'i) Deprecratron

Deprecratron is: owded on the Strarght Line Methodf':i. .
s prescribed in Schadiile XIV tothe

 Statement on' Significant Acr;ountmg Policies

accrual basis in the preparatlon of its accounts

Fnied sassets are stated at their
-including-taxes;- dutres {reight and: other |ncrdenta|

assets concerned

(SLMY at the rat
Companies Act’ 1956, except for the'following, which
are ‘based on management's estimate of useful life of
assets concerned: .-

--a) . Furniture: and Fixtures.at employees’ residénice:” .. ... ...

are depreciated at the rate of 18%.

_b) . Fixtures at showrooms are depreciated over the” »
.. heriod. of trademark license agreement.of. .. . .

‘branded products or the lease period ‘of rented
properties, whichever is lower.

.~ Technical Know-how is amortised over the period of
'trad mark-license agreement of branded products:

‘ Lea enold Improvements are amortlsed over the
-perlod of fease.

Machmery spares of irregular usage are amortised
over:a period of four years or the estimated useful
life;of the Plant and Machinery, whichever is lower
(Note 16 below).

L {iv) Investments

: (vi) Foreign’ Current

Long term investments are stated at cost except in
the case of a permanent diminution in value where

. _cost is written down. Current mvestmen_ts are stated

"'t lower of cost and realisable value.
(v) Inventories

inventories (net:of CENVAT) are valued at lower of

cost and net realisable value. The costs-are, in general,
ascertamed under maoving: werght d

fransactions
Transactions in: forergn currency are recognised at

the rates of e)rchange ruung on the dates of the

. transactlons

s 'Pamculars of Gapacity and Productron

| ngmal cost:of: .
acquisition and sybsequent rmprovements thereto, .

erage method-v‘;’ -

2.

3.

Foreign currency, liabilities contracted for acquiring
fixed assets are restated 4t the forward contracted
rates/rates ruling at the year end.and:all: .exchange
-7 differences arising as a result of such restatement
»=are adjusted to the cost of fixed assets.

All other torergn currency liabilities/assetsare restated
© at the forward contractedrates/rates! rulmg at the year
nd and all exchange gains/losses arising therefrom’
re adjusted to"the Profit'anid Foss Atcount except
hose covered by forward contracted rates where the
gains/losses arising on such restatements are
recognised over the period of such contract, -

(vii) Revenue Recognition

: Sales and recognised:on; despatc
--Sales are inclusive of excise duty and sales tax (Note -
15 below). ...z . R
Services are recognlsed when those are rendered
(viii} Retirement and Other Benefits i

- - Retirement benefits are paid to the approved funds
-maintained on behalf of the Company as per the
_statytes/amounts advised by the funds, except for

atui d! h i bllty, whrch are

Estimated amount of:contracts:
to be executed on capital account
(net of advances) and not ~ ~ ©
provided for R B T sty

Contingent Liabilities ... .\ . ... .o

(i) Bank Guarantees 2,000 —

(i) Customs Duty matters 1 #07 a
disputed by the Company
which are pending

shanng ‘Gertain:common facilities, and the' amount ‘nayable
on these accounts aggregating to Rs. 41,956 (2000:
Rs. 32,047) have been expensed underappropnate revenue
" heads of account.

Similarly, the Company has incurred‘menainrjexpenses on
behalf of ACL and AFL, andither&imbursement of
proportionate expenses aggregating to Rs. 6,740 (2000:

-Rs..13,048) have been netted off against the respeotive
heads of expenditure in Schedule 15. i .

(Rs i Thousands)

Installed Actual

. Class of Goods Units Licensed
R Capacity Capacity Production
‘INote (i)]’ [Note (n)]
- JReadymade'éarments\‘-'?ops' T Numbers T MR 0D} - 154,012
i Py (136,809)

Readymade Garments Bottoms Numbers 960,901 o, 526,396 -

.. [Note (iii)] . . L .

(960,000) (500,000) (601,424)
Notes -

(i) The capacities sper:|f|ed under chensed capacrty are the capacmes as per the carry on'business llcenses regrstratron letters and rndustnal licenses,
issued under The Industriss (Development’& Regulation) Act, 1951. However, licensing of products of the Company has since been discoiitinued.
(i) Installed.capacity is as certified by the management and refied upon by the auditors, being a techncial matter.

(iify Production quantity include 96;749-(177 366) numbers produced through job workersv

“+(iv)"Figures in brickets are in respact's the prévious year, -




<7 (R, indTholisands)

Opening Stack. T qumover Y "Clasing Stack
i Value Quantity coValues: o Quantity " Value
e lih e (Numbers); o . (Numbers)

83782' . 24,844
9.517) (17,684

- 69,517 wess | yerr 66063
(78.033) (14,054) (145.325) (64,069)

304,362 107,040 " ' 463,670~ 437,191 : 151,560
(206,137) (63.955) © (507.456) 71 (434,911) (107,040)
128328 . L 504,154 176,404
(83,909) ' " (dg8] 980)..... (124,724)
.. .260,644 37,810
(323,136) . {21,089)
B o
, 3,917 :
(3.237) ... . (4,389)
25,478 41,721

(13586),_ 25,478)

9
ck is after” ad}ustment for’ shonage/excess write-off, etc.
brackets relate to previous year

7. Particulars of PurchaserofStockein:Trade #/(Rs. in Thousands)

-Class of Goods; . Value
Readymade; Garments - Tops™ 59,867

I v (70,399)

Readymade Garnients - Bottoms 9,380
Z )

Accessories [Note (i)] 3,004

o (6,619)

72,251

. (77.018)

2000

R Value .

Fabric ‘ 1nae'suu, ' 129,225
5-Packing Materials s 7,507
Accessories [Note(i)] L 33,681
& R 1 X L 170,413
Whereof : % Value Value

« importeds:: : ’ 3 <0002, v A e 6,841
-Indigenous. - - e e e - a1 - 158 L) ) B s S -16ﬁ3,573
100 173,913 100 170,413

) The valte of.rawe matérials, packmg matenals and accessories consumed has begn-arrived at on the basis of openmg -Stock piis' purchases ‘lass closing
*stock. Comsumption therefore includes adj ustment for shortage/excess, wme oﬁ et
nsumptlon of Stores and Spare Parts : :

o 2001 ~ 2000

- Valge: - - - -Value

o Amported:. 2B 28
+.<Indigenous , . 14,432, -0 19,733

' . 14608 10,014

} Note : The value of stores and spare parts consumed has been arrived at on the basis of openmg stock plus purchases less' closmg'stock Consumptmn
therefore includes adjustment for shortage/excess write-off, etc.




1:Value:of Imports.on:C.1:F:Basis
*Raw.matérial§-and- accessorids
: toresiandiSpares; -

11 « LExpenditure:in‘Foreign Cutrency
Royalty (Net of Tax)

Technical Know-how fee (Net of Tax)
Others

-Earnings: in’ Forelgn Currenc SRR
VIGFOB: Value of i Exports

“Under Lagaland Protessional” -
Charges in Schedule 15]*

Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
 Reimbursementof: ot
* Excluding Service Té

'a) Aishwarya Accessones
Mangal Plasnc Udyog

18. Additional Information pursuant to Part-IV:
the Compagies Act, 1956

‘Registration Defails"
Registration No.
State Code No.
Balance Sheet Date

Capltal rarsed durmg"lhe ear (| Amaun
uhllc Issue .

58
Private Placements

illsa :
““Deployment’of Funds“(Amount' &S if Thousands)
Total Liabilities i .
Total Assets

"Paid up Capital
Reserves and Surplus
Secured Loans

U

80, QOO
96,546
242,395
ured Loans —

; Names of SSI Undertakings.to.whom the. Gompany.owesa Sum exceedlng

,and Profit-and Loss, Account

ARVIND Fasutons LINMITED

15.  The Company's products are liable to excise duty effectivé Marc t, \Zbdti
: and.agcordingly; the. vafie of closing stock of; finished goods foritheyear
sincludes Rst. 9,266 towards excise:dtity, which; however‘r does not have‘

any impact on the profit for the year. L (e i
16.  During the year, there has been; no purchase ot machmery spares of

irregular usage.

“:Pursuant to the Gompanies (Amendment) Act;:2000; ‘the Company, which
as hrtheno audeemed pubhc company, ig! now a pubhc company, by

T \Dlrector under the' provrsrons of Compames Act; 1956 -

19.  The Company is in the process of appomhng @ CompanySeoretary under
‘ the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956,

202 Amounts mentroned in Notes on Accounts and’other Scheduies argrallin

< cApplication:of: Funds v .
Net Fixed Assets
Investments
Net: Current:Assets -
Misc::Expenditure:::
;Accumulated; Losses :

(including other icol
Total Expenditira: o1 i
Proﬂt/(Loss) Before Tax ..

P ‘
Earmng per'shae'in'Rs,’
Dividend Rate % [Equrty]

(as. per monetary terms)
Item Code No;

Slgnatures to. Schedule 1 to 18 tormmg part of the Balance Sheet;

On behalf of the,Board -,
G.M: MIRCHANDANI - -
Director

Ahmedatad, 4th September, 2001

TG La E A
SANJAY S. LALBHAI ~
Director




Dear Members

30th September 2001
CHANGE OF AC;OUNTING’"YEAR

The:Company'sifinancial’year<has-been:extended: by :a:peried of.6
months:ize.~upto 30th: September, 2001 .:Accordingly;:thefinancial
year 2000-2001 comprises-afia: period, months:from:1st April,
‘4000, toﬁamhr September,,rzom Hence the hgures .of thejprevrous

amohrihng 10,1085, o“,Bs‘ _‘000 63 lacs has t;een carried Vforward 1o
the Balance Sheet.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The financial resuits of Arvind Products Limited and Lifestyle Fabrics
Limited, subsidiary companies are attached to this Report alongwith
the statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956.

- DIVIDEND

In view of Loss incurred by the Company, your Directors have not
recommended any dividend on the equrty shares for the fmancral
period under review. p . s

DIRECTORS

During the year Dr. Prabar‘%{éy‘ a
resigned as Directors, with effect from 21st March, 2001. The Board
places on record its appreciation for the valuable services rendered
by Dr. Prabal Roy and Shri Narendra Kamdandurlng errrtenures as
D rattots.

A

Shn dayesh K. Shah has been appointed as Addmonal Drrec onthe

Board with effect from 21st March, 2001. In: termSvof the ‘Arfitles of
Association of the Company and pursuant to thé provisios 6f'Section
260 of the Compames Act 1956 Tie will hold ofhce upto the date of

,,,,,,,,

"rs’ ehtrtfed‘”’for re-

3 . . Shah a Director of the Comr”g)an
requ ed under Section 256 of the Coni
elrglble offers himself for re- appomlme

CONSERVATION .OF, ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY’1 Brsyp
FOREIGN EXCHANGE 1 EARNINGS AND'OUTGO

Information in accordance with the prcvrsmns of
pf,,thea.Companies,Act, 1956, read with Companie
the Report of Board of Drrectors) Ruiles, arding
cofiservation‘of energy: and’technotogy absorphon are:hot required
to be given as the Company has not undértaken ‘any ‘mantfacturing
activity,

There were no forergn exchange eamings or outgo durmg,vthe year
under review. :

Tot fion as

DIRECTORS’ REPSRT

ri'Naréndra Kamdar tiave *

“The notes to the accounts referred.to jn.th Audrtors Be
col

Ahmedabad’

%m/%z%w-

o

BEETOh

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Parhculars of employees as requiredubyi the:. provrsnons of: Sectmn
217:(2A) of theGompanies Act, 1956;-read: with-the: Companies
{Rarticulars of:Emplayees) Rules, 1975, as amended from:time to
time, are nat-given as your Company:has not.paid-any.remuneration
attracting thesesprovisions. i

FIXED nEPosrTs ¢

Slnce your Company has not acceptediany: deposrts «from the Public
within the meaning of The Non-Banking: FmancraLCompames
Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank:of:india)Directors, 1998
no information' is required to be furmshed :
Deposns

Such accountmg policies have"be
consistently and such judgements and-€s have

as are reasonable and prudent so as fo gi f e‘and farr view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial
year ended on 30th September, 2001 and of the loss of the
»Company for the year

(m) Proper and suffrcrent care had been taken for the maintenance. of
dequate accountlng records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act 1956 Yor “safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventmg and detecting fraud and other
i lirreégufarities; and (s i

(iv) The attached statement of acc
September 30, 2001 have been.prepar

7 d\ e
oposedth

remuneratlon . Bl

72090 143

explanatory and. 1herefore do, not

For and on behalt of the Board

JAGDISH G. DALAL
Director

B. M. SHAH
Director

3tst Janiary; 2002 *




ASMAN INVESTMEN S LI ITED

AUDII‘ORS R-oRr To I'HE SHAREHOLDERS OF ASMAN INVES’IMENTS L1D.

,w "

We have ‘audlted the attached balance sheet of Asman Investments
Lid. as at 30.09. 2001 and also annexed Profit & Loss Account for
the penod 1st*Apiil;2000 to 30t September, 2001 (18 months)

{ ‘)‘ “ s requrred by -the Ma'n‘ufactunng And Other Companies
(Auditors’ ‘Report) Order issued in terms of Section :7227(4A)
o_v the Gompanres Act, 1956 we have annexed hereto a

.ithe said -order::
“Further to.our comments in Annexu
Paragraph 1-above, we report that™? i © R
(a) We ‘have ohtarned ali the information and explanatrons

necessary for the purpose of our audit. .,
{b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as'requrred
ui-oer by law:have been kept by the Company socfar:as:it
appears from our examination of the hooks
The-Balince Sheet and Profit & LossAGEant dealtiWith
by this.report are in agreement wrth ihe bogks, 2of

: accounts.
25.545(d) In ouriopinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profiti&

(Referred to in: Paragraph 1 of our report -of .even.date,on:the
accounts for the period. ended 30th September 2001 of Asman
Investments Ltd) .

(1) The Company has maintainediqproper:records:showing
. full pamculars including quantitative details and situation
“.of fixed assets. The fixed assets ‘of ‘the-Company have

:been physically verified by the management during the

Jyear-and-no-material discrepancies were nohced on such

M Jverification:z; .. G it i g
{2).. None of the, fixgd assets have been revalued dunng the year

" under report.”"

(3) '~ Physical verification haé*tieén condicted by the managerriant

. it reasopahle mterva!s in respect.af stock of tinished gaads.

“(4) ""The ‘procedures-followed by the management for physrcat

verification of stocks are, in our opinion, reasonable and
adequate in rélation to the size of the Company and the nature
. of its business.

(5) No material drscrepancres were noticed during physical
verification of stock.

(6) _ Stock of Finished Goods is valued as referred to vide Note No.
{9)-in Schedule : 12 and is fare and proper as per the normally
accepted accounting principles.

{7) The parties to whom loans:or- agvances shave.been given-by
: ‘theGompany are repaying-the principal -amount-as stipulated
" ‘and-dre also regularin payment of interest;wheréverapplicablé.

(8) There is an adequate internal control pracedure:commensurate
with the:size of the Company and:the nature.of-its:business for
purchase of fixed assets and for. the sale of goods.

(9).. _,Accordmg to informa i
*""transactions of purchase of goods and the sale o go s in
pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the reglster
maintained under Section:301 of the Companies:Act; 1956

and aggregating .during thé year to Rs. 50;000 orimore iix

the.best of our knowledge and belief were "

‘ Loss Account comply with the accountmg standards
~sreferred’to in sub-section 3G of Section 211 of the
Companies Act,,11956. -
+ Attention is:invited to the Note No. 3 in Schedule 12 on
Amalgamahon of other companies;with the Company.
{f) In our opinion and to the best of our informatic on “and
according to the explanations'given:totusssthe said
- Balanice:Sheet and Profit and Loss ‘Account read together
e with thé“notes and schedules: annéxed:there:to, give the
. information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in
the manner so required and give a true and f
.. (1) . in.so far as it relates to the Balanl e
. _stats of affairs of the Company as at'30/9/2001
and;“v J"AL;:.
(i) In=case of Profit & Loss account of the Loss for
the period ended on thatzdate:s < :

“ GRURAV’A. ‘SHETH
Partner

- respect of each party, have been made at prices, whrch in

= C*dur opinion’dre reasonable having regard to prevailing

o o -Anarket pncesrof -such goads, or the pnces at, whlch srmllar
" transactions have been made with other parhes A

(10) The Company has an internal audit* system
with the and nature’ of its busmess :

ovident Fund‘dues
th appropnate

tax salestax: clistoms duty and excise duty outstandmg for a
period exceedmg six months from the date they became

I Companies (Special Prowsrons) Act, 1985

1S maintained proper reco|
and timely entries have beed
--ghares and.othet securities of the Company;held astinvestments
are’ reglst”” q in Company’s own name except the shares

oand.other:securities held by amalgamating companres ‘as

investments’ are in the process of transfer,
...Company.
The nature of Company sactivitiesis such that requrrements of Clause
Nos. vi, vii, viii, x, xii, xiii, xiv and xvi of Clause {A). of.Paragraph 4 of
the order are not applicable to the Company i ‘

the name of. the

For G.A SHETH:&:CQ.
Chartered Accountants

GAURAV A.-SHETH
Fartner

Ahmedabad, 31st January, 2002




(a) Share Capltal 300.00
(b) Reserve A:Surplus 42.40
e 342.40

'/ 98813.18

. 29155.58

444.74 1503.12

185.43 884.20

5 S00% vuti259:31 (1500618.92
{c) Less:Leasc Adjustments 18 32

40,9975

(d) -Net Block
3813.03

e) Goodwill

4054.0;

- nd“Pfovusmns
(a) LlabllltIeS

Annuad Reprort 2000-2007

.+ PROFIT, AND  Loss; ACCOUNT FO)

b

5979:41

EXPENSES.
Purchases v

110.40
(;78.23
5" 1294.68
422971
2104.57
100.20

Prom/( ) Loss for the year

RGN IO
Balance as per Iast year S

Chartered Accountants

" JAGDISH G. DALAL Director
GAUHAVA SHETH. & 2" PRAKASHMAKWANA  Company Secretary
“Partner:. i
Ahmedabad, Ahmedabad,
3istddnuary,:2002 4% 31st January, 2002

‘Fb:r‘G&A“;‘-SHEI'Hi&‘G
ChartéredtAccolintanits

31 st-January,:2002




30 09. 2001\ 31.03. 2000

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital P
30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

I$sued, Subscribed and Paid-upi’
Share Capital
30 00,000 E U|ty Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(The whols ‘of the above subscribed, .share.., ...
capital is held by The Arvind Mills Limited -

SCHEDULE33 :

USECURED'COANS
Debentures’s - hei
51,66,000/- 0% Unsecilred ‘Redeemable

Debentures.

Loans From :
Financial {nstitution
Holding Company

Subsidiary Company

the Holdmg Company and its nominees) Others

SCHEDULEZ': o

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

General Reserve

Reserve Fund

SCHEDULE A, . s

FIXED ASSETS “

NAME OF ASSETS 3 GROSS:BLOGK»(Af‘iCl]-S ) 1 DEPRECIATION ‘

’ o Asat Additions Dedu . Asat ‘Additions  *Deduction As;mi.

o | 01042000 . 01:04.2000 ;7 GHLi 30.09.2001
170,57 o183 e

hgl::i:nt&Macﬁ*iaézr}y 4 1 0.28

‘Leased Plant-i&l\ﬂachinery' 825.22

iﬁa}diture&li‘i);tl};;s . * , .

ElectrlcFlmngs 034 009 029

OﬁlceEqummen;sK 5.03 : 7.94 1.02

ehicles 32+ 1382 244 13.58

Misc. Fixed Assets 0.04 ‘ — —

TOTAL 50342 0. 2,23, o , 88420 .. 50.13 .. 748.90

‘Previous Year 68.68, 166346 . 229.02 150312 469 -1021.88 : 142.37




SCHEDULES FORMING P@RT OF, THE, AccQUNTs

(Rs. in Lacs)
No. of AsAt As At
Shares/ 30.09.2081 31.03.2000
Debentures/
) Units
"SCHEDULES . - .~
INVESTMENTS (At 0081)
Nil-ofy b .
TRADE INVESTM §(quom)
(A) Fully paid Equity Shares :~
Anup Engineering Ltd. 33000
Arvind Mills Limited 1599
(2494898 sold during the period)
Atul Limited ' 1 139420

Amtrex Applianices ,erated
(3858565 sold during the perio
The Anil Starch Products Limited
Amol Decalite Limited

H K Fincher Limited ]
Odissi Securities:Limited —
(2‘1‘6500:Sold during:the period).

Atut:tctd. (18% UndeBured

52.25

Non-Convertible }Debeqtu‘res) — -
ARifid MIlIS Limited THpie Plus
Non-Convertible Debentures — — 98.79
{7082 Debertures sold-during the period)
Arvind Mills Limited Regular Income
Non-Gonvertible Debentures . 157 1.57 —
. TRADE INVESTMENTS (UNQUOTED)
{A) Fully paid Equity Shares
Arpan Entertainment Limited 1470000 147.00 147.00
Arvind Brands Limited 300000 150.00 150.00
Cosmopolitan Estates P. Ltd. 480 0.05 0.05
Serendipity Apparefs P. Limited 124750 12.48 12.48
’ 1216.64 3981.77
OTHER INVESTMENTS
) (A) Filly Paud Equity Sharas/Units (Quoted) . o
: 0.09
(300 'shares sold: uring 3 »;,:30500 % 5.64 ¢
 Prisi Cements:Lirmited o 1050 3:04
(52600 Shares sold during the penod)
“Serene Dyestutf Industries|Limited- - 16354~ - 0.28 - -0.28
: Southérn ron‘& . Stéel-Co. Lindited 83300 - 3.46 F': 3.83
:{9000 Shares sold during the period) - o e e
‘ Hindiistan Lever Limited -~ R — & 001
{650 Shares sold during the penod) ; o C S
(Cont ifito Facé Valiie Re. 1) 7 261 U LR SR :
-wState Bank of India 2050 438 438
| Tata ChiemicalsiLimited # 1829 o132 v 132
‘Videocon International Limited - 1285 .80 0 136
i(91538hares s6ld‘during theTp'eribd) ‘ g N
‘ Rajesh Maleables Limited - T 54000 - —1.22 122
Indian Rayon RInidustries Limited —_ — 029
(397 Purchased during penod and :
1751 S0ld during the period) 't
: Oriental Bank of Commerce o — - 18.49 -

(45900 Shares sold during the penod)

‘ Polaris Software Ltd.

i(Cont.: ‘into Face: Value of Rs:5/- -}

(2400°Shares sold dirin penod)
Birla Yamana Lfd! '

Century Enka-i.td.

(120 sold during the period) — — 0.03

.0 Rs. 100/-gach) . .. C e -
Cimmeo Utd:(12:6%: Secured AT |

(16%Non-Convertible Debentures ).
" " ingian Rayon Corp. Ltd. Debeniures "
 BSFC Limited Debentures -

~{(C) Fully Pald Equnty Shares (Unquoted)
iAbafa’Leasing.& Finance Limited 743+ &7

- Bells Grenito Ceramics Limited - :

iDakini Leasing & Finante Private Limited 101260 -192‘."‘441
Hasita Leasing & Finance Private Limited -~ 105000 199,55

* iPatheja Brothérs Forgings & S : :

Stampings Limited” e 625000 62.81

{Gujarat Synthwood Ltd: - R 100 :
Pinnacle Shares Registry Pvl Ld. i T

${36000 Shares ‘sold dunng 24000 2.40

*(1250000 Units’ rédeemedduring the penod) -
" Arpan Realfy PV Ltd. TR —

- Ceevee Pharmaltd: - - O .

W%JEOOO 2001

PSR

(Rs. in Lacs)

Mo. of AsAt As At

Shares/ 30.09.2001 31.03.2000
Debentures/
Units

Cimmeo Ltd: i 133 0.03 0.03

Cyramide Agro Ltd. (Pur. :
Sold‘850 Sh. duringithe pertod) 177
Essar Gujarat'Lt RHENITH 400
Essar Shipping Ltd. 3387
Great Eastern Shipping Ltd. 53
GSFC Ltd. 50

Guest Keen Witliams Ltd.

(50 Shares sold during the penod)
EArsent Toubroill gt
(150" Snares sold during the" penod)
Lohia Machines Ltd. (100 Shares purchase and==; -+ ;
206 Shares sold during the period)
Mahindra & Mahmdra Ltd
Raynwnds (td.

(75 Shares purchased and 75'Shares
sold during the period)
Reliance Enterprises Lid for 5
Reliance 1ndustnes Ltd —
{427 Shares sold‘dufing the period) i
‘RustomMills Ltg. == — — -
Tamilnadu Petroproducts Ltd. ql
(100 Shares purchased and 100 Shares

sold during the period)
Tisco Ltd.
(260 Shares purchased and 1270 Shares
sold-during the’ penod)
Clturglya B|o—Chem Ltd.
(Purchase during’ the penod) 40 0.01 —
‘Trarisasid Carpets L id.™ 50 0.01 . 0.01
Wyeth Ladrale Ltd. 527 0.16 0.16
(B) Fully Paid Debentures/Bonds/SPNs (Quoted) 5o
- J K Dairy & Foods Limited 1750000 210.0
(15% Secured Redeemable oy

Non-Convertible Debentures

b_Non -Convertible Debenture:

(Redsemed during the period)

Ra«purMn\‘g Co. Ltd. Debentures

. 3300005- -

“the period) -
“Anagram Welfington Asset Management v
Mutual Fund” e

(485000 Shares sold during the pericd) -

(245 Shares sold during the period)




S o Rs.in Lacs)

No of AsA AsAt
N Shares/ 30 09. 2001 31.03.2000
. Debentures/ ;.-

Units,

(D) Other Investmenls

[N 15 0.15

0.01
Arvifid Products Limit = i
sold*tiring the period & i 40582035 12817 34 18538.56
. 3660027-Purchased:duri ; SR
Life:Style: Fabrics Limited: ;50 40 :38. ; 405 25 405.25
Fully-Paid Preference Shares (Unquoted). -
10%i Gumutative Redeemabl
Prefe(ence Shares
13.50
4.00
24005.26
4269.95
1902.38
§ ;
At Cost Price:: B ©14653.79; .

(Investments have been treated as Iong
term unless otherwise stated)

fe(Re: inLiacs’)
U b
30 09: 2001

SCHEDULE 6:

Cost and Market Value)
(b) Sundry Debtors

(1) Outstanding for a period = 3=
3 ,;,Ljpxceedlng six.months,, ...

i e ~Bank. Balances TR
.. {With. ScheduIe bank Current o
Account in India mcluswe of. :
,‘,Cheques an, hand and fIXEd deposnts)

70 89: 01, 252.57

(Rs. in Lacs )
As at As at
30.09.2001..31.03 2000‘i

(B) LOANS & ADVANCES
- {(Uhsecured 'Consndered Good)

~ Bills of Exchaﬁge
Prepaid Expenses

Advance Tax paid

SCHEDULE 7 -
CURRENT LIASILITIES AND PROVISIONS: ©
(A) GI.IRRENT LIABILITIES ‘
-<:Sundry Creditors
Other Liabilities

193.13
2646621 * i;

ou

L T2839

(B) PROVISIONS
income Tax
. Other Proy

SCHEDULE 8
SALES AND OPERATING INCOME- . :
Sales ..
Operatmg lncome"

OTHER: INCDME
Dividend Income
interest Income
Misc. Income. .
Commlssmn

SCHEDULE A0:
INCREASE/(DECREASE)A NS CK:
Finished Goods (Garments & Cloth)
Closing Stock

Less : Opening Stock

Increase/(Decrease) in. Stock




{Rs.inLacs)
01.04.2001 to  01.04.2000.10

(LS
SCHEDULE™
OTHER EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses
Miscetlaneous ‘Expenses
liggal-Expenses;
Audit:Fees
As:Audito
in:Other Capatities
s Writtenzoff

ect Expenses Written-off
Preliminary-Expenses Written off
Dimunition in valug of Investments

SN LR >
L0nULL &

SCHEDULE 12 4

NOTES FORMING:PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Significant Accounting Policies :

A). ‘Basis of Acedinting : -

The Fifancial.Statements have been prepared under the
historical:cost convention in accordance with thie generally

qounting principles, applicable accounting

cept otherwise stated and the provisions of

fies Act, 1956 as adopted consistently by the

15The Confpany:generally follows mercantile system of
“acoounting andirecognizes items of income and expenditure
on accrual basis. %
B) Sales & Operating income @ FUL
’ es and (perating Income comprises of sales of product
: ome and'Job Work Charges received. ¥ e

G¥: sFixed Assets '

=R the fixed aSsets including-assets’ given on lease have been
stated at cost inclusive of incidental expenses lesssacelimiilated
n and also lease terminal adjustment ifase:of6ased

B

f the:Companies Act; 1956;

(i) "On the"asséts ‘given on lease, depreciation is provid
written down value method as per rates prescri
Schedule X!V of the ComipaRies Act19561.1%1

At
3

ed on
in

w4

- “Long term investments are stated at cost.
F) - Revenue Recognition : ‘
" Hire plifchase and Lease Transactions

ij Lease Rentals Income arising from lease agreements

are accrued-on time basis and accounted accordingly
{subject to para (v) as under).

i) Hire purchase finance charges income arising from hire

purchase finance agreements are accrued on time basis

ART OF;THE:ACCOUN

30.09.2001 J31.03.‘_2000 R

Annisad Reprort 2000-2001

. and allocated to the reporting period by applying
nterest rate:implicit in the. hire purchase finance
L2 rtansactions:to the net investment during the
reporting pp[iodrt(sﬁbject' to.para (v) as under).
fii) In respect’6f lease rentals, a:matching annual charge
is made to the profit and loss account;representing
Stgoovery of net investment of:lgasédydssetddring: the
“feporting period. The said chargesis: calculdted by
deducting finance ing A jod,;(arr by
applying the interest [
investment in the lease during:th
wthe-gease rental:for the period. This.annual:enarge:
comprises of book depreciation;{as:per: policy-stated:in
#paraD (i) below)and a lease equalisation-charge;where
the annua! leasercharge; istmioresthamthebgok
depreciation. Where the annualilease‘chargeislessithan
the book depregiation, a le isatio credit
s taken. : R
iv) " The amount of iéase equalisation charge for the reporting
period (whether in debit or credit)ist adjusted :against
) _the amount of lease rentals fortthie:reportiri peridd;
“Ttiis disclosure policy has nd"effet ing

0oLy

»as,)PA as per the directions of Rese
for récognition of income, |

15 22, Dividehd is accounted for as and

G) Inventories R
Valuyation: ot inventories is made as under: )

.a) Finished Goods - At Lower of cost or Market Value and Cost

75 cids-measured:on actual average for the whole period.”.

H) Bad Debls : :

Bad debts are written:offioraprovided fc
provisioning -guidelines for Non-Banking:kina
..., Assued by the Reserve Bank of India. Additiona
off on the basis where managementhas co
on a review of the debtors. ™

Notes on Accounts :
1. Contingent Liabilitjes 0

 Income Tax demands i’ gispt

Year RsﬁB'@SAiSQ)

angillary industrial undertaking.

dending completion of ;\thesz’relevantf-formalitie's\.‘iof't-r,ansfer of

ertain assets and liabilities acquired pursuant to the Scheme of

} L Sa ST Y . .

maigamation-as referred in Note (i) above, such assets and

liabilities rgmain included in th’éﬁbhck”s"‘ipff the Company.-under

‘ '-‘the name of ’Fstwhile Amalgamating Companie

47 “Figures of the ‘Current period are not comp:
previous year as current pe\'rib’d
previous year was‘,’q_sz ont _ \

5. Previous years’ figures'have been regrouped Wwherever necessary.

65 “Aiditors' Réfriuneration : Audit Fees for the period Rs. 78,750 /-
{Previous year Rs. 4,875/-)

7. Expenditure in Foreign Currency o Wit

8. Earnings in Foreign Currency A o Nil

blewith that of
moriths whereas




AsMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED

ScHEDULES FORMING PART OF:THE ACCOUNTS

Purchases ~ Sales | CfosingeStock’

NA. [ NAeh o NA
107473 | 91.12| 121800 .
|136048 Nos. |255.13| 79773 Nos. | 209.49 | 66554°Nos.

216801 Mtr.., | ‘ 8753 Mtrs. 99.78 129269 Mtrs. | 73.39

As per ourreport attached:

For G.A. SHETH & CO.
Chartered Accountants .. .

GAURAVA. SHETH
Partner
Ahmedabad:

31stdanuary;2002

‘Viof oo Application: of:Funds:

Additional Information Pursiiant to |
the Companies Act, 1956 ; Ir\rlsltel;ltxnsgn/?sssets:s:w. 4.0
& . fAs. in-Lacs, oA
iegls € ( : / __Net Current Assets B3)
Registration. No 4408 +OMise! Expenditure:! FONIL
State Code’No T 04 Accumu ated Los .
: 30.09.2001 F nane
Capital raised durin ithe:yea rurnover: = .
B ¢ h U NL ~Expendity 87.57
hts, I8 : NIL - neiloss? ; 441.40
: NIC 4.
Private Placement’ CNIL e Eammgcref Sha ¢ NIL
3. Position of Mobllisatio : Dividend.Rate:% + NIL
and Developmqm» of funds- : 5. Generlc Name of Prlnclpal Prnduut =
Total Liability . . 2634253 of Company
Total Assets : 2634253 “‘}taesmn%ro ﬁﬂe"ﬁ Ot
Sources of Funds - : e : ,
Paid-up Capital (Including: Share. 300.00 *Product"Deseription- -
application money)
Reserves & Surplus 42.40 &
Secured Loans

Ahmedabad '

Unsecured Loans

Name of the Subsiciary
The Financial year of subsidiary ended on

’ fully: paidrup.
" i50.13%is
The net aggregate of profit/(losses) of the subsidiary.soifar.as they;céncern the members of the b

Company and which are not dealt with the accounts of the Company for the financial year of the
respectwe subsldianes T

~Rs:(4425.84)Lacs
(i) forthe previous financial years of the subsidiary Re. 183604 Taes’ "
. et iy

The netaggregate of| pl’OfIt/(|OSaES) of the subsidiary so far as they concern the members of the ’
Company andWhlch are deait with the accuunts of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2001

(i) fortnefmanclalyearofthesubsm(ary ’ it e » Rs NIL
(i) for the previous financial years of the subsidiary ‘Rs. NIL.




A nnaad Reprort 2000-2001

. IDIRECTORS’ REPORT =1

(u) that the Directors had selected suchi accountmg poli
thern consistently-and-made: judgements and- -6

To the Members

 maintenance of adequate accounting Tecords in accordance with,
; P 0002001 : i the provrsmns of this Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe Company
s i‘ﬁfn'érln'cornow S SO, P e T RTAS .. and.for.preventing and.detecting fraud.and other. irregularities; - ..
Profit ( +) /Loss( )beforelnterest Depreciation ’ i (iv) that the Directors had prepared the annual: accounts~on a ‘going
"% Afortissd experises and Taxation * 93.18 8280 concern basis.

Less: Interest 30.77 - 3881 9.  REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANGE :

As required under the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the*Stack

62.41 43.99

Exchanges, a report on corporate governance is. glven as annexure B of
H : 69.45 74.21 this report. fusk
Net Profit (+) / Loss (-) {7.04) (3022) 10 AUDITORS:
Less : Loss ‘on sitk project ~ 54,42 —_ M/s. R.K. Jhunjhunwala & Assocnates Audutors of the Company.rétire: a!
Total Loss for the year after extra the ensuing Annual General Meeting. They have given their; consentito;act
ordinary item {61.46)

as the Auditors of the Company, if re-appomted Meémbers are requested

Consrdenng the working results of the;Company; yo
05€ any dividend for the year under review:;

RATIONS

5 UpS ‘ro servnce international brands. The major pomon oft
ndustrial house who uftimatety exported the madg:ups:
reqiiired to enter into this arrangement to overcome:the dj
dligto the fabric processor not having singeing facilities. Themdusma( house
through whorn the Company is currently selhng the: good hagalithefaciiities RET:

Power consumption -:7;84:102 Uni
i Electricity purchased - R$.33.38 lacs
iii. ~ Technology absorption. - NiL.
Foreign Exchange Earfied’and;0utgo
i.  Income- Rs.123.56 lacs
i Qutgo - Rs.3.39 lacs.

S ; of g, 12 'DEMATERIALISATION : :
5. DIRECTORS: o o . W_ The Companyhas entered into a contract with Central Depository Servnces

3. FUTUHEPROSPECTS i

The Company continued weaving of, fabrics fro

- & i same will continue to remain its ma;orstrength

e : of singles yarn works out to be economical:wi hout any
guality.

SUBSIDIARY.STATUS :

4.

Shiri Bhupendra M. Shah, Director, retire by rotation from the Board in (India) Limited and National Securities Depository Limited for
terms of Article 156 of the Articles of Association of the Company but dematerialization of the equity shares. The contract has been activated

™ "being eligible offérs Rimselt for reappointment, Stiri Aditya Mahiadevia, " through activation number SIN-INE345001015-with-Gentral Depository
+'3 £Chairman and Director, hagresignedfromthe,office of Difectdt; The Board- Seryices (India) Limited and, for the same is pending,with

< Nationl. curmesDeposﬁoryi 4 shareholders are. requestedic Favail

as acbepted i resrgnatr’fm dHd placed on record its apprec«atron dtthia

g his tenure as a Director of this facility to hold and trade Company’s equity.in dematerialized form.
13. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
6. ! LOSURES : Your Directors take this oppo
Flow Statérnent as requrred*under, 14sting Agreement with Stock Central and State Government Officials, fradé and all cus
Exchanggsis given in the enclosed annexure'Ast support and co-operation.
None of theémployees qualify under Sectin 217 (2A) of the Companies The Directors also wish to record their appreciation to the: Companys
Act, 1956. Hence no particulars are given. L employees at all levels for their dedlcatlon commitment and hard work

the ar:Underrevrew“ ;

7. LISTING ARRANGEMENTS :

Your Company’s equity shares are fisted at Mumbai and Ahmedabad Stock
Exchanges:and the listing fees:have been:paid:for the year 2001-2002.

B. . DIRECTORS: RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT -,
The Board has pleasure in declaring under the provisions of Section
"217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 : :

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accoums the applicable
accountlng  standards had been followed and there are no material Place : Navi Mumbai

departies;’ Date : 24th April, 2001 i v R e i 2 e




We have audited the atta ance Sheet of Ws. LIFESTYLE FABRICS {7D.
(“the Company”) as at 31st March,; 2001 and also the Profit and Loss Account of
the Cornpany for-the yeag ended ga that date annexed thereto and report that .

required by the:Manbfactiiring and Other Compames (Auditor’s Report)
rder 1988 rssued by: theCdmpany Law Board in terms of Section 227(4A)

‘"and records of the- Company as were considered appropriate and on the

basis-of the:information'and exptanations given to us during the course of
he audit, we enclose-nthe Annexure hereto, a statement on the. matters
B specified-in-paras 4

Further to our comment
bove we state that
. (a) " We have obtained all the rnformatron and explanatrons which to the

hest of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

tn our oprm

‘ of these book:

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Accoufit dealt wrt
AT repart are irfdgreement with the'hooks of account,

{d) In our opinion the Profit & Loss Account and'Balafice: Shéethave
comptied with. the Accounting Standards as prescribed under.the
provisions of Sectron 211¢3c) of the Companies Act, 1956. ...

ns(e)  Asper the representation made by:the Directors and taken on: record
by the Board:afDirectors, no Director is disqualified. from. berng
appointed as Director. U/s. 274(1)(g) of the Compame ,

In our opinion-and to the best of our |nforrnat|onand
the explanatrd i
notes thereon, he |nformatron required by the Companies Act;
1956 in the ma ner 5o required and also grve a true and farr vrew

Comp yas at Stst March, 2001 and

i inthe case (ef the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the
year e 12d'on that date.

For R.K. JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOC[ATES
SE Chartered Accountants

UNJHUNWALA
Proprietor

Place:-Mumbai

Annexure fo the Auditors’Report
ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2001
[REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH (1) OF THE REPORT]

1.~ TheCompany has maintained the fixed assets register showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. Physical verification
of fixed assets was carried out by the‘management at the ¢loss of the actoufiting

... Year, wherein no material discrepancies were noticed.

-2, None of the fixed assets have been revalued duringt the year 5

3. Physical verification of finished goods, raw materials, stores & spares and
packing:materialshas:been.conducted by the: managem ntat the closeof

- the accounting year. : P
4. Inour:0pinion and aceording:to'the.information and:explanations:givento
us, the-pracedures of physical:verification of stocks followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Ccompany and the nature of jts; busrness

5. Thediscrepancies notrced__o;_m‘_l ication between the physical stacks and

book reco ds ‘were nnt material-and the samé have been properly dealt with
in the bioks of account ori the basis of yearend' verification carried out by the
management.

.. In aur opinion and on the basis of ¢ our, examinatior 'of stock records the
; valuatron of stack’ls fair and proper in‘accordance with the normally
accepted accountlng prlnmples and practices prevailing in this line of
+ tiusiness and it is'on the sdme basis as in the pr edrng year.

7. The Company has given loans or advances if-the’ 'hature SFI6aNS1G
employees who are repaying the principal amountand rnterest as stlpulated

8. The Company generally has adequate rnternat ccntrc!
, commensuratewith the size of the Company and the nature of
for the purchase ‘of stares, raw materials including compenen p
machinery, equipment and other assets and for the salg:ofigoods !
9o 340 our opinionthe transaction of purchase of goodsiand; matenals and
{ rvices madejin, pursuance of a gontract or afrangements, witlparties
tered in the: s‘maintained under Section.301 of the Companies
] to Rs. 50000 or more during the year in respect of

rvrces nr the
5 havelbeen

to\prevarlrng market,pnces for such goods, materials g
prices at which such transactions for simild¥goads or el
made with other parties.

10 Accordmg to tbe rntormatron and exptanatmns ai

{2-. In our opinion,. reasonable records-havey been mamtarned“y the Company
for the sale and-disposal-of realisable scrap We are informed that the
*_Eompany has 1o by-products.

13. The Company has appointed a firm of Cttarteféfﬁ\"ééﬁr

. maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1 )
1956 in respect of/the product manufactured by ‘the
The Company is.regutar in deposmng Provrd tFun ]
authorities, though:there.has been‘a slight delay in W cases: Employees
3 State Insurange’ iave'also been regularly deposited wrth appropriate
authorities. sald

' According to the.infarmation and éxplanations givel ;
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax Wealth Tax Sales

1Z. - In our opinion; andaccordmg tothe |nfdrmanon and [:
o us and on the basis of the records of the Company exarmingd’by us in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practlces sweshave not

< abl

- with the generatly accepted busrness practrces, which. has been charged
wrrtrevenue accountt
18.  The Company is not a Sick Indus
" Clause (0) of Sabi-Sectioh (1) 0f Sé

(Special provisions) Act, 1985
19. In respect‘pfthet. i

3K, JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Piace : Mumbai R:K:JHUNSHUNWALA
Dated = 24th April, 2001, .,

" Rroprigtor




EXPENDITURE

Manufacturing Expenses -, 293.87
51.90 Payments ta and Provis '
for Employess 37.09
Administration.an o
Other Expenses 27.59
3235
$.38.81
70.89
«..CURRENT.ASSETS;. ... .
“+/LOANS AND:ADVANCES: o 3.32
a) Inventories” B . 12419  TOTA "431.1 503.92
dndry Debto ‘g 7.5 3 )
it Profit{Loss)for theyea ) @)
Loss on Silk Project {544 —
Totaltoss for the year (30.22)
Balance brought Forward (355.80)
Shert; Provnsmnf 35 u e
IncomeTax | - (0.31)
Balance Profit/{Loss) =

(447.79) 10

carriedtoBalance Sheet

For M/s.‘R».K;JHUMlHUNWALA:
& ASSOCIATES
JAYESHK.SHAH  B.M. SHAH Chanered'Accauntanr

*Forand on behalf of the Bca‘rd,,: -

Director Director
RK:SHUNSHUNWALA™: . V.SITHAPATHY s RKJHUNJHUNWALA
Proprietor Company Secretary -+ = w747 BT Progrigtos - et
Navi Mumba Navi Mumbai Navi Mumbai Navi Mumbai

Dated : 24th April, 2001 Dated : 24th April, 2001 Dated : 24th April, 2001 Dated ; 24th Aprit, 2001




.. @ subsidiarytof Arvind Mills Ltd.)

LIFESTYLE FABrics L

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS ASAT 313 ‘;MARCH, 2()01

As at As at
31.03.2001  31.03.2000
: Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
SCHEDULE 1 . :
SHARE CAPITAL I 8
Authorised : - :

70,00,000 Equity

Shares of Rs.:10/- each

issued, Subscribed

and Paid-up-: A
55,00,000 Equity Shares of

Rs. 10/ each fully paid-up

(Of the abave 39,49,100 &= .-
shares are held by the holding®
company, Asman Investments Ltd.

700.00

550.00

550.00

TOTAL, 550.00

SECURED LOANS
Term -oans From
Financial Institutions:
Loans From Bank :
Term Loan - 1#
Cash Credit @

69.53

As at As at
_ 31 .03.2001} 31.03.2000
i Rs.in-Lacs  Rs, in Lacs

SCHEDULE 3
UNSECURED LOAN,

From Others

*

The loans from Financial“Institution re
mortgage -on Company’s immavablé“a & propemes
“’:{Save and exgépt book debts, and such other assets
specifically charged to others) present and futire, suhject: -
“t§"prior charges treated or to.be created in respect-of
movables in favour of the bankers for securing: :
for working capital requirements and;by :personal gu‘arantee
©:vof the Chairman.and Director. [Instaiments payable “Within
one year Rs. 69.53 Lacs (Rs. 67.05 Lacs)]

# Term Loan No. 1 from bank is secured b
assets. [InsTaIments payable Wi

rk in process, stares and spares, finished
ts-and by personal guara

rggods and bodK

TAL Chairman and Director.
B
SCHEDULE 4
FIXED ASSETS o )
GROSS BLOCK i \DEPRECIATION YK,
Particutars " Asat | Additions | Deductions "~ Asat Upto | Additions | Deductions asat’ion Asat
f” £401/04/00 31/03/2001 01/04/00 L 01/04/00
Leasehold Land # 22.18 148 0257 7 A 45
Buitding @ 119:04%: 17.68 347 o
Plant & Machinery* ] :667.07 291 52 5346 7. — ¢
Office Equipment 1.26 0.24 | . 003
Electricals 535 1.00 E
Computers 0.45 1 918.61
Furniture & Fixtures 0.31 - 9:.96
Vehicles — w38t
Total £274:.2:08 349,57
Capital Workiin Progress
Total o &
PREVIOUSYEAR 1 ,908.27 3.36

Notes # Amortised uverthe lease period.

Asat:”
31.03.2001

vt

-

T Rs:inlLdes:
SCHEDULE 5
INVENTORIES
(As'taken, valued and
certified by the Management):
)" “Stotes & Spares (atcost) 5.16 4.41
b) Raw Materials (at cost) 12.12 28.20
c) Work-in-Process (at cost) 5.65 6.41
d) Finished Goods

(atcost or market price

whichever is lower) 36.36 85.17
g) Fabrics

{Trading) {at cost) 2.40 —
TOTAL 61.69 124.19

o Asat
) 31 03 2001 31.03.2000

* Rs.inlacs: - Rs:intacs
SCHEDULE &
SUNDRY DEBTORS L
(Unsecured, considered good - -~ -
unless otherwise specified)
a)  Debts outstanding for :

a period exceeding six months o

Good S o 154 729

Doubtful R S

Less : Provided for BT e P -
by Others . 36.08 27.64
TOTAL ~37.57 34.93




As at Asat
31.03.2001 31.03.2000
R Rs.inlacs Rs.in Lacs
SCHEDULE 7
CASH & BANK BALANCES @h
a) Cashon Hand . 0.62

byt Balances with 7

SCHEDULE g
LOANS AND ADVANCE
(Unsetured consmered good
Deposits
Advances recoverable«‘
incash orinkind or
forvaluete-bereceived .o ¢
(refer Note 5.0f Scheduied?
Advance frcorme-Tax
Interest accrued but not due

TOTAL
SCHEDULE 9
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIUNS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Greditors
Capital Gobds. -
Trade Créditors™
Other Liabilities:

Interest acoriied
riot due on term loans

i” Stares & Spares
+ ~Chemicals -

TOTAL

. 'SCHEDULE 13 - ' o :
‘ PAYMENTSTO&PROVISIUNSFOREMPLOYEES :

- StaffWelfare

{ /ADMINISTRATION, &GENERAL EXPENSES
¢ Repairs & Maintenance . ¢
ildin

%W/Www-ww

001
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2001 31».0(_3_2000

Rs. inLacs

SCHEDULE 11
SALES & OTHER INCOME
Jacquard Woven
Fabrics & Made-ups
(NetofReturns)
Bed Spread (Trading)
Other Fabrics (Trading)

Interest

Job Work Charges
Gain on Foreign
Exchange Rate Fluctuations
Duly Drawback
andDEPBclaim U0
Misceflaneous Income

TOTAL:

SCHEDULE 12
MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

I
uwar& Fuel
Water Charges
Wages
Contract Labour
Consumables

“Salaries and Allowances
Superannuanon IGratuity & PF

CHEDULE 14

‘Pxehmmafy andz 2
publicissue expenses o
Less: 1/10th written off

Deferred Revenue Expenses
Less: 1/Sthwrittenoff .

Auditor's Remuneration
Loss on Sale of Assets
Sundry & Other Expenses

TOTAL




LirFestYLE FaBRICS LIvIT

SCHEDULES FORMING PART. OF THE A GCCOUNTS: AS: AT 31srsMareH; 2001

Year Ended Year Ended

R 31.03.2000
o Rs.inlacs
SCHEDULE 15
SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES .. . . .. -
Advertisement 0.15
Sales Promotion - -
Freight Qutward--~- - 0.53
Cash & Other Discourits 1.72
Commission & Brokerage 2.26
Clearing.& Forwarding Charges.... 6.08
Product Development Expenses 089,
Bad Debts 154
Packing Material 11.40

Other Selling Expenses
(Net of recoveries Rs..6.40 Lacs)

AL - o T
SCHEDULE 16. |

INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES -+~ !~
OnTermloans @ . .. ;
Others - - ‘

‘Bank Charges

TOTALL

SCHEDULE 17 J ; ;
[NOTES FORMING PART OF  THE ACCOUNTS
1) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING-POLICIES ..
a) METHOD OF ACCOUNTING
The Company adopts accrual concept in the preparation
of the accounts unless stated otherwise.
b) DEPRECIATION
-~ Depreciation is charged-an pro-rata-basis-adopting
Straight Line Method as per rates and in the manner
-prescribed under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act,

.- 1956, a§ amended except depre](;iation on veh(cles which

~is provided on written down
CFIXED ASSETSi™: o eoh
{) ~ Fixed assetsdre vafued at;cost.

.y Leasehold land is amortis

ey

Wi of lease, R Dot
"EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION i

d)

and added in the cost of respective fixed assets.
FOREIGN:CURRENCY TRANSAGTIO SRR

“thg-date.of disbirse
"Foreign’‘currency 1oans ‘in res
outstandingtonthe: [ast:day.of;
» translated.at-the; exchange-rates; prevalent on:that day
and any loss ¢ I, gain. arising. out,of such translation is
added/deducted from the cost of the Fixed Assets and
: sidepreciation;is also charged/adjusted onzsuch: differences.
«Transactions related to monetary.items are accounted
.on.the date of such transacti Ar: xchange
.. .brevailing-on"resp Ny gain orloss made
~ by thie’ Company ‘when’ ) sactions are:settled are
“irecognised.in‘the: profitand:loss account! Allthe Gnsettied
transactions at the end of the vear are translated:at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the vear end and any gain
or'loss-on*account? of ‘fluctuations: in-forgign-éxchange
. fates, are recognised in_the profit and,Joss account. -
f)  VALUATION' OF INVENTORY e v
i) Stores and Sparés

i) Raw Materials

“0f’fixed assets
financial:year are

=5

St
. At weighted average cost

i) Work-in-process : At weighted average cost

iv) Finished goods
manufactured - Lower of cost or net realisable value.
Traded . At cost

0.09 -

iExpenditure incurred in thescourse .of construction, 1.,
installation, prior to commercial production_are apitalised -

4)
5).

The cost has been arrived at;en weighted.average: basis.
INCOME e
Sales are net of; returns, faxes, duties, transportation etc.
Revenue is recognised at the point of despatch of materials
. to_customers from’ factory ‘except for exports_which is
recognised on shipment. ~ |
CLAIMS/REFUNDS ; :
Claims are_ accolnted for as and when settled except duty
grawback and DEPB; claims which are accounted on accrual
asis. Lo B :

9)

h)

"% i)  RETIREMENT BENEFITS | !

~Gontributions in respect of retirement schemes such as Provident
»Fund;and Superannuation; Fund.are.charged to the:Profit.and
Loss Account as incurred. Liabilities in respect of Gratuity and
Leave Encashment. are provided, on;the; basis. of valuation,
-f)}.. MISCELLANEQUS EXPENDITURE " " o
i) ; Breliminary and public issue expenses are amortised
_...over a period of ten years as per Section 35D of the
Income-tax: Act, 1961. o
i) Deferred revenue expenditure is written off over a
- --period of five-yearsi- . - L
Estimated amount of contracts remaining t6°6é 8kettted on
‘capital account and:not provided for is Rs. Nil (RsNil) Net of
:;;advance payment. 7. : .
3) There are ;no claims against the Company. which are
' acknowledged as. debts. ¢ T o
Balances due to/from creditors_and debtors are subject to

confirmation. : : N ‘
Loans and Advances. include Rs. 0.35 lac (Rs. 0.49 lac)
- amount-due from-an. officer of- the-Company-{Maximum

i 0.49 | R 2 lac)}. L

a) Audit fees

b) Income tax matters

¢) -Other services

d) Out of pocket expens N Rs. 0.06 lac)

‘Noprovision for Incomé 'tax’ nsidered: necessary in these

accounts-in view of allowable depreciation and other deductions:
on . :

gRQ. 021 lag)
(Rs0:31:lac
. }Rs;--e 0'lac)

Managgrial Remun
a) Salary and! alig) TN (N
Other benefits - NIl Nil

b) Since no commission is payable, detailed workir

. Section 349 of the Companies Act, 1956 is nofgiven.
The Company has written off a sumi6f Rs.!54.42 lacsiiNet of
realisation (Nil), being:amount spention silk project.which has

S per

.been abandoned_during_the year. . .. . |
10) Information as required by paras 3, 4C and 4D of Part-|l of
Schedule-VI to the Companies Act, H956ers ¢ suise BN
CAPACITY AN% PRODUCTION (@ “AS:CERTIFIED BY

IS

a)
MANAGEMENT

finstalied Capaity
(In Mtrs/p.a.)
% 5.90,000
(5.90.000)

Licensed Capacity.
i (In Mtrs/p.a.)

Jacquard :-Waven: Fabrics 5,90,000 ==
gl RO R (5,90,000)

Jacquard Woven Fébrics
1) Fabrics '~ e

2) Made-ups

Total T

(3.92:276)

Production -for.the year includes capacity utilised for third party
job work to.the-extent.of 22,816 Mtrs. (39,433 Mtrs. ). Production
for furnishing fabrics.includes sampling 60 Mirs. (794 Mtrs.) and
shrinkage in processing 567 Mitrs. (2,047 IV!_jy]s.‘)., .




lnnwad Refrort 2000-2007

(Rs.inlacs)

s

278,783
2,03,826)
91,886
(191,862)

370669
(3.95,688)"

(Rs lacs)

Nd bl e i
(Ni)
N

(NIl
+ Rss 0:19:1ac
- (Rs 0 54 lac)

‘Rs 123 .56 lacs -

. Rs 164 lacs
. (Rs.9:89 facs)
: Rs‘1 _32 Iacs

- Bank Charges

* (Rs. 0.47 lac)

iy

FOB Value of Exports :

& /

14) P

erms‘ of» emp|oyment
:b’ein‘g’ administered




LirFESTYLE FABRICS

18) Additional information as requtred under Part [V of Sch

Reglstrauon Details = 4. Performance ofCumpany
~Turnovers:- . i
Total Expendlture .
51 31709720 Loss before Extraordmary
2. -.Capital Rais ng the Year: - iy b+ -item:and taxation. .
N “Loss after Extraordmary i
Loss (after tax)
. Earnings per | Share (Rs )
" Dividend

5. Generic Names of Pnnclpal Pmducts/Semces ofthe’

A ugieCompany: . o . o
Product Descnptlon
Jacquard Woven Fabrics

3.

As per our aftached repon ofeven date

ForMfs RiK: JHUNJHUNWM ’I\SSOCIATES
“Chirtered- Accountams

Net Current Assets ,R K.JHUNJHUNWALA L
_Miscellaneous Expendlture 966 “Praprigtor < :
Singoumlatad Losses 44,779

MNaviMumbai =0
Dated: A April, 2001

1999-2000

gt Profit (Loss) before tax
d extracrdinary items
Adjustments for:

& w:Shonprovsronfor IncomeTax:;

‘Foreignexmangegam o
lmerestpaxd
D

“ofthejear 7 T T 584

s . St 08
Adjustmemfor NETINCREASE/DECREASEYIN —
s  CASH& CASHEQUVALENTS " (529

’Qf the Board

'Dated 24thApnI 2001

Gainon Foregn Exchange 0% ‘To‘ )

' of: eresty!e bncs Ltd,, for the year

-OPERATINGAGTIVITIES (A)-+1 .+~ Rt EbEE L o 'e00BA°318EMarch, 2001, The Statement has béen prépared by ths Companywn accordance

CASHH.DWFHOM with Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement with<Bombay StockiExchange.and is in agreement
H with the Profit & Loss Account and Balance Shest of the Company covered by our report of
"l;ummmf?ixcendm ers of-the Company.
etase ffeed ascts | For K. JHUNHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES
(including capital WIP) (2.06) (4.00) 'Dated 24th Apdl, 2001 Chartersd Accountants
" o ‘R.K. JHUNJHUNWALA

. Sale of Fxed Assets 10.04 ) 047

I R

Proprigtor ©




Dear Sharehclders

L

Dividend
The Directors do not recomm_end any dividend

Deposits &
The Company has, not accepted any Deposits under
Acceptance { of De 75.

Directors™

~~"in-accordance with theprovisions™of the' Compames Act 1956 and the

Articles of Association.of the Company, Shri. Jayesh K. Shah retires by
rotation at the tarthcommg annual gene t‘meetmg and being ehgrble
offers himself for reappointment.
Particulars of Employees
w:The:Company-daes net have any eniplayeeicaveteditunderithe provisions
of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read wit i
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, )
Directors’Responsibifity Statément L
Inaccordance with the requirements of Section 21 7(2AA) of
Act, 1956 the Directors of ompany hereby declare :
(i) that in the preparatiohi{oi the annual accounts, the: appllcable
standards had been:followed::
(i) thatthe directors had selected such accounting policies and appl red

Ty w\rm E
J.

‘tf’;

‘ ‘UDITORS

We hiave'audited the attachisd | Balance Sheet of OMNITALK WIRELESS SOLUTIONS

LIMITED as at 31st March, 2001 and also the annexed Profi
the: Company for the yeat éi

e

OUﬂt of

ded on that date and this! répoit
““As required by the MaiiTfacturing and Other Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order, 1988, issued by the Company Law Board in term otv Sectron 227

nd according to the mformatron and explanahons
rse of audit we enclose in the annexure a statement

§ inthe Annexure referréd toin parag
We have obtained ail the information and
best of our knowledge and belief were
ouraudit.
2. Inour opinion, proper books of account’
kept by the C mpany so far as appears
books. .
The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this
report are ln agreement with the books; of: account:: i

ng Standards _referred tg .tn«§efc_t@n ?1 1 (GC) of the
o ,1956, 10 the extent applicable.

Based on representatron made by all the Directors of the Company
iang-the/informationtand-eXplanations as made available, directors of
the,Compiany do not prima:facie have any disquafification as referred
1o in clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Act.

6. Inour opinion, andfothebest 6f our information and according:tothe
explanations:given:to usstheisaid accounts readtogetheriwithiNotes

- -~ - -ang-Significant-Accounting-Policies- thereon, give the-information as

Date

required by the CoffipanisiActi{956/in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view :

(a) In the case of the Balance S|
.. Company as;at March 31, 20
{n the:case: of the;P
year.ended: on'that da

“For KUNTE & ASSOGIATES
Chartered Accountants

Ahmédaba . PAHAG P. JHAVERI

15th June, 2001

Partner

Ahmedabad,
15th June, 2001

1.

r

1.5 Companies (Acceptarice of Deposits) Rules, 1975 are i

Ahmedabad, .- .
15th June, 2001

7 Taview,

2000-2007

them consistently and made judgements and: estimates: thiat are
reasonable and pruident so as to give a true and fdirview of thig state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financialy Vear: and of the
profit or loss of the Company for that peria . )
(iii) _that the directors hagd taken' propet afid* it Garefor thie
" maintenanice’ of adéduate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other ir

that the drrectors had prepared the annual accot

{iv)

Engrgy, Technojo
The Company is fiot;
not required to drsc!ose particulars under the, Compan
Particutars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rul
conservatlon of energy, absorptron etc. Further,”

exchange
Auditors

eligible, offer themselves for reapporntment You are FeqUS
the Auditors and to fix therr remuneration. .

B.M. SHAH
Drrector

JAYESH K. SHAH
Director

‘(Ftleferred to, m paragraph ‘A 6f our report attached)

The Company has taken unsecured Ioan from Companyfisted:inthe register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies:Act;:
sub-section (6) of Section 370 of the Act, provisions.of the. Sectionare not
«.: applicable to a Company on or after the commencement ot the Companies
{Amendment) Act, 1999 of india.
The Company has not granted any setured-or: unsecured ta'the! company,
firms or gther partres fisted in‘the register marntamed under Secuon 301

. _The Company has it accepted any fixed deposits from't pdhtié and

hence the provisions of Section 58A:0f:the:Companies;

Company

- examined by us, R0~ personat expenées have been charged to revenue
account other than those payable under contractual obhgatrons ar.in

Provision) Act, 1985

The nature of Cempany s activities are such thati
{0), (i), (iff), (iv), (v}, {vi), (), ), (i), (xiv), (xv), (xvi):and (xvu) of clause
4{A) of the said prder are not apptrcable to the Company for.theyear under

e




o | BALA;}{QE SHEET
AS AT 315T MARCH"ZOOI

OMNITALK WIRELESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

EXPENSES

(Rs ”sn Lacs)
Schedule Asat “As at
No. 31 0 001 31 03,2000
‘SOURCES'OF FUNDS * =70 o> .
Share Capital A 1,000 1 000
Unsecured Loan B 4,500 —
U VR 5’500 . 1’000
"APPLICATION'OF FUNDS
Current Assets, .
C 1,000 1,550
‘and Provisions D 22328 21278
(21,328)  (19,728)
Profit & Loss Account 26,828 .. 20,726
5,500

‘Notés on Accourts 7 F

1,000
T Netes

PROFIT AND Loss ACCOUNT FOR THE

year.ended
31.03.2000

INCOME. . ...

Administrative Expenses

Profit/Loss for the year
Profit/Loss Brought Down (20,728)

Loss Carried Down to the
Balance Sheet

(25,528;

"Accolints

As per our report of even date attached herewrth

For KUNTE & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

For and on hehalf of the Board

PAHAG P. JHAVERI
Partner

JAYESH K. SHAH B, M. SHAH

Director

‘Ahm‘éuabad,
15th June, 2001

g ’T‘?As per our report of even date aﬂached hereW|th ~
Fof KUNTE &ASSOCIATESE i

Chartered Accountants

JAYESH K. SHAH®!
Director

PARAG P. JHAVER!
Pafter

Anmedatiad,
15th June, 2001

(Rs i Lacs)
wAsati ol Asat
o 31,03, 2001+, 31,03.2000
SCHEDULE - A .
¥ AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL .
A 10,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
,00;00;000 ,00,00,000
. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED H
4% AND PAID UP
. 100 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each «4,000 ;o - 1,000
[The whote of the above subscribed
capital is held by The Arvind Mills
... . Ltd.- The Holding Company
17 nd s omingesy © 1,000 1,600
vS(:I-IEDULIE ]
5 UNSECUHED LOAN
Inter Corporate Deposit 4,500

4500¢ Y

THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT

;scuenum D

T Lng

Bl *51 i

SCHEDULE - C
CURRENT ASSETS
LOANS AND ADVANCESin2=:
Current Assets
;. Cash and Bank Balance
: Gash on hand )
Balance in Current Account
with Scheduled Bank

1,550

CURRENT LIABILITIES
AND PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

For Expenses
Audit Fee Payable

1 16,178
5,100

21,278

22,328

SCHEDULE - E
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES ’ : .
Audit Fee 1,050 1,050
Bank Charges 550 2,300
Filing Fees 4,500 2,160

6,100 5,510




Sl Reprort 2000-2001

Contigent Liability not pravided for.Rs. NiL.

wherever necessary

Fia .y
. &ghﬂmant Aucounﬁng
(A) Basis ot‘Accountmg
a) The financial statements have been prepared underthe historical
cost cenvention inxaccordance with the generaily accepted
acceuntmg; pnnmples apphcable accounting -standards except
othenw ustated and the provisions of the Compames Act, 1956 -
as adopted ccn5|stently by the Company.
- ) TH& Company follows the mercantial system of Accountmg ahd
o fgeGiizes items of Income and Expenditure on accrual basis.

2600-2001 1999-2000
“Rs. 1,050 ‘Rs. 1,050

As per our report of gven date attached herewith
For! KUNTE & ASSBCIATES 4

3

PARAG P, JHAVERLg: 51
Partner !
ST

Ahmedabad

Mlscellaneous Expendnure
[nvestments
Accumulated Losses

S{ate Code
Balance Shest Date

[ riormanc'e‘o{ th CQm any”
(Amnum infst 1housands

{Right.tssus;
Bonus Issugs

‘! Private Plgéniént?
» Earnings per share
Wl.  Position of Mobilisation and Deployment Dividend Rate %
~ of Funds {Amount in Rs. thousands) r {

Total Liabilities . Jsd 550

Generic namesiof {hree Principal

007 Total Assets<t . ' 550 . Products/Service of the Company
Sourees of Funds Iterm Code No. (ITC Code}
3 100 @' Product Deddription

B T S 1T

Secured Loans

Unsecured Loans
Apphcalwn ul Funds

‘Ahmedabad,
15th June 2001




Dear Sharehotders . o e
Yout Diréctors 4t pleased present:ihait Fitteenth “Annual Report-alongwith
the audited accounts for the year endlng 31st March, 2001.

Deposits
“The Compatiy has not accepted any depasits under the Cofipanies
- ~Acceptance of Deposlts Rules 1975.

In accordance with the provrsmns of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
Articles of Association of the Company, Shri Jayesh K. Shahsretrres by
Jfotation at the, fonthqommg Annyal General M
*“offers himseiffor éappointment.”

articutars olempioyees g i3
Jhe Compary does not have any employee covered, under:the p
"of Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act; 1956 read wittithe' Comp:
articulars ?f Employees) Rules, 1975. L

\rectorsbResponstblmy Statement
_Inaccordance with ttte requiremnents of Sectton 2 7(2AA) ot e Comp:
1956, the Directors of the Company*‘nereby declare ¥

“standards had been Tollowed:

To the Shareholders

A a o

y ormedy known as WESTE TERCOMPVT. LTD-
I-have audited the attached Balance Sheet of SYNTELTJELECOM LIMITED (formerly
known as WESTERN INTERCOM PRIVATE LIMITED) as at 31st March, 2001 and
also the annexed Profit & Loss Account of the Company for the year ended on
that date and report that : oy ;

I-have-obtained atl-the-information and explanatron

knowledgeand-beliefWere necessary for the purp se'o?:my it s
1My opinion profer HGoKs of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from my examination of the books.

3. The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books cof account.

4. lnour opinion the Profit and Loss Account and the Balance Sheet comply
with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section
211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

5. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the
explanations given to me, the accounts read with the notes thereon give
the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view :

(i) incaseofthe Balance Sheet of the state of affarrs btthe Companypas
-~--at 31st-March,-2001. - e — -
(u) .. in case of the Profit and Loss Account of the Ioss of the Company

(4A)and (4C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the basis of such checks

as we constdered approprlate,‘ I further repart that

ny i ining proper records to sholt full p

¢ “mcludmg quantitative®details and situation of fixed assets."As per
the information given to me the assets have been physically ventled
by the management 1sonable intervals. We have be
that no discrepaticies Were noticed on such verification, 3%

(iiy  None of the fixed assets have been revalued during the year.

(ifi)  The Company has riot taken any loans from a Company listed in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
or from the companies under the same Management as defined
under sub-section (1B} of Section 370 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained

++ . (FORMERLY- KNOWN AS WESTERN INTERCOM PRIVATE LIMITED)

z2ent IDIREGTORS’ REPORT i+

athat in the. preparatron of the annual.accounts, the ap ucable

SyNTEL TELECOM LIMITED

(i) thatthe Directors had selected such accounting.policies and applied

them eons;stentty ant maide; )udgements and“esnmates that are

reasonable and prudent 50 as to give a true and fair view of the state

of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the

profit drilgss of the Cothpany for that period;

- :that the;Directors:had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenanee of adequate accountin cprds~ in accordance wrth
the provisions of this Act for safeg

“(iv) that the- ‘Directors had prépared the annual- acco
o concern basis.

1. ‘ Energy, Technology etc. and Foreign Exchange
The Company had done no activities during the,

np
i Particuitars in'the’ Report ‘gt Boardiof Directofsy: ‘Rules 11988 ahd as regard
conservation: of energyabsorptlon etc. Further, durmg the} year under
: y ha

hadrge:
Auditors
The Company’s Auditors M/s. Rajni Shah

Agcountants; ;Tetire: at the conclusion of torthcomrngnAnnnat General
Meeti ¢

Dlrector o
Yiga S

i

_under Section 301 of the Compames Act,

. under the same Management ES detmed

‘the Compames Act 1956. .-

§ h as.not granted any loans or advances:rn the pature
ot foans to'any party. i

(vi) “In our opinion and in accordance wrt

explanations given to us, there are’a

procedures commensurate. with the, snze &

nature of its business, £ 77T

(vii) There are no transactions of purchase of goods and materals and safe of

goods, materials and services, made.in;prudencé ofscontracts or

ST arrangement entered in register(s) mamtamed -under. Section 301 of the

[ ‘companles
tron 370 {18) of

ernal’ thntrol
ny and the

The Company has not accepted any fixed eposlt from the public.

: -As informed, the: Gogmpany has na. reallsgble by product andécrms
s.there was no.payments to be made for statutory dues the same
'is not applicabjeto:the Company. :
“According:tothe: ‘records of the Company, there were no undlsputed

amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Wea|th Tax, Sales Jax,
Customs Duty and Excise Duty outstanding s at3tst March 2001
- fora penod of more than-six-months from. the-date- they became

‘As'informed, the Company has no damaged goods
B traded durlng the year.

‘charged:to
LHCE

For and-on ehalf of
RAJNI SHAH & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

RAINI SHAH
Proprietor

Ahmedabad,
29th June, 2001




|NCOME st a1 TRl i DRI RS PR
Excess Provision Written Off
- Interest, ooy

TOTAL {(X)

Administrative EXpense " J 920.00
l. APPLICATION OF FUNDS Depreciation . 0. 17360.00

;sFu(ed,Assels

% oLy - 674.00
o Net Block 32710852 34446852 o

{2) Investments , . . 98000.00 9800000 oo oo
i s » B/Ffrom Previoils Year™ = )
(3)"Net Gurrent Assets Excess/Shon Prowsnon for L.T. —

Current Assets, Loans E

o

LESS‘.'PRUV!S!ON FOR TAX

PROFIT/LOSS AFTERTAX. . . ...

(To the extent not written
off;«or ad|usted

947.50

/9836.38

RAJNLM. SHAH .. ‘ ISHG. DALAL - N.K. KAMDAR
Proprietor . ‘ .-Diregtor. +; ‘D‘F?Ct.‘?r; o

Ahmedabad, Ahmedabad,
~29th June, 2001 - 29th June, 2001




) Furniture & Fixtures 399783.52:

HNSC.

SCHEDULES

SCHEDULE A
SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED CAPITAL ;- S i
9900 Unclassified Shares of Rs. 10/-
100 Equity Shares;ofRs:10/: each
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UPCAPITAL
2 {Previous Year 2) Equity Shares of Rs.10/~edchq(Fil
10 .
SCHEDULE B
UNSECURED LOANS
Arvind Mills-Limitads: 5 515 2
TOTAL

SCHEDULE C.
FIXEDASSETS

s e b
MR N T

‘ "-:.(FORMERLY KNOWN AS WESTERN INTERCOM PRIVATE LIMITED)

SYNTEL TELECOM LIMITED

s

FORMING PArr OF II'HE ACC®UNTs

2000-2001 - 1999-2000

99000.00
100008

~10000000,00
(s, 10000008

Type of Asset

Al
1/03/20001

psat i) AASAL
31/03/2000 . .. .31/03/2001.

a)  Air Conditioner - +60000.00-
by’ Electric Installation 1779700+

10197600

36006.00 7 " “32916.00°

10655.00 . . .8738.00.

1335300 ~ 115329.00

TOTAL

13311200, 1736000 ;.- 150472.00

SCHEDULE D
INVESTMENTS .
Bank of Baroda F.D.
F.D:with S:B.S::Bank: .3
F.Ds with S:B,S::BanksPune
FD; with UCO Bank

TOTAL

SCHEDULE E :
VCURRENT ASSETS; LOANS
AND ADVANCES

Cash. & Bank Balances
Gash on Hand S i
Allahabad Bank, Mumbal
Bank of Baroda, Pung
‘ot India, Chennai
Sta ' Bank of Saurashtra, Ahmedabad
State Bank of Saurashtra, Pune

UCO ‘Bank, Bangaiore

UCO Bank, Delhi

TOTAL()

Sundry Debtors

Secured (considered goad) .
O;S for more than Six Months 848463.45 848463.45

TOTAL ()

848463.45  848463.45,

Ahmedabad (5000 00) (5000,00),
Branch.Imprest - Bangalore - 33, 79 3371 79
Branch Imprest - Chennai 873.49 873.89
Branch imprest - New Delhi . - 9068.35  9068.35
Branch Imprest - Pune -2594.84 . 259484

Advariced {receivablein
caslr or kind)

Sales Tax Recelvable (“LST“DeIm)
. 'Sales Tax Receivable (LST Chennan) -
S Mohltra

CTO Royapnah fsst. Cir. 1 : 5 7300.00
8BS F.D. Delhi Sales Tax 6350:00° 56350 00
South Central Railway Guntakul ' 3

Interest on BOB F.D. Receivable 115140.00
ToTAL (iv) 188356.49
GRAND TOTAL (1 + 11 + 11l + 1V) 1722587 82 11723194.82°




£ R000-2007

SCHEBULES JFORMING: PART» OF;THE : ACCOUNTS

RO S v 45 2000-2001 - 1999-2000  SCHEDULEN
SCHEDULE F : NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

Pt iy

CURRENT LIABILITIES (R) DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
AND PROVISIONS . (i}  Method of Accounting

The Company is foliowing the accrual system
(i)  Fixed Assets

Crednors

296499.21  296499.21 The Fixed Assets are stated at cost Iess ‘Gepreciatio
BHOR industri |es L. 9199.00 9199.00 {iii) lnventories .
S:E. Prabhakar & Coy;:C: 2000.00 2000.00 Thereis:no closing;stoc
T : ‘ (iv) Depreciation
TOTAL o - x 307698.21 307698.21 Depreciation on Fixed Assets is calculated on straight line method
Current Llahilmes o : atthe rates prescribed by Schedule XV to the Companies Act:1956:

3500.31 3500.31 (v} Miscelianeous Expenditure BT
653860.20 653860.20 Preliminary and Pre-operative expenses are amortised overa penod,
{#ff Pune)  8800.00  8800.00 o ten years. e

2575.00  12375.00 (5’ °"'5" NOTES :
. Previous Year's figures are regrouped wherever necess

~them comparable with current year.. - . - .-
According? gnature of business of the Company,
fixed licenced capacitynor any ﬁxed installed capacity:
Falances oflddh s/loans  given/obtained and Debtors and, :

Accountmg Expenses”

‘Expenditure in Foreign® Cumncy
 Remittangesiin Foreign Currency
on.account of dividend and earning
in foreign currency.

AUDlTQRS REMUNERATION

Aiidifors™Remifigration’

Audit Fees )

Legal and Professional Consultancy
Bank Commission & Charges

Filing Fees

Miscellaneous Expenses

Rs. 2625:00.-Rs. 630000
+Rs:2000:00" Rs. 2500, 00

For and-on Behalf d,
SYNTEL TELECOM LIMITED

(Formerly known as Western
Intercom Private Limited) - *

RAINIM. SHAH T JAGDISH 6. DALAL - N.K. KAMDAR

Proprietor . . Director Dlrector

Ahmedabad, 29th June, 2001 Ahmedabad 2ch June*20

ADDITIONAL INFORM‘ TION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

BALANGE SHEET.ABSTRACT-AND.COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PHUFlLE
Net Current Assets -

5. acMiscellaneous:Expenditure ‘

Registration Details
‘RegistrationiNo; ¢ 2
tate Code,;;
Balance Sheet Date .

No Actlvmes'
ziziTelecomilng.

AN R ; ;
1000000 ‘ JAGDISH G, DALAL™
o V P - Director

Cethoniet 32740
98.00




ARVIND WORLDWIDE INC

’IRECTORS REPORT

Dear Memibers In spite of such unfavorable ‘Conditionsfor Sales nd tremendous pressure on
Your Directors are happy to.present thelr 8th Annual report alongwnth the audlted prices, your company;managed to end the year with-positive results in-terms of
financial staterments for theyear ended 31t Mareh 2001. profits«This was made possible by cutting down the variable cost and ovemeads
) whenever possible.

AT g et ke DIVIDEND
WEEUSDR thousands) o

2001-01

13519.17
33.02

SANJAY S. LALBHAI
Director

To the AStG"c‘“k'ﬁEIHer of
Arvind Worldwide Inc.

financial statement presentat on. We be
chave & ned the accompanymg balance sheet of Arvind Worldwide, Inc. (2 basis for our opinfen.

Delaware Corpurahon and-wholly- cwned .subsidiary of the Arvind Mills Ltd
India) as of March 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related statements of stockholder’s
equity, income and cash flows for the years then ended. The financial statenents
are the responsmmty of the Companys management. Our responstbrhty isto
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards- generally
accépted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnan_cial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial

- MLZ Pa;tners LLP




L 001 2000
WoANUSD o 2 IN USD

ASSETS ,

Cutrent Assets : ‘ : e
Cash and Cash Eqguivalents 304,068 85,726
Due from Factor  se; 5o o e 1 11: 2045121 2657,981
Accounts Receivable 696,724 1,853,049
tnventaries 794,678 3,269,378
Due from Related Parties . . .. 600,455 650,599
Otter Current Assets” = _ ' 79,913

6,596,646

2,726,098

Total Curent Assets

‘Accumulated Depreciation) 2,456 37,400

‘SelifigExpefises”

Other Assets 367,410 365752
Total - " 3,105,659 6,999,798
GABILIES AND"S o970 5 nm

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY" '~

Current Liabilities :

Note Payable-Bank 350,000 1,150,000 :
Due to Related Parties 1,897,728: :5,058i560 ;- ;
Other Current Liabilities 409,397 375,072
Total-Curtent:Liabllities - -+ .- 2,657,125 6,583,632

Stockholder's Equity :
-,Common Stock

.o, par;value. ..

"Total Stockholder’s Equit} o ‘

Netfacome: "

6,999,798

Total 3,100,659

Common  Accumu-
Stock + lated
-5 Deficit

2000 ~usp usp

Balance at Aan 1999 - 500,000 (135,492)
Net Income E G- 51,658

Balance at March 31, 2000 500,000 {83,834)

2001
Balance at Aprii, 2000 500,000 (85,834)
Net Incame —_— 32,368

Balance at March 31, 2001 500,000  (51,466)

AN US: -

13,724,137
Sales, Returns and Aflowances 204,960

Gross Sales

2001 ol

- Sales i

1.652

rmaal Report 2000-2007

213,618

:[NUSD. ;- Sale$

'101.52',.\.) 20717397, 1 00.99
099

100.00 21,503,773 100.00

Net Sales 13,519,177
Cost o Sales 12,061,341
Gms Profit 1,457,836
Othér Income. 13,238

1,471,074

Operatinig Income:. < 7;

Operating Expenses

947 307211580

‘485:893
294 15T 3144187 146
1438051 1064 2007004 . 933,
lncom»e before Pmﬁsion for
income Taxes 33,023
Y
Provision for
Income Taxes ' 655




StateMENT OF Cas FLows FOR THE |
YEARS ENDED MARCH 31 2001

18

2001
IN USD

2000
IN USD

CASH FLOWS. FRDM OPEHATlNG
ACTIVITIES :
NET'INCOME

32,3681

*51,658

Adjustments concnle net income
to'net cash provided by
operating-activities -

Depréciation afic: aiviortization 16,367 62,386
“Provisicn'for deférféd’income taxes 6,229
Provision for sales retuns and oA

aflowances - AP, 7| qnn .
Provision against foréigh ineome tax " 17 w2 L ey
withholding asset: - - 74,849 45,293
Gainyon the sale:of (4,623) —

Changes in Operatiﬁg Assets
and Liabilities -

Decrease in dugfrom factor 469;860:

(573‘117)-
1,493,926

(297:680)
49,442

1 020 326
2,474,700

50,144 -

related pames,’ gy
«(Increase)- decreaseqn:other
current assets

related parties
Increase (decrease) in other

current liabilities (19,207}

Total Adjustments 45250,718

1,081,350 302,376

CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING AGTIVITIES :

‘Payments for "se(;'unty deposit (23,369) .3(379)
Paymients for ft e
withholding - (83, 139) 130,740)

[

Proceeds from'th
of:‘vehicl‘ew 2

CASH FLOWS FROM:
FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Repayments of note payable-bank

Net Cash Used in.

Fmanclng Acti ,ge;s

Net Increase (Decrease) in ::
Cash and Cash Equlvalems
Cash and cash equivalents a
beginning of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents’
at End of the Year B

Supplemental. disclosures o
of-Cash-Flow information :

Cash paid during the vear for interest 58,792 210,853
Cash paid during the year for
income taxes —_ 1,105

ARVIND WORLDWIDE

Vor J(“the’ Company ) is prese :
understanding“ttié*Campany’s tinancial ‘statements: These accainting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America:iand have been consistently applied in the preparatlon of
. the financial atements. )

The Companys primary business is the import, wholesale distribution
and marketing:of greige and denim fabrics to manufacturers in North,
CentralzandsSouth America. The Company-also: provndes wvarious
consultmg and agency services.

| Cash dnd ¢ash equivalents . } o
. Forthe purpose of the statement of cash i the! ompany '
alt highly_liguid debt instruments purchased with an orlgma
of three: months or less to be cash equivalents. ’

h¥arid "cash equivalents are: subject tor potenual
fons of credit risk, as the Company has cash deposits in
excesshof federally insured limits. The Cempany’s non factored
»accounts, recelvable pnmanly represent unsecured credlt xtended to

; pon; historical
nd -management evaluanon of outstandmg accounts

Property and equipment are stated at cost. When retired or otherwnse
"+ disposed; the*related carrying value. and accumulated! deprectanon
are removed from the respective accounts and the:niet dlfference less
aoany amoumqeahzed from disposition, is reflected: mlngs The
Compdny'prGiides depreciation for property and-eqiiipment using the
K stra|g it iethiod over the estimated useful lives of the relative
“assets TS
The Company provides for amortlzanon of the cost !
rights Ovet'the:useful lives of the assets. o
9).‘Income:Taxes -
~Thie Company provides for income taxes based on. P amings
reported in the financial statements. Certain items such'as deprematlon
are recogmzed for tax purposes:in periods other:than. the, period they
are reported in the financial statements. _
Deferrédfincome taxes are provided in accordance with Statements of
;Fnanmal sAcgounting Standards, No:.1| ,%ccaunt/ng for. lncome
- Taxes’; Deferred |ncometaxes are prowded cc

nancaahreportmg and income tax purposes, including altefnative
“minimum-taxes>*Net deferred tax assets in the balance sheet are
v iv.associated; with; anticipated: tax benefit-from: net. operatlng losses
available for carryforward purposes, which expire in the:year:2019.
Deferred tax assets are based upon projected future i income.
(h) Use of estimates -
¢, The preparation of financial statements in:conformity withi ‘accolinting
principlésigenerally accepted in the United Statesrof-Amefica: requires
management to-make estimates and' assumptions that: affect the
m nts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of ccntmgent
fies at the date of the financial statements and the
ués and ‘expenses during the ‘reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
(i) Reclassification ;
Certain March 31, 2000 amounts have been reclassified to conform to
the March 31, 2001 presentation.




2. Due from Factor
Under an agreement with Capital Factors lnc the Company, subject to the
factor's credit approval; -assigns and sells to the factor a portion:of.its
. accounts receivable wrth ut, recourse .

22 133 097
73,948

,187,045
:513,064

673,981

o

16,000
657 981

,352,281
622,544
156,410

55,800

Current !
- Pastdue 1to 30 day

3. . Accounts Receivable . .
At March 31 the accounts receivable consr
v

417,823
973,684
217,192
283,350

1,892,049

°1,483,232
1,786,146

13,269,378

o Venrole

- Lass-than-one-year old: 11,338,361

; 144,871

< More than:one-year.old
R R T ‘
y 483,232

Annuad Reprort 2000-2001

: Gustoms duty: refund rececvable
“Claims recelvablg™

Prepaid expenses and taxes
Deferred tax asset

k Fumfture and:Fixtges -

Dunng the years eﬁ‘ded March 31, 2001 and 2000 the Con|
44 respectively, for fully deprecra

- Foreign income tax-wittholding
Deferred tax asset .
Security deposits_

At.March- 31;.2001 the Company has availablesforeignsincome:
— wnhholdmg‘tax fedits of approximately $ 301,798 available to. offset future

.-taxable liabilities..Any. unused foreign tax credits will explrie if not,| by
the taxable ye er\; ing March 31, 2005 for fede

YL

«.At»this tlme n is. ot oossrble to predict the future utilization of tax credits.
The Company has recorded a valuatlon aﬁowance for the futuie realization

. The Company has a credit facility. with
257 state Bank o ‘Indiar New York, with a
_ maximum barrowing fimit of $.1,200,000:
* |nterest on advances is charged at “SBIs
.. Prime-Rate”. Borrowings under the fing .r. ;. ~
-, of:credit is secured by certain assets and
. loan, covenants The LCompany has not
met with certain loan covenants. o
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ARVIND WORLD INc.

9. .- Other, Current Liabilities

At March 31, other current fiabiiities cotisi

INUSD - “INUSD

Accounts payable

Royalty 80,000 - 203,150
- Advances from customers - LEnT0,200 87,950
Accrued expenses - 4o 40,899-0. ... 83,972
Total 409,397 375,072

10. Related Party Transactions

The following transactions accurred between the Company and the
.., dollowing overseas related parties : The Arvind Mills Ltd., Arvind Worldwide
(M) Inc; Arvind-Fashions Ltd. and Arvind Clothing Ltd. :

a)  During the years ended March 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company

o sg[q mgr_ctgangise to related parties of $ 230,854 and $ 0, respectively.

) - During the"years ended March 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company

* bought merchandise from related partids-of $ 859:245"and
$ 17,513,361, respectively. .

¢)  During the years ended March 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company

eamed consuttancy fee and commission income from related parties

of $ 8,547 and § 599,5  respectively. o e
d)  During the year§-ended March 31 2001 the ‘Company

earned royalty income from releited

.50 § 866,157, respectively.. i .

@)=+ During the years ended March' 31, 2001 ‘and'2000, the:Company

raised claims on related parties against purchases. of$:0.and
§ 634,468, respectively. -

At March'31, the balances outstanding wih felatéd parfiés weré as

cofollows o g EERUEEEE T

2000,
rties of $ 353,@587 and

©LT 20000

SR I o 40 INUSD
“ Thé Arvirid Mills Limited o 7! (5,058,560)
Arvind Polycot Limited” N B i
Arvind Worldwide (M) Inc. 444,599
Arvind Clothing Limited #176:000-

.. Arvind Fashions Limited ... 130,000
ot - o £650,599

1., Eonomic, Dependency... - Py

«:* + During the years ended.March 31, 2001,and:2000, the;Company;has. been
dependent upon its, overseas, related parties.for merchandise_purchases
and-financing. Asd resuit, the dperations of the Company afe dependent
upon the continued avaifability of financing from related parties.
AtMarch 31, sales to major customers and purchases from major supplier,
wereasfollows: :
SRR LRI 2001

INUSD

# Amount %t %

Major B AL P IR

customer(s) 1 2,026,791 - 15 3 8,646,467 40
Major supplier - :

related party 1 8,446,602 94 116,988,860 97

2y “Hoyalty agresments: * - o Toui S

el are dsdoliows

14.- Subsequent Event

12.: ‘Provislmllf!or Income Taxes -

Bt each 31, provison fot o taes consist f i ol

LINUSD, NSO,

. At b AE T yimtio
State income taxes - . .- 355, 1485
City incomne faxes =~ B

‘Deferred income tax expense:
Totat ! '

The Company has a net operating loss carry forward totaling approximately
.- $202,900 available to offset federal and state taxabile income thrdughi 2018,
Deferred income taxes arise from, temporary diff 5,"@?5, between {ncome
" taxand financial feporting, and prificipally retat 10 et 19ss carry
forward. S

At March 31, 2000, deferred tax assets bonsist of the following ;.- -
el @00 2000

: INUSD. CINUSD
Short-term 7,788 7788
‘Long-term 23,363 23,363

;Total 31,151

«L.éase .commitments :

The Company is obligated nder non-canicelable operatirig edses
for;its offices which:expire on. August 31,.2002; During thg -vears
ended March 31, 2001 and 2000, the rent expense was $ 54,545
and $.131,970, respectively. . s s i g

. The Company s required to pay minimuin guarantsed royalties under
" certain ?6yaltyabfeement§eXpiring‘in Deceémber'2007:aiid December

T 0008, i SEIRE REEE
* AfMarch s corﬁ‘rhttnierits"underthe‘lease'and‘rdya!ty'agreemen(,s
ooy 3

(R EEN

CTwelve Months | leass " Royaly |
Cending” T B $
March 31, 2002 . 29,558 360,000°" " "3g9/558'
L2003, 12470 360,000, .
T dtog ' " 362

.
’ 'Thereafter -

el aztes 3,500

113,087,024

0n April 4,20071, the Company paid off its outstanding note payable balance
- of § 350,000.
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wmmgness to continue in office’ and in: accordance witheSection
__1984 a.resolution;for his

”’REPORT OF THE AUDITOR TO THE

g

er the accountin
cumstances,

exp anations which | consmered :r\)ecessary in
order to provideyme with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
~ assurance thatthesaccounts are free from material misstatement.

The directors-are respib'nsible for:keepingproper:accounting
records which dlsclose with reasonable ACCUTAcY.d
i i ble

tivities Act,
,guafdmgjthe assets of
{e

includes an examinati
he amounts and dige
. ssessmem .of-the: s»gnmcant estimates and
judgements made‘fby the dlrectors m the preparatlon of the




-~ BALAR ICE SHEETAS AT ]

DEFICIT OF ASSETS
Non-current assgts

investment
Tangxble fixed: assets

< 112,254
. 76,931

89,185

Current: assels.. _,
Inventaries: - oo v
Trade and other recelvables
Amounts’ die frome e
group compames
Bank and cash balance

Short term. loan -
Trade and other payables
Amounts due:to .
group-companies*

o
i
N

NET CURRENT LIABILI ES'_ Vo

REPRESENTED ‘BY:«:
Capital and Teserves-
Share capltal A ), 7 500,000

Reserves * . "L o L0 (a,917,071) ‘(5755421)

Port Louis =+ "5 : ."ﬂ"”’LBHAI Director -
Date’: 11th January, 2002 N N. LALBHAI caa .NDII'EC'[OI'

PR FIT AND I.(iss' ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD)FROM

Period from
January 1,

March 31, December 31,
200‘1‘\_ :

PR

;Turnover ) :‘__1 25,190,365 16,962,390
‘Profit/(Loss) for the penod/year1 2, .53, 568 (3,627,695)
‘Revenue; deficit S

at January 1, 2000 . . (5,788 398) (2 160 Z03)
‘Revenue: deficit . - Lot

at March 31, 2001 10 (5 734 830) (5 798 398) _
Plrof;gt](!ﬁgss) pershare 4. THQ7A.{72554)-
éPd’(’t"T_’Ouis‘ T e ARVIND NTUALBHAL Ditector ¢
‘Date::-11th January, 2002 N.N. LALBHAI Director

The notes on pages 7 to 13. form part of these accounts
‘Auditor's report-on-page 2

2000t0 " Vearendsd
999

Operahng achvmes
Cash generated frorn
operating activities

Neét:cash:generated: trom‘

uperatl acuwtles ;

Investmg actlvmes
Disposal of fixed dssets’

Purchase of.fixed, assets

Amounts repald by
group companies
Amounts { given to. .

.Nél cash generated from .

investing: activities -

Financing activities’
Amounts received from
group Companies
Amounts repaid to
group companies

Net decrease m cas and

cash: equivalents::

€ash:and cash: eqmvalents'at

beginning. of-year:.
Adjustment:for. "
difference: on-exchange::

Cash: and:cash: eqmvalent
at end of year:~ v

AtJanuary 1, 1999 ¢
‘Foreigi exchange” "
translation reserves N

Loss for tie year

At: Decemher 31, 1999

Af Jaruary 1, 20007
‘Forelgn. exchange i,

1Loss:for the period
At March 31, 2001~

_Share_Capltal . Reser‘,ve‘sv o

uso usp
500,000 (2,1“60';703*)'5

- 32,977 : :
(3,627 695) (3 627 695)j

~.--500,000

500,000 (5, 755 421)(5 255, 421)'




T "~ of-the-results-for-the period at the year. end rat

'NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY ;1. 2000 10 Marcu:31, 2001

1. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal:acceunting -policies adopted by the company
are as follows @ ., ..
(a) Basis'of accounting

_ The finangial’ statements are prepared under the historical

", “cost, convention and in accordance with applicable

‘>n R
" ac buntinﬁ'standards. o ,

~ ""(b) Turnoye
Turnover represents the total invoiced values, net
added tax, of all sales of goods”and 'servi
__ discounts, allowances and returns.” -
< (¢)' Depreciation™ i

of value

Depreciation is calculated to write: off the: cost: of tangible ’

o. vfixed assets'on a straight line basis:over: thexexpected
.-yseful-lives-of the assets concerned. The.principal al
. rates .used.for the purpose are as.follow : o

‘Leasehold improvements
Furniture, fixtures and fittings
QOffice. gquipment _ .- 18%
Computers * ° L 15%
.. .Motor vehicles 15%-25% . ...,
“The United Kingdom branch applies a depreciation rate
ot 12:5% on-its fumiture, fixtures ‘and-fittings; calculated
©.2 . gn theSrediucing balance basis. This has'an-insignificant
== maffgct+on-the financial statements for the.year. . 1
(d) Inventories . : I
. Inventories are valued at the lower of cos
realisable -value. T
(e) Foreign. currencies

Assets,and liabilities denominated in foreign currericies other
‘than the U.S. Dollar are translated jnto U.S. Dollars at the
- fates of exchange ruling at the baldrice “shéet dafe. Fhe
* results*for-the ‘period are translated at'the year end: rate ot
e aichanges “Différences on-exchange; arisingfrom the
- oretranslation;of the opening reserves and from:the translation
; taken to
reserves. All other-foreign exchange' différencés are: takel
the profit and loss account of the period in" whichi they-anse.
(f) Instaiment plans T SR CAC N
-+ Rturefinétalients payable under instalment! planstnet:of
finance charges, are included:in. creditors withithe
<+icorresponding asset values recorded as.fixed- assets -and
depreciated over their estimated useful lives.Payments
© ' are apportioned between the finance: element chargedito
profit-and. loss account and:the:capital:-element: which
wsp - reducessprincipal/liability amount outstanding.:: :
() -Commission-income )
Commission income is recognised upon the completion
of services performed. '

Sy F i

R

lnnial Reprort 2000-2001

Jebel Ali.-Branch .
Arvind, Worldwide (M) Inc. (Jebel Ali Branch) is a branch
of Arvind Worldwide (M) Inc., 2 company incorporated
in Mauritius on 21 May 1993. The branch ‘operates’ from
the Jebel Ali Free Zone in the UAE under. a special, ficence
. issued by the Jebel Ali Free Zone Authority. .

“!" The branch'is engaged in the business of trading in texdiles,”

 related dccassories and its own branded garments'Unider
.. the bfand names of Arrow, Mewport and Flying Machine.
" The Company_has closed its branch on April 11, 2000.
Hong Kong Branch - ) o )
~ Arvind Woridwide (M) Inc. - Hong Kong“Branch
#~Hong>Kong=bfanch of Arvind Worldwide (M):Inc:,-
company. incorporated: in Mauritius’(Head Office): which
7 in'turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of Arvind Mills Limited,
- a companyzincorporated in India (Parent.Company)......
The Hong.Kong Branch is principally. engaged.in, the
provision of sales and marketing services in the-Asia
; Pacific;region for its parent Company.
~UK Branchss=-r= B
Arvind Worldwide (M) Inc. - UK Branch,is the UK. branch
of Arvind Worldwide (M) Inc., a compan ricorporated
in Mauritius {Head Office) which in turn is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Arvind Millls Limited;"a "_co‘m‘p‘a;n‘y

(h) Organisatio Shd operations™ *

'incorporated’in India (Parent Company). =i oo
The UK Branch is principally-engaged in- the:provision®of
1+ sales ‘and smarketing services. in the European: region:for
its parent Company. .

"Turkey’ Brafich:

~Afvind ‘Worldwide (M) inc. - Turkey Branch is the Turkey
-branch;of:Arvind Worldwide: (M):inc.;:a; company
-incorporated in-Mauritius {Head. Office) which in turn is a
“ygholly ‘Gwried.subsidiary of Arvind Mills Limited, a
scompany-incorporated in India (Parent Company).
The .Turkey Branch has not started operations.:
Philippines Representative Otfice .., <. ..
... - The Philippines Representative Office. represents. Arvind
7 Worldwide (M) Inc. in the South-East Asia region -
"“- " The Representative Office is not operational.

rom January 1, Year ended
arch; 31, 2001 December 31, 1999
Q§D‘ i u;' USQ'

2. “{NVESTMENT.

Y YT SO A12,254._ - 5 o

| 112,254

20% hoiding 6f the: UK bfanch L aiffentulie-Textile*GmbH,
a company incorporated,in, Germany. R

 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS ~ * °

i T L LT Rurnture o ‘

-+ - Leasehold . Fixtures . Office - .0 Motor Land &
% Improvements & Fittings  Equipment Computers - - Vehicles Buildings Total
ape soer USD ysp - ysb .. . USD usp uso uso
i COST L ST ‘ :
.- At.January, 1, 2000 e, 55,021 ., .153,525 77265~ ;769 25,176, 4,412 280,168
" Disposals” ~ - * i (55,021) ".....(89,370) (7.265) - : (34;769) . _(25176) " - ~ (211,601)-
. -At:March-31, 2001 e Y T T e - 4,412, 768,567
.~ DEPREGIATION T
LAt January:1,2000 G 44,686 oo, 94349 4717 . 30,155 24,918 4,412 . 203,237
..Charge.for.the.period. . ...- .~ . ~ - 5642 0 U=l ks 7 328 e 5,970~
,On disposals . . . (44,686) .(68,346) 717)° (30,155) ° (25,246) _ . - (173,150).
At March 31, 2001 =i 91,645 o e = 4,412 36,087
: NET BOOK:VALUE EPE S e A T g -
"+ A March 31, 2001 4 Sl 132,510 = G e oo - 32,510
At December 31, 1999 10335 __"baire __ 2548 _ 464 . 298 __ o _ 76,931

B




4. INVENTORIE‘S. :
..Finished goods‘ﬂand oods
=h

1,811,100 - 2,476,174

oving stock:z:, , o '(8.168)
Impairment Ioss‘ - (3

1,911,100

7,108,102
59,120

58,7359
7,315,957

G‘n'uup COMPANIES
. Sundry recervables from

044178

1 150,305
5,847

1,436, 135

Authorised, Issued and Fully Paid

5:000 Shares’ of $D 100 each 500,000

(5,734,830)

. (5,788,398)
Difference on exchange 817,059 32,977
(4,917,771)  (5,755,421)
11. LOAN CAPITAL S
Term loan from bank - 42,259
Less : Repayable within one year -

(42,259)

Term Loan is repayabie in twelve equa! quanerly instalments
commencing on September 7, 1997. Interest on term loan is
payable every calender Quarter at the rate of 0.50% above
bank's base rate (which is subject-to ﬂuctuatlon) Term- Loan
is secured by way of letter of comfort given to the bank by
Arvind Mills Limited, India.

Period:from
. .Janvary 1, -
. 2000 te
Marchi 131 n
20

12. PROFIT FOR: THE :PERIOD
_ The profit/loss before taxatron

e 5;_17:7

5,970
12,368 .
1,250

is based on‘proflt for the period of USD
qf} USD 3,627,695) and 5, 000 (1999-

penod/year_ 53,568

: (5,627,695)

q viston for’ slow “‘moving stock (11
pairment loss "’

¢ frxed asset 38,746 .
insworking. «capital ; *" R
‘Decrease. in. Stocks: 553509
«(Increase)/Decrease i trade e,
«onangdsother receivables ; (1 624 329)

Increase/(Decrease) in trade ‘

. Q.»zdoe,asz. :
"(574,828)
15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT :

_Cash_and cash equrval' Nt
represented byt

(245,504

Bank and cash balances 226,026 . 213,727
Bank overdraft o . (!62,885)
+50,842

226,026

REVENUE GOMMITMENTS
cu;UK Branch gy
‘The amounts:payable in the next year in respect of operatrng
" leases are as follows : )
Land and Burldrngs
b 'l'Moretthan one yed
hia ye

35,390

beén. ‘established as an “Offshore, Companm :
‘the Mauritius Offshore Business Activities Act
of:the company is subject to income tax at.0%,
o "unless it-elects-to-pay tax-at specified rates not exceeding 35%.

18. GOING CONCERN
e financial ‘statéments have- been prepared oniasgoing
oncern basis-which assumes that-the Gompany:willicontinue;
\ 'operational- existence for the foresablesfuture. Thexvalidity-
this- assumption-depends on the contmued support of the-
reholder

the opinion that this support wrll be
forthcoming over the next twelve months. ‘They therefore .
believe that it is approprrate for the. financial statements to be:
prepared on.a going concern basis.




"“NOTES* TOTHE' ACCOUNTS“FORW‘HE"‘PERI@D“FR@M JANUARY:

APPENDIX Y
DETAILED. PROFIT AND 0SS ACCOUNT
FOR "THE PERIOD: FROM JANUARY 1, 2000 TO MARCH 31, 2001

2 ;Period trom'

Tu inové"r

Co: ‘t of sales.

R ANTARE

Direct expenses -

Gross proﬁf
Other income

Selling expenses

Profit/(Lass) for the: pefiod/year
Revenue deficit at
Jantiary 42000 ¢
Revenue deficit at
March 31,2001

APPENDI “n
DETAILED PROFIT AND.LOSS, ACCQ

Penud frn‘
January 1,
2000t0

COST OF SALES
Opening stock

Purchases ' 23 842 462:,-

26 318,636
911

SELLING EXPENSES

Compmission boiisgses natd
Sales promotion:
Other:selfifig expens

2000 1o MarcH 31, 2001.-

~ Provision.for.slo méing stock

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPE
HE PERIOD FAOM JANUARY 1, 2060 TO MARCH 31, 2uu1

f}fzi

1 Year:erided
"Decemberi i,

Accountancy fees e
Ad){g;tisement
Audit fees
Bad debts

Bank chqrges

Deprecnatlon

lnsurance
fnterest -' ‘
Legal and professional fees
Loss on foreign exchange

Loss on;disposal of;ﬁ)ged,xas_sets
Miscellarteous = emsee
Mqtor vehicle runnmg expenses
Cffice ‘expenses ©,
Pnntmg, postage ¢ an

T

8,168
166, 440

- (11,644)
46,451
T

Rént‘rate‘s"x ‘chafgés "
Reorganisation & Reloca’uon costs
Repairs and maintenance
Secretanes & Dlrectors remuneration
Stomgg;agg warehousm

Sundry expenses
Taxes. & dues. -
Telephone and fax,
Travelungaexpenses.
Wages-and salaries




1.~ The directcr:‘“"s)have:.f)léaéu in sub mng therr report othe

members together with the accounts for the 3 months ended
- March 31, 2001.
- Py

i

297 ;_'

: j"v "'_ft"hé”niain; gfc(tivity‘tjf“the gompany, which holds an Export
1Enterprise C

cdmpanys financial performance The:

Lior denim-js:promising and with the company’s.success:
in-its product development it has been able to keep pace with
= the; lmarket trends The companys product whichis. 1S0.9002-:

We have audited the accounts of The Arvind Overseas {Mauritius)
Limited set out on pages 3 to 15 which have been prepared dnd
on the basis of the accounting policies set out on pages 7 &8

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting
records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the
financial position of the company and enable them to ensure that
the accounts comply with the Companies Act, 1984 They are -aiso
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of

. fraud and other irregularities. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those accounts and
to report our opinion to you.

Basls of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Mauritius Guidefines
and International Standards on Auditing. An audit includes an
examination, on a test basls, of evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the accounts. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in
the preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the company’s circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

- THE ARVIND OVERSEAS (MAUBIIIUS,)‘ Livr

’IRECTORS REPORT

- “AUDITORS’ REPORT

D

Act and the Lo e"Conven ion, irectors- are exploring
the possibilities of expanding their investments in Mauritius.

o4 <In termssof-gearing, the: company has made every effart to

srepay on time its secured loan. The- positive effect: of low
gearing will be felt as from November, 2001 when the
company wouid have repaid its fast secured term Ioan
instalment due on 31st October, 2001. ;

i ‘Followmg the’ apphcatron ot new’ ‘Accounting’ StanidardsJthe
e *company has had to write off Rs. 8.6m of [htangible” Assets
" ‘agamst Heserves in,order to. comply with MAS 29 {IAS 38). -

" The Diréctors are filly confident that Africa will, be X ma|o
o in supplyrng demm made garments to the US."

Change i 'Accountlng Year

! atin 'year from
31st:December-to- 31st March to meet the requirement of the
~holding company, The Arvind Mills Ltd., incorporated in India.
.The accounts submitted herewith are for:a 3 months; periad.:

Poit ouis;:rmtrrrti‘u
5thDecember, 2001

P T Harrean

W5 5
We planned and performed our audit so as'to obtain all'tie
informiation: and explanatlons which we considered rysin:
order ‘to: provide g with ¢

‘ oni we also evaluated the overall adequacy of'
the presentation-of information in the accounts::We: believe: that:
our. audlt ‘provrdes a reasonable basis for our opmron

In our opmlon the accol ts give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs.of the, company.as.at March 31, 2001 and:of its,loss, and cash-
flows for the period then ended and have been preperly‘ repared. i,
accordance with the appropriate Accounting Standards and’ comply

with the Companies Act 1984.

(,‘/ra/rered Accountants‘

Port Louis, Mauritius
5th December, 2001




ether <operat|ng mcome:
Distribitioniicosts:i
Admlmstratlve expenses

Inventories o
Trade and other receivables - . §s¥

‘ 200,316,339 221,793,219
7 100,986,374 100,515,833

Loss.per. share; n

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (118, 625 340) (1 23075 459)

29,546,105 39,412,476 The notes on pages 7 to 15 form an integral part of these accoums
‘ ';Audltors 4Report on page 2.

FINANCED BY
Capital, and:reserves:

'3 196, 549
) 39"}12.-476.

29,546,105

ARVIND N. LALBHAI .. DIRECTOR
SANJAY S. LALBHAI - DIRECTOR

The.notes on pages. 7.1 15‘ form an integral part of these accounts.




o' oo THE ARVIND OVERSEAS (MAURITIUS) LIMITED

Cast FLOW STATEMENT:> PERIOD ENDED MarcH 31, 2001

‘iinterést received b
Interest pqld . N

Piirchase of fixed assets
Proceeds from ‘saleof fixe

:Nett cash absorbedl

iFmAncme Achvas
Loans: cewed

7,5’3’0,627
25,778,409
92,391,844)
25,778,409
66,613,435)

Batance at January 1, 2000 184,740,012 §3:8713561,

B Net loss (13,652,524) (13,652,524)
Balance ol December 31,2000 184740012 (754085) 1215920

Baa'ce:atJanuary1 2001 164740012 - (177,524,085)

‘Intangmles wntten off: (note(a)) (8651465) R

Net Ioss ¥ {1,673,757)

Balance at March 31, 2001 (1&7“,631@,307) :

Note ( ) The carrymg value of mtanglbles (wh:ch compnsed prehmmary and \pre pei
capacnty expansson) has been written off following the apphcatlon of MAS,29 'Intanglble Assets




N@T‘ES ON: ACCOUNT

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS - MARCH 31, 2001
1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
114 The principal accountmg pol«cms adopted by the:¢ompany
. are as follows : )
(a) Going concern
The company ‘meets its day to day working capital
requirements through -continued financial support and
credit facilities available from. its holding company and its
_ bankers. :
“iThe holding ‘Company has given its undertaking to
fananciaily sipport the company. On this basis, the
: directors consider it:appropriate to prepare the accounts
oh a going oncern. "basis. The accounts do not include
.-1any adjustments:thal :would resuft from a withdrawal of
~.-the financial- support of the holding Company and its .

bankers.
. Basls of accounting
> The account_s‘ are ‘prepared under the hlstoncal cost
convention And.4 accordance with and comply with
~~Mauritius Accoun'ﬂng -Standards.
,.,), " Property, . plant am:l -equipment

All property, plant and equipment are recorded at
- historical cost less depreciation. Depreciation is calcutated
;)n the straight line ‘method to write off the cost of assets

5%
10%
20%

10-20% -
10-20%
10%
Where the carrymg amount of an asset is: greater than
its estimated. récoverable amount, it is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount. -
Gains and losses on disposaliof Hroperty p|ant‘ and:
. Squipmert are ‘determined by reference to their carrying
mount}and arestak
) operatmg*prof it
(d) Inventories -
Inventories are valued .at the lower of cost and,.net
realisable value. 'C 'is* determined on a first®in“first
out basis. The tost of finished goods and Workiin
progress comprise! raw materials, direct fabourfother
direct costs and related production overheads, but

‘Electrical -eqiipm :
. Furniture & Fittings. |

t0; : account m determmmgw

excludes interest expenses. Net realisable value is the
estimate of the selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less the costs of completion and seiling
expenses. )
(e} Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date of transactions. Gains
and losses resutting from the settlement.of-such.transactions
and from the translation of monetary assets and hab:lmes
denominated in foreign,currencies;-are and
loss aceount. Such balances are transl
exchange rates.
(f) Intangible assets
intangible. assets which.comprise:preliminary, and pre;
operational costs and othér expenmture have ‘been
written off in the current year so as to comply’ with
MAS. 29. :
(g) Finance leases e
Finance leases are capitatised; at athexestimatedapceseﬁt
value of the underl gmg lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocited=betwéen:theiiliabilityéndifinance
charges so as to achieve a constart Jgte.on.the fi finance
batance outstanding. The corre§pond’ng Jiental
obligations, net of finance charges, are includedrinzother
long-term payables. The interest element of the; finance
charge is charged to the profit and loss account over
ssitherleasésperiodxFheplant:and:equipment acquired

w

under finance leasing contracts «s depremated over the

usefulilife.of: thezasset: ;
.(h) Deferred income taxes . .-
Deferred income’ taX rovided: using ‘nabimy
method, for all temporary. dnfferences ansmg between
the taxbases of‘asséts and liabilities and it “Carrying
values for f|qancxal rgporting, purpgses.

‘The® ‘prmc‘lpal temporary- ‘differenices” arise- from
. depreciation on -property, plant and equipment and tax
11 losses; carried: forward: iDeferred tax;assets relatingsto
the carry forward of unused tax losses are recognised
1o the extent that it is-probable that Iuture taxable: profit
-wifl heavaifablé*against Which the<iniseg! tax fosses-
can be utilised. )
(iy Revenue recognition -
Sales are recognised upon delivery of products and
customer acceptance, if any, or performance of
services, net of value added taxes and mscounts

~ZPROPERTY, PLANT AND: EQUlPMENT BEGS 5 waunsl 3 suiplsd
Building on . Furniture
- «keasehold  Leasehold ... Plant & Motor  Electrical  Fixture & Other s il
Land Land Machmery Vehicles Equipments Fittings ltems Total
S e _Rs... . Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Cast i : ' B ddw A
At-January-12001 ~-4648557 . 28599673 9553591 1947022 288767435
Additions: e 26657.0; — 5600 2947715, ey v, 1601847
Disposals ‘ — — . —  (265000) — — — . (265000)
At:March:31, 2001 (415320845 68591766 160672551 4383557 28605273 9583068:1947022°.289104082
Depreciation ~ ' , _ .
At January:1, 2001 (4341417 19479932 - 85662068 3810399 15594798 5249344 793007 134930965
Charge for the year - 857394 ” n 130542 718937 308591* .4,§675 >‘6266672
0sals adjustments (265000) - — LB TR HoE5000)
At March 31, 2001 3675941, 16313735, ..5557935 841682 140932637

Net Book Values
At March 31, 2001

25133

1538

61

At December 31, 2000 10979428

838158

13004875 4304247 ~ 1154015 153836470




- THE ARVIND OVERSEAS (MAURITIUS) LIMITED

( ) Plant and machnnery and, motor vehlcles -
Lcompnse ‘ledsed.assets as shown’ below: "

Gost capitalised-finance leases

cumulated deprematlon

:Netv-‘bookw value»- s

(b) Bank borrowings aregébu_@b;‘_ :
3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 7 ©

NOTES - ON ACCOUNTS

2001
Rs.

1,047,000 .5
(535,640)

511,360

Expenditure on
Fabrics capacity
Expa_ns_lun

At January 1, 2001. .
Amount writen' off

- Fabrics
Gk s Garments
Raw matenals .rz

Flnlshed goods

S22A3, 33‘&

 Work in progress 12 986,708 .

. Raw materials; in “hansit 512, 238"
" Spare pans and; accessones 6,141,869
74,324

2,208:080°

4,129,672
112,454

36 681,067
10,294,160

3517,357
*'5,756,226
388,968

1. 2000 -
. MAU Rs.

C 72,432,974

.. Receivable. from féllow subiidiary
Other receivables'and prepayments

' Amounts due to; g7 ‘
- Holding company ™" "
- Loan from fellow subsidiary T -
61,807,671

95,959,872

- - Bills payable to associated companies ?
- Other payables and accruals ) 23,358,760 23,769,205
200.31 5,339 221,793,219
7., .. BORROWINGS . ... —
Current o
_Bank overdraft - 59 844 714 69, 287‘227
- Portions of loan capital-payable within . Bl
one year (See note {b) below) 31 000 000 3, 000 000 .
Leasing finance payable’ Within * & G
o one year {See riote-{c) below): 141 550 228 6061 :
o ' 100,986,374 100,515,833+
_,,Non currem - e L
L6an from hotding company 32,655,400 ¢ 32,196,549
Loan capital excluding obligations under
finance leases {See note (b) below) 32,655,400 32,196,549

Total borrowings

133,641,774

1201238

A 11 5% secured Mauntlan

+ - Ordinary shares: of Rs:100 éach

Rs

8,651,465 -
T (8,651:469):,

The:borrowings include secured Ilabllmes (lease )
amounting to Rs. 31,141,660 (2000 : Rs. 31:228,605), The bank -

- borrowings are secured Over certain property, plam and equipment of
. thercomipany. The rates of interest on these loans vary between 6% for
«=:the-USD+loan-and 11.5% for the lqan Leased llabulltles are
eﬂecllvely secured as the rights' ort
lesser.in the event of default. -

-(b)  Loan capital (excluding obligations under lm” ce
: analysed as follows

ses)”can be
2000
MAU Rs.

R

 Rupee loan rerayable by
instalments falling. due for
repayment-on April 30,
2001.: October 31 2001

. dirig,comp:
: ,,ﬂxed repaymen( terms
tr)e[%ayable atler one and

REHAN 30,196,550

—
T %

“ miil pyments :
Nol later then 1 year- - v
ILater Ehan 1 year and not .
't

114:239,97¢

46,937

146,937 239,971
uture finance charges . :
‘ (5,271) (11,365} -
P;esenl value of finance -
« 7 lgase-fiabilities e n 141,660, 5 228,606

: Represemmg lease libilities:

141666 228,606

‘non-current

<7228 606

SHARE.CAPITAL . -«

Authorised S T

2,500,000, ordinary shares . L

of Rs.100 each © 20, mm 000 50,000, 000

Issued and fully paid I :
SR 184740 012 l184740012




NOTES :ON. ACCOUNTS

. 2001 2000

PRV ’ MAURs. - MAU Rs.
9. REVENUE DEFICIT

At January 1, {177,524,085)  (163,871,561)

.. -Intangibles writien oft . 8,651,465 —

L ss for the penod/year 2, 146 455)  (13,652,524)

{188,322,005)  (177,524,085)

0.... TURNOVER

Tumover is hased: 60 the invoicad valué of all-sales' o g06dS less discolints: *

VAT, allowances and returns. -
11.""D§EﬂAﬁNt§"‘PH6FIT'" R

The operating prnm for the (penod)/year
is arrived at after charging:

Amortisation of intangible assets:! C = 3,309:733
- -Depreciation - owned assets - -~~~ 6;219;483- - 24,907, 090---

. < leased assets® 47,189 335,076
Staft costs (see note (2) below) -

Auditors’ remuneration
Cost of inventory recognised.as- expe
Directors’ emotuments

{a)  Analysis of staff costs :
77 Wages-and’ salanes.ts

26,545,163

“Sogial security ‘co§ 960,093
27,505,256
T number of employees at.
" ‘the end'of the periodfydar was ‘
. =Producion -~ 154
b S dministration -+ U
12. " FINANCE COSTS * b
Interest Income (426,229)
Interest expenses -
Bank overdrafts 8,221,063
+-Bank foans;zep é/able by instalment )
between one, and five’ years ., | 6,044,926
“ pwport bills ‘disoounted: . 451" - 5,165,686
- Finance leases - - 55:808

Interest on'loan frohm group company
‘not repayable by instalment

1830773
14694 145

+.. ::Exchange differences;

36,012,402

et-finance: costs 35,586,173

-k

5.4 FINANCIAL ‘SUMMARY

R

5832704 2750525
60000  -205000"
T8 . 323 966, 3

<

R et 1

“i{a): -Cashi generated from operations .

13, LOSS PER SHARE A
Loss per share (sh'aie of Rs 100 each

- Based-on

Loss for the period
Number of ordinary
shares in. issue-

14.  NOTES TO THE CASH.FLOW STATEMENT

57) - (13852.524)
1,847,400

Reconciliation of loss before tax to cash . .
. generated from operations: e o
{13,652,524)

Loss on ordrnary.ac vities
preciation 6,260,672 25,242,166
Amortisation of mtanglble ‘assets ) CoT=— 3,308,733
Profit on &4l Of fied assets (80,‘000) - 5113,548%
- Unrealised_Joss on'exchange ~~ o458l 2721181
Interest income {21,351) . E(}426,229&
Interest expensem o (6,212,850 ..36,008.908 - -

11,163,265 ¢ 531089632

Changes in wrokmg caprtal

inventories 16.441,930 7+ (5,646,999)
= trade and"gthief Tecéivables (2, 562 312} (61,407,161) -
‘trade and otherpayahles {21,476,880) . 66,908,62

“Cash generatad from operations ' 5,466,003

"“Cash and tash equivalents SR
sh and cash.équivalents consist of cash o hand and bal
nd: compnsexlhe ‘llowrng balance sheet amoums B

53944153 °

Deférred i ots are recognsed forstax losses camad forward oniy t0
..the extent that realisation of retated tax beneft is probable ] pany has tax
*“losses'of Rs. 224,040 802 (2000 - Rs, 225,171,050) 10 2
iuture taxable income, whrch have niotbeen recognrsed i

‘ofithe
MPLOY

bty >
ETIREMENT AND GTHER BENEFIT OBLIGAHONS
0:qrovision: has: been-made in respect.of em loyee. nt- i
benefit dbligations. The company holds:an Export nterprisé ‘mﬁcale delivered -
~under the Industrial Expansion Act, 1993 (amended). the Act, -
ection Viof-therLabour Act in respect of severance-a 10
cases of un]usnf dismissal) does not apply. Besides v :
ave any pension schémie or other post employment benefits, scheme of any

contracle agreement binding itself to the employges o

1998

“"2
. - g RSy o 3 v ... Rs.
e llssued‘and fully pard share capltal 184, 740 012_ ‘ 184 740 012 AT 004:100 :
.~ (Loss)/Profit:before tax T T (H673475T) (13552 524)’ ’ (66 283 817) - (76 984, 813); 055,786 °
(Loss)Profit-after tax . (1;673;757) (13552 524)" (66,283,817 - {76,984;813)" 1 2:055;786 -
' L (163.874,564) T (97,587 744) . 2,055,786

(Revenue dencrt)/Retamed earnings (187,849,309)

" Dividends ™

18.  REGISTERED OFFICE
. The; regrstered

-HOLDING COMPANY -~ .

The dnrectors regard The Arvind Mills-Ltd,, mcorporated: in:India; as’ lhe immediate and ulnmate holdrng Company :




Your Directors present their nnial Répon alpng-wifh;thé Unauditedt F'inan‘cial LA

Statements fcrthe period of 15 momhs ended on 31st March, 2001. Your Directors

Irke th frifori that the frnancral year of the Company has been extended to end on
) st March- ‘every year Accordmgly the financial year under report presents
accounts for the period of 15 months. :

March 2001 December 1999
oM DM DM

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets .. 6.

Custrent: Assets
Stock'™:

Debtors,

Cash arBank
and in hand’

Greditors ‘
Amounts failing due -
Net Current Liahifities

Tota ,Assets fess
Current Liabilities

Capitat and Reserves

Catled up Share Caprtal g

“The'operations have:resulted into minor incosfeiof BM 577/~ which is primarily

on account of income from investment and mterest Smce your Company is
non operational, efforts are belng fmade to wmd up the Company aﬂer obtarnrng
necessary apprcvais from shareholders' and othér authomres

By 0 i
- SANJAY: S LALBHAI

e} Board

March 2001
DM

Turnover
Cost of-Sales

Gmss Prum“

Administrative Expenses

QOperating Loss 2

Ik_n'\;/estment Income and
[rrterest Receivable -

ProfitLoss.on
Ordinary Activities
before Taxation

Tax on Loss on .
Ordinary Activities 5

Prafi/Loss on Ordinary
Adtivities after Taxation

577 .. (180,865)

Total recounlsed uams and losses




_convention.
<" Gash Fiow
< ++5The accotnts‘do not include a cash flow statement because the branch, as

a small reporting entity, is exempt from the requirement to prepare’such:a
statement under Financial Reporting Standard 1: “Cash Flow Statements”.
Foreign Currencies )
Assets and Irabrlmes in forergn currencres are transtated into German DEM

ot e rates 6f exchange ruhng ‘at the' Balahcé Shest date. Trandactions in

December 1993
; L P : DM pwm
OPERATING PROFIT / LOSS
QOperating Profit / Loss is stated ’
"~ after crediting : 9
. Profit on Foreign‘Qur«rer_\"cies 4,752 LY val
1./ INVESTMENT INCOME AND BRSNS
.. INTEREST RECEIVABLE
Interest received and receivable o ’
Bank Interest 150 0.

INFORMATION dN DIREGTOR

" Staff Costs :

forelgr‘rcurrencres are translated rnto German DEM atthe rate of exchange

ruhng at the date o the transactlon Exchange drﬁerences are taken into

the proﬁt and:loss: account for the: year iy I &
March 2001

AND EMPLOYEES

Wages and- Salaries
Sacial Security Costs

TAX ON PROFIT/L0SS™=
ON GRDINARY ACTVTIES

Fixtures and Fixtures and
Fittings Fittings
Dt DM
TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Net Book Value :

At 31 March, 2001
At 31 December, 1999

Annual Refrort 2000-2001

DEBTORS
.. Trage Debtors. . vy 870,823 ‘
Other Debtors | 21224, “220:131
1,118,047 1,090,953
CREDITORS
Amounts falling due .
)_rvithin one year : o
iTr4de Cretlitars™ TUGHB067 4 0 Y ¥i64,505
Amounts owed to o
group undertakings 1,792,900 1,748,494
Other creqitors — 700
: 1,857,405 1813699
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
Equity Interests 500,000
' 500,000
Accumulatéd-oss #°
as at 1st January, 2000 (1,075,202) (894,339)
Profit / Lossi{or the year & L (180:868)

-Agcumutated Lossgizi: nony et SRR

" osi7

(575,202)
 Gigsing Head vifice funds® ! v T(sTA628) ¢
Represented by :
Equity Interests (574,625) (575,202)
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FORM OF PROXY
THE ARVIND MILLS LIMITED

NARODA ROAD, AHMEDABAD-380 025.

I/We

of in the District of

being a member/members of - the above named Company “hereby appoint

‘ of in the District

of : or failing him ' ‘ .
o of in the District

of ‘ or failing him

of in the District of as my/our proxy to

vote for me/us an my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 27th March, 2002
and at any adjournment thereof.

Sugned-th;s day of . 2002
AFFIX
' REVENUE
STAMP
L.F. No.
* Depository :  NSDL/CDSL
*DP.ID _
* Client ID

* For Shares held in Electronic Form
No. of Share(s} held

Notes :
(1) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself.
(2) A proxy need not be a member.

(3y The completed form should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, Naroda Road, ‘
Ahmedabad - 380 006 not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting.

THE ARVIND MILLS LIMITED
Regd. Office : Naroda Road, Ahmedabad-380 025.
ATTENDANCE SLIP
| hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting held at Thakorebhai Desai HaH
Nr. Law Garden, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad - 380 006 on 27th March, 2002 at 11.00 a.m.

LFENO. _
* Depository : NSDL/CDSL
*DP.ID
* CLIENT ID
* FOR SHARES HELD IN ELECTRONIC FORM
5. FULL NAME OF THE SHAREHOLDER :
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)
6. NO.OF EQUITY SHARES HELD :
7. SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER
OR PROXY ATTENDING :

(PLEASE GIVE FULL NAME OF THE 1ST JOINT HOLDER)

LN

MR./MRS./MISS.
(TO BE USED ONLY WHEN FIRST NAMED SHAREHOLDER IS NOT ATTENDING)

-NOTE : PLEASE FILL IN THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE HALL.




The Arvind Mills Ltd. =
Fabric Coupon Cvdired
A Rs. 500-00 valid Upto 31.12.2002

THE ARVIND MILLS LIMITED
Regd Office : NARODA ROAD; AHMEDABAD - 380 02

The holder of this coupon will be entitled to 15% discount on |
the price of cloth of The Arvind Mills Ltd. and Arvind Products |
Ltd. purchased at any Retail Shop in Ahmedabad and 12.5% I

" discount at other Retail Shops mentioned below : i Time : 11-00 A.M. to 6-00 PM.

This facility is not avaitable on purchases against Credit Cards | Bill No. Date

. Lalbhai Sales & Services

Opp. Arvind Mills Ltd.,
Naroda Road, Ahmedabad.

-M/s. Rao Brothers
- Mahavir Tower, Paldi,

Ahmedabad.’
Amruta Emporium,

- Station Road, Maninagar Char

Rasta, Ahmedabad.

vV&y
Sharad Shopping Centre
Astiram’ Road, Ahmedabad.

Krishna .
§-Suryoday Complex,
Swastik Char Rasta,

C. G. Road, Ahmedabad.

" Krishna Krishna

11, ‘Chandra Prabhu’
Saidar Patel Statue, .
Stadium Road, Navrangpura,

" Ahmedabad.

‘Rangoles’

- Narottam Complex

_;;,_____;;_____;___+;;;;%<;;___________;f__________&___

Bhuyangdev Char Rasta,
Ahmedabad.

Ratnam ’
118, Silicon Valley,

. Sateliite Road, Ahmedabad

Tilat

QOpp..Criental Building
Relief Road -
Ahmedabad - 380 001.

Pntam .
D-9, Super Market, Anand
Doshi Shashukant Chhabildas

“In'the lane of Dave Medical,
" Anvreli.

Bombay Textorium Pvt. Ltd.

_Sardar Chowk, Bardoli.
“Utsav Plus’

1/2 Nagar Palika Shopping

Bharuch
Safot Chunilal Ratital
Herish Road, Bhavnagar.

Mrs. Doshi Cloth Stores
Maherali Chowk; Bhuj. (Kutch)

-Janta Cloth Centre

Bazar Street; Bilimora.

M/s. M. S. Synthetic
144/A, Jamnalal Bajaj Street,
Calcutta - 700 007.

M/s. Siddharth Textiles
15, Noormal-Lohia Lane,

- Calcutta - 700 007.

. M/s.S5.N. & Co.
“35, Armenian Street,

Calcutta - 700 001.
Nanak Saree Centre
Vaniawad, Chikhali.
Shah Kubserlal Nathalal -
Tower Bazar, Dabhoi.
Royal Cloth Centre
Rohit Bhavan,

Kavi Khabardar Marg,

., Daman.’

M/s. Jograj & Co.
Kalptaru, 1688 Kho! Gaili,
Dhulia 424 001,

Centre, Opp. Shalimar Theatre,

Pratik Cloth Stores
Near S. T. Stand, Idar.

Bhayani Brothers

. Bedi Gate, Jamnagar.

Mukund

A-1, Super Market, Jamnagar.
Maruti

Near Praygra School,

Kalol (N.G.}

Roopkala Cloth Centre

" 'Opp. Nilkanth Mahadev,

Kapadvanj.

" Bansidhar
" Station Road, Mehsana.
" M/s. Gautamkumar & Co.

424, Kalbadevi Road,
Chhotalal Bhuvan,
Mumbai - 400 002.

M/s. Harikishandas Dhirajlat Batavia
Gundawadi, Main Road,-

Rajkot.

Hemang Stores

Bazar, Rajula City.

M/s. Dashrathial Bhogilal & Co.
Jhapali: Pole, Sidhapur.

Queen Emporium

* Near Maskati Hospité\l,

Tower Road, Surat.
Bhagwandas & Co.

- Kanpith, Lalgate, Surat.

Shah Chatrabhuj Nanchand
Jawahar Chowk, Surendranagar.
‘Sajan’

Jawahar Road, Surendranagar.
Shree Bhole Vastra Bhandar
Punjabi Kapad Bazar, Scjitra.
Shri Narendra Cioth Stores
Station Road, Talod.

Hirachand Kalidas
J. P.Marg, Una:

Patel Maganlal Motiram
Darjee Chaklo, Unjha.

Patel Bhurabhai Gokaldas

) Gandhi Chowk, Upleta.

J. F. Shah & Co.

. Saraswati Hall, Dandia Bazar,

Vadodara.

Zabak Traders
Near Kala Mandir Talkies,
Vadodara.

" Abhishek

*“Siddharth”

Alkapuri, Vadodara.

Abhinandan

Mahatma Gandhi Road,

Valsad.

Asgarali Emporium

Killapardi, Dist. Valsad.

Aavkar Cloth Stores

9, Municipal Commercial Centre,

Near Three Gate, Tower,

Visnagar.

Yogi Selection

G-3, Akshar Complex,

Rajshree Cinema Road,

Sector No. 20, Gandhinagar.
&

l.—
| The Arvind Mills Ltd.
: Fabric Coupon

" The Arvind Mills Ltd.
Fabric Coupon
| E Rs. 250-00

| The Arvind Mills Ltd.
| Fabric Coupon

| B Rs. 500-00 valid Upto 31.12.2002 -
| Time : 11-00 A.M. to 6-00 PM.

ﬁ

Date

— — — — — e v i o s i i ey +

~

-‘ C Rs. 25‘0-00 Valid Upto 31.12.2002

11-00 AM. 10 6-00 PM.
Date

} The Arvind Mills Ltd.
| Fabric Coupon
| D Rs. 250-00

~

Valid Upté 31.12,2002
11-00 AM. to 6-00 PM.

Date

Cuvtred

Pl

" Valid Upto 31.12.2002
: 11-00 AM. to 6-00 PM.

Date

— e ———— —— — ——— — —— — — — —— — — — "

: The Arvind Mills Ltd.
i Fabric Coupoh
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